
 
 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 
 

a.  CALL TO ORDER 
b. INVOCATION 
c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
d. ROLL CALL 
e. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 
 
 

1 – STUDY SESSION  
1-1  Approval – Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, 

Dowd, & Gin LLP for City Attorney Legal Services (Trejo) 
1-2 Discussion on Impacts of Sales Tax (Trejo) 
1-3 Tyler Technology Software Update (Valdez) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment will be in accordance with the attached policy. This time is reserved for members of the audience to address 
the City Council on items of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.  It is 
recommended that speakers limit their comments to three (3) minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during 
this period on items on the Agenda. The Council is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda.  Prior to addressing the Council, any handouts for Council will be provided to the City Clerk for distribution to the Council 
and appropriate staff. The public will have an opportunity to comment on items on the agenda once the item has been called and the 
Mayor opens the item to the public. 
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION  
 
No Ceremonies / Presentations 
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
3-1 Department & City Manager Reports 
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
Items considered routine in nature are placed on the Consent Calendar. They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as 

one item unless a Council member or member of the public requests individual consideration. 
 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Special Meeting – October 15, 2024 
4-2 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – October 15, 2024 
4-3  Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-07 – Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the 

Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to Recreation Vehicles and Boats 
4-4  Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-08 – Adding Chapter 12 to Title 1 of the 

Lemoore Municipal Code relating to Administrative Citations 
4-5 Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-09 – Amending Section 7 of Chapter 11 

of the Lemoore Municipal Code relating to City Park Hours 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
November 5, 2024 

5:30 P.M. 

1



4-6 Approval – Real Property Lease Agreement between City of Lemoore and Kings County 
Library 

4-7 Approval – Resolution 2024-29 – Approving the Formation of a Measure S Oversight 
Committee 

4-8 Approval – Investment Report for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024 
 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
No Public Hearings. 
 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
No New Business.  
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS  
 
7-1 City Council Reports / Requests 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54957 
Public Employee Performance Evaluation – City Manager 

2. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of 
Section 54956.9 
One Case 

3. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 
One Case 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

Upcoming Council Meetings 
 

• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, November 19, 2024 
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, December 3, 2024 
 

Agendas for all City Council meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council Chamber, 429 C Street 
and the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive. Written communications from the public for the agenda must be 
received by the City Clerk’s Office no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need 
special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744, at least 4 business days prior to the meeting. 
 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
 

I, Marisa Avalos, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Regular City Council Agenda for the meeting of November 5, 2024 at Council Chamber, 429 C 
Street and City Hall, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on October 29, 2024. 
 
          //s//     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

2



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 5, 2024 @ 5:30 p.m.  

The City Council will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option for public 
participation based on availability. The City of Lemoore utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, the City makes no representation or warranty 
of any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk.  (Zoom 
teleconferencing/attendance may not be available at all meetings.)  
The meeting may be viewed through the following Zoom Meeting: 
• Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
• https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84883373448?pwd=R6EHRzcroCVgZJWenz4WpuUDaOTftH.1 
• Meeting ID: 848 8337 3448 
• Passcode: 226710 
• Phone: +1 669 900 6833 
 
If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  
 
General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items 
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 5:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 5:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 
 
Public Hearings 
For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting. 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT SPECIFY A PARTICULAR 
AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.* 

3

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84883373448?pwd=R6EHRzcroCVgZJWenz4WpuUDaOTftH.1


                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: October 24, 2024   Meeting Date:    November 5, 2024 
Subject: Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, 

Dowd & Gin LLP for City Attorney Legal Services 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the agreement between the City of Lemoore and Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, Dowd 
& Gin LLP for City Attorney Legal Services.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
On September 16, 2024, the City of Lemoore posted a Request for Proposals (RFP) for 
City General Counsel Legal Services. The deadline for the RFP was September 30, 2024. 
Four (4) RFPs were submitted to the City by the deadline. Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, Dowd 
& Gin LLP was invited for an interview with City Council on October 15, 2024. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The City will compensate the Firm for legal services at a flat fee of $17,500 per month for 
legal fees. Services requested that are not included in the flat fee are performed and billed 
at the current hourly rate for the person performing the work.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 

4



Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the agreement between the City of Lemoore and Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, 
Dowd & Gin LLP for City Attorney Legal Services.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 10/29/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 10/28/2024 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 10/28/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 10/28/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

5



CITY ATTORNEY LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This City Attorney Legal Services Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by and 
between Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, Dowd & Gin LLP ("Firm") and the City of Lemoore ("City"). 

RECITALS 

A. The City desires to obtain a law firm to act as the City Attorney; and 

B. Firm has the legal competence, experience, and qualifications to provide professional legal 
services required by City; now therefore: 

AGREEMENT 

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by 
this reference. 

2. Scope of Services. Firm agrees to perform legal services for City and to do so in a 
timely, efficient, competent, and effective manner. Firm shall provide advice, consultation, and 
representation in all matters of municipal affairs. It shall be the duty, obligation, and responsibility 
of Firm, in a skilled and professional manner, to perform legal services as requested by City. Firm 
shall provide all legal services in a competent manner as required by the Rules of Professional 
Conduct of the State Bar of California. 

3. Compensation. City shall compensate Firm for legal services at a flat fee of 
seventeen thousand five hundred dollars ($17,500.00) per month for legal fees ("flat fee"), plus 
costs without markup, and excluding the specifically stated services below. The flat fee amount 
will be adjusted by inflation annually using the Fresno area consumer price index, beginning in 
July 2025 and every July thereafter. 

3.1 Flat Fee Excluded Services. All legal services except the following are 
included in the flat fee agreement: 

1. All litigation handled Firm 
2. Environmental or real estate transactions 
3. Election and Redistricting related legal services 
4. Cannabis related issues 
5. Cybersecurity/ IT related issues 
6. Any other irregular legal services as may be designated by the City Manager 

Services requested that are not included in the flat fee are performed and billed at the 
current hourly rate for the person performing the work. An itemized invoice for all hourly 
work shall be submitted to City along with the flat fee invoice. 

4. Assignment of Personnel. General Counsel under this Agreement shall be Christina 
Di Filippo Smith. It is understood that other attorneys employed by the firm will be utilized 
regularly, and from time to time, Firm may subcontract with other attorneys to ensure timely and 
responsive services as set forth in Firm's letter of interest. 

6



5. Billings and Payments. 

5.1 Firm shall submit a billing statement which will include services by Firm 
provided monthly in arrears, in increments of one-tenth (.10) of an hour, no later than the 
tenth of the month following the month service was rendered. The billing statement shall 
be submitted to the City's designee. 

5.2 Billings are to be made by email to the Clerk, Marisa Avalos 
cityclerk@lemoore.com or her successor. 

5.3 The billing statements shall be prepared and organized in a manner that 
facilitates an efficient review of the services performed and expenses incurred in order to 
provide City with a clear and complete understanding of how time was devoted to specific 
tasks and the fees and costs associated therewith. 

5.4 City shall make payments monthly based on a monthly itemized billing 
statement for the previous month. City shall make its best effort to process payments 
promptly and not later than 30 days after receiving Firm's monthly billing statement. 

6. Term and Termination. 

6.1 This Agreement shall be effective on November 1, 2024, subject to approval 
by the City Council at a duly scheduled meeting thereof and shall continue in full force and 
effect unless otherwise terminated earlier by one of the parties. Firm may be contacted 
following termination of the Agreement for clarification and consultation on matters 
covered during performance of the  scope of services. Any additional legal services 
rendered as a result of such contact will be billed in accordance with Section 3 of this 
Agreement. 

6.2 City reserves the right to discharge Firm and terminate this Agreement at 
any time. In the event of such discharge or termination, the City shall compensate Firm for 
services rendered and expenses incurred up to and including the date of termination. City 
shall terminate services and/or the Agreement by delivering to Firm a written notice 
specifying the extent to  which services and/or the Agreement are terminated and the 
effective date of the termination. Notice of termination shall be mailed or emailed as 
follows: 

Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, Dowd, & Gin LLP 
Attn: Mario Zamora 
mzamora@griswoldlasalle.com 
111 E 7th St. 
Hanford, CA 93230 

6.3 Firm may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving City not less than 
thirty (30) days prior written notice. If Firm elects to terminate this Agreement, Firm shall 
take reasonable steps to avoid reasonably foreseeable prejudice to the City's rights which 
may arise from Firm's services hereunder, as required by the Rules of Professional Conduct 
of the State Bar of California. Notice of Termination shall be mailed or emailed as follows: 

7

mailto:cityclerk@lemoore.com


City of Lemoore 
Attn: City Manager 
711 W. Cinnamon 
Lemoore, CA 93245 
 

7. Insurance and Indemnification. 

7.1 During the term of this Agreement, Firm shall maintain, keep in force, and 
pay all premiums required to maintain and keep in force the policies and limits of such 
policies as required by City. 

7.2 To the furthest extent allowed by law, Firm shall indemnify, hold harmless, 
and defend City and each of its officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers from 
any and all loss, liability, fines, penalties, forfeitures, costs, and damages (whether in 
contract, tort, or strict liability, including but not limited to personal injury, death at any 
time, and property damage), and from any and all claims, demands, and actions in law or 
equity (including reasonable attorney's fees and litigation expense) that arise out of, pertain 
to, or related to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of Firm, its principals, 
officers, employees, agents, or volunteers in the performance of this Agreement. The 
obligations under this paragraph are in addition to, and are not limited by any insurance 
which Firm is otherwise required to maintain under this Agreement. 

8. Independent Contractor. In performance of the work, duties and obligations 
assumed by Firm under this Agreement, it is mutually understood and agreed that Firm, including 
any and all of Firm's officers, agents, and employees, will at all times be acting and performing as 
an independent contractor, and shall act in an independent capacity and not as servant, employee, 
agent, partner, or associate of City. Because of its status as an independent contractor, Firm and 
its employees shall have absolutely no right to employment rights and benefits available to City 
employees. Firm shall be solely liable and responsible for providing to, or on behalf of, its 
employees all legally-required employee benefits. In addition, Firm shall be solely responsible and 
hold City harmless from all matters related to payment of Firm's employees, including compliance 
with social security, withholding, and all other regulations governing such matters. 

9. Compliance with Law. Firm shall comply with all applicable  Federal, State, and 
local laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, and directives, and all provisions required to be included 
are incorporated by reference. In particular, Firm shall comply with all Rules of Professional 
Conduct of the State Bar of California, with confidentiality laws and regulations and with conflict 
of interest laws and regulations. 

10. Miscellaneous. 

10.1 Consent. Whenever in this Agreement the approval or consent of a party is 
required, such approval or consent shall be in writing and shall be executed by a person 
having the express authority to grant such approval or consent. 

10.2 Governing Law. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be governed 
and constructed by and in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

8



10.3 Required License and Professional Credentials. Firm and personnel 
providing legal services shall maintain all licenses and professional credentials necessary 
for the provision of such services. Firm shall promptly notify City of changes of status or 
events that might impact the provision of legal services to City. 

10.4 Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed to be in default on account of 
any delay or failure to perform its obligations under this Agreement, which directly results 
from an Act of God or an act of a superior governmental authority. 

10.5 Headings. The paragraph headings are not a part of this Agreement and shall 
have no effect upon the construction or interpretation of any part of this Agreement. 

10.6 Incorporation of Documents. All documents constituting the Agreement 
documents described in Section 1 hereof and all documents which may, from time to time, 
be referred to in any duly executed amendment hereto are by such reference incorporated 
in the Agreement and shall be deemed to be part of this Agreement. 

10.7 Integration. This Agreement and any amendments hereto between the 
parties constitute the entire Agreement between the parties. There are no other prior oral 
or written agreements between the parties that are not incorporated in this Agreement. 

10.8 Modification of Agreement. This Agreement shall not be modified or be 
binding upon the parties unless such modification is agreed to in writing and signed by the 
parties. 

10.9 Provision. Any agreement, covenant, condition, clause, qualification, 
restriction, reservation, term, or other stipulation in the Agreement shall define or otherwise 
control, establish or limit the performance required or permitted or to be required of or 
permitted by either party. All provisions, whether covenants or conditions, shall be deemed 
to be both covenants and conditions. 

10.10 Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any 
provision of this Agreement is void or unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not 
so affected shall remain in full force and effect. 

10.11 Venue. In the event that suit is brought by either party hereunder, the parties 
agree that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the state courts of California in 
the County of Kings or in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of 
California. 

10.12 Recovery of Costs. The prevailing party in any action brought to enforce 
the terms of this Agreement or arising out of this Agreement may recover its reasonable 
costs, including reasonable attorney's fees incurred or expended in connection with such 
action against the non-prevailing party. 

11. Signatures. The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that 
they have the right, power, legal capacity, and authority to enter into and to execute this Agreement 
on behalf of the respective legal entities of the Firm and the City. 

9



Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, Dowd & Gin, LLP 

____________________________________ 
Mario U. Zamora 

Date: _______________________ 

 

City of Lemoore 

____________________________________ 
Patricia Mathews, Mayor 

Date: _______________________ 

Attest 

____________________________________ 
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

 

  

10



EXHIBIT A INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Without limiting Firm's indemnification of City, and prior to commencement of the Services, Firm 
shall obtain, provide and maintain at its own expense during the term of this Agreement, policies 
of insurance of the type and amounts described below and in a form satisfactory to the City. 

General liability insurance. Firm shall maintain commercial general liability insurance with 
coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence, $2,000,000.00 general aggregate, for bodily injury, personal injury, 
and property damage. The policy must include contractual liability that has not been amended. 
Any endorsement restricting standard ISO "insured contract" language will not be accepted. 

Automobile liability insurance. Firm shall maintain automobile insurance at least as broad as 
Insurance Services Office form CA 00 01 covering bodily injury and property damage for all 
activities of the Firm arising out of or in connection with Work to be performed under this 
Agreement, including coverage for any owned, hired, non-owned or rented vehicles, in an amount 
not less than $2,000,000.00 combined single limit for each accident. 

Professional liability (errors & omissions) insurance. Firm shall maintain professional liability 
insurance that covers the Services to be performed in connection with this Agreement, in the 
minimum amount of $1,000,000 per claim and in the aggregate. Any policy inception date, 
continuity date, or retroactive date must be before the effective date of this agreement and Firm 
agrees to maintain continuous coverage through a period no less than three years after completion 
of the services required by this agreement. 

Firm shall submit to City, along with the certificate of insurance, a Waiver of Subrogation 
endorsement in favor of the City, its officers, agents, employees and volunteers. 

Proof of insurance. Firm shall provide certificates of insurance to City as evidence of the insurance 
coverage required herein, along with a waiver of subrogation endorsement for workers' 
compensation. Insurance certificates and endorsement must be approved by City's Risk Manager 
prior to commencement of performance. Current certification of insurance shall be kept on file 
with City at all times during the term of this contract. City reserves the right to require complete, 
certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time. 

Duration of coverage. Firm shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance 
against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or in 
connection with the performance of the Services hereunder by Firm, his agents, representatives, 
employees or subconsultants. 

Primary/noncontributing. Coverage provided by Firm shall be primary and any insurance or self-
insurance procured or maintained by City shall not be required to contribute with it. The limits of 
insurance required herein may be satisfied by a combination of primary and umbrella or excess 
insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall contain or be endorsed to contain a provision 
that such coverage shall also apply on a primary and non-contributory basis for the benefit of City 
before the City's own insurance or self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named 
insured. 

11



City's rights of enforcement. In the event any policy of insurance required under this Agreement 
does not comply with these specifications or is canceled and not replaced, City has the right but 
not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium paid by City will be 
promptly reimbursed by Firm, or City will withhold amounts sufficient to pay premium from Firm 
payments. In the alternative, City may cancel this Agreement. 

Acceptable insurers. All insurance policies shall be issued by an insurance company currently 
authorized by the Insurance Commissioner to transact business of insurance in the State of 
California, with an assigned policyholders' Rating of A- (or higher) and Financial Size Category 
Class VI (or larger) in accordance with the latest edition of Best's Key Rating Guide, unless 
otherwise approved by the City's Risk Manager. 

Waiver of subrogation. All insurance coverage maintained or procured pursuant to this agreement 
shall be endorsed to waive subrogation against City, its elected or appointed officers, agents, 
officials, employees and volunteers or shall specifically allow Firm or others providing insurance 
evidence in compliance with these specifications to waive their right of recovery prior to a loss. 
Firm hereby waives its own right of recovery against City, and shall require similar written express 
waivers and insurance clauses from each of its subconsultants. 

Enforcement of contract provisions (non estoppel). Firm acknowledges and agrees that any actual 
or alleged failure on the part of the City to inform Firm of non-compliance with any requirement 
imposes no additional obligations on the City nor does it waive any rights hereunder. 

Requirements not limiting. Requirements of specific coverage features or limits contained in this 
Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage, limits or other requirements, or a waiver of 
any coverage normally provided by any insurance. Specific reference to a given coverage feature 
is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue and is not intended by any party 
or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or a waiver of any type. If the 
Firm maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the City requires and shall be 
entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Firm. Any available insurance proceeds 
in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to the City. 

Notice of cancellation. Firm agrees to oblige its insurance agent or broker and insurers to provide 
to City with a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation (except for nonpayment for which a ten (10) 
day notice is required) or nonrenewal of coverage for each required coverage. 

Additional insured status. General liability policies shall provide or be endorsed to provide that 
City and its officers, officials, employees, and agents, and volunteers shall be additional insureds 
under such policies. This provision shall also apply to any excess liability policies. 

Prohibition of undisclosed coverage limitations. None of the coverages required herein will be in 
compliance with these requirements if they include any limiting endorsement of any kind that has 
not been first submitted to City and approved of in writing. 

Separation of Insureds. A severability of interests provision must apply for all additional insureds 
ensuring that Firm's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made 
or suit is brought, except with respect to the insurer's limits of liability. The policy(ies) shall not 
contain any cross-liability exclusions. 

12



Pass Through Clause. Firm agrees to ensure that its subconsultants, subcontractors, and any other 
party involved with the project who is brought onto or involved in the project by Firm, provide the 
same minimum insurance coverage and endorsements required of Firm. Firm agrees to monitor 
and review all such coverage and assumes all responsibility for ensuring that such coverage is 
provided in conformity with the requirements of this section. Firm agrees that upon request, all 
agreements with Firms, subcontractors, and others engaged in the project will be submitted to City 
for review. 

City's right to revise specifications. The City reserves the right at any time during the term of the 
contract to change the amounts and types of insurance required by giving the Firm ninety (90) days 
advance written notice of such change. If such change results in substantial additional cost to the 
Firm, the City and Firm may renegotiate Firm's compensation. 

Self-insured retentions. Any self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the City. 
The City reserves the right to require that self-insured retentions be eliminated, lowered, or 
replaced by a deductible. Self-insurance will not be considered to comply with these specifications 
unless approved by the City. 

Timely notice of claims. Firm shall give the City prompt and timely notice of claims made or suits 
instituted that arise out of or result from Firm's performance under this Agreement, and that involve 
or may involve coverage under any of the required liability policies. 

Additional insurance. Firm shall also procure and maintain, at its own cost and expense, any 
additional kinds of insurance, which in its own judgment may be necessary for its proper protection 
and prosecution of the work. 

13



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager 
Date: September 23, 2024   Meeting Date:    November 5, 2024 
Subject: Discussion on Impacts of Sales Tax 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Information Only. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Measure S is on the ballot for Lemoore voters for November 5, 2024 general election. 
Staff will be discussing the impacts to the City of Lemoore if Measure S fails.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Information Only. 
 
 
 
 

14



 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 10/29/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 10/28/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 10/28/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 10/28/2024 

 List:  

15



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Josalynn Valdez, Finance Manager  
Date: October 28, 2024   Meeting Date:    November 5, 2024 
Subject: Tyler Technology Software Implementation Update 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Information Only. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Council requested that staff provide an update regarding software implementation. At 
present, we have 2 remaining modules to complete the Tyler software implementation 
with dropping two departments from implementation.  
 
Energov permits and business licenses (EPL), is currently being converted with an 
expected go live date of February 2025. Business License and Community Development 
is currently in the completion stages of building the program and will begin testing over 
the next few months. Public Works has completed their implementation and will be testing 
as well.  
 
Enterprise Asset Management (EAM) is well underway and currently being tested. There 
are two parts to this module, Fleet Management and Capital Assets. The module is set to 
go live on November 12, 2024 for Fleet Management. This will allow for more up to date 
postings to the general ledger of the Fleet services provided. Capital Assets will be 
completed around February 2025.  
 

16



The Parks and Recreation module will no longer move forward in Tyler. The Recreation 
Department is proceeding with a software called Team Sideline.  
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
None.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Information Only. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 10/29/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 10/28/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 10/28/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 10/28/2024 

 List:   

17



Item 4-1 
October 15, 2024 Minutes 

Lemoore City Council Special Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:00 p.m., the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor:  MATTHEWS  
 Council Members: LYONS, ORTH, GORNICK   
   
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Trejo; City Clerk Avalos 
 
At 5:00 p.m., Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54957.b 
Public Employee Appointment, Employment, Evaluation – City Attorney 

 
REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
Nothing to report. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 5:37 p.m., Council adjourned. 
 
Approved the 5th day of November 2024. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
            
       Patricia Matthews, Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    

18



Item 4-1 
October 15, 2024 Minutes 

Lemoore City Council Regular Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m., the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor:  MATTHEWS  
 Council Members: GARZA, ORTH, GORNICK   
 Absent: LYONS 
   
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Trejo; City Attorney Pizano; Police Chief 
Kendall; Public Works Director Rivera, Public Works Assistant Director Lopez; Community 
Services Manager Greenlee; Community Services Officer Perez; Community Services Officer 
Pimentel; Community Services Officer Estrella; Water Conservation Officer Miller; Management 
Analyst Jackson; Management Analyst Baley; Public Works Inspector Perez; Executive Assistant 
Cazares; Maintenance Worker Costa; Police Lieutenant Santos; Police Sergeant Pescatore; 
Police Officer Reynolds; Police Officer Gonzales; Police Officer Escobar; Police Officer Krug; 
Police Officer Zamaripa; City Clerk Avalos 

 
AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 

 
None. 
 

1 – STUDY SESSION 
 
1-1 Discussion on Impacts of Sales Tax (Trejo) 
 
City Manager Trejo provided information regarding the sales tax measure which included: 
 General Fund expense trends since 2018 

o Average increase in unfunded liability, retirement, utilities, health and fuel has been 
10%. 

o Revenue over the same period has only been about 5%, causing a deficit to 
continue to grow over time.  

 Frequently Asked Questions  
 What the Police Department would look like with $1M budget cuts 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Alex Walker invited the community and Council to attend the Lemoore Rotary Crab on Saturday, 
November 2, 2024 at the Recreation Center from 6:00-9:00pm. Rotary donates dictionaries to 
local schools and books to local libraries. To date, 93 beds have been built in partnership with 
Sleep in Heavenly Peace. Rotary continues to make an impact in the community.  
 
Connie Willis stated that she has been impressed over the last year with the town hall meetings 
and community events. 20 people attended the Roundtable meeting with the Mayor. The 
meeting lasted for 2 hours. She hopes these things continue because they inspire to have voices 
be heard.  
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 
 
2-1 Presentation of Red Ribbon Week Shirts (Kendall) 

19



 
Police Chief Kendall introduced Mr. Schalde and his student who presented the Red Ribbon T-
Shirts for 2024.  
 
2-2  Employee of the Month – September 2024 (Kendall) 
 
Police Chief Kendall presented the Employee of the Month for September 2024 to Community 
Services Officer Soledad Perez.  
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
City Manager Trejo stated that she is going to the League of California Cities Annual Conference 
this week. This conference is a great opportunity for cities across California to connect. 
Networking is the most beneficial at this conference. Request for Proposals for grant writing 
services is currently open. The deadline to submit a proposal is October 17th. On the City’s 
Facebook page there is a post asking if the community would be interested in bringing back adult 
recreational sports. on October 28, there will be an employee pumpkin decorating contest.  
 
Police Chief Kendall reminded everyone that National Night Out is on Tuesday, October 29th from 
4-6 pm at Heritage Park. There will be 800 hot dogs and over 20 agencies in attendance. There 
was a lockdown at Lemoore High School regarding a student calling in who was armed with a 
gun. These types of threats are taken seriously and aired on the side of caution. The lockdown 
was lifted at 4:45 pm. The investigation will be ongoing.  
 
Public Works Director Rivera provided project updates. PFMD zone project will be completed next 
week. D Street rehabilitation project is currently out to bid. A pre-bid meeting was held on October 
9th. Four contractors attended the meeting. Bids will be opened on October 22nd. The 2024 road 
maintenance project pre construction meeting is on October 16th. The work will be starting next 
Monday. A two-week extension was granted. The project should be completed in 30 days.  
 
Community Services Manager Greenlee stated that Valle Grullense received their final inspection 
and their grand opening is scheduled for November 1st. DD’s Discounts has a tentative opening 
date of February 2025. Smith Avenue apartments will break ground on November 6. JrNBA starts 
October 21st. There are 66 children registered. Candy Crawl is this weekend in Downtown.  
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – October 1, 2024 
4-2 Approval – Second Reading – Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-06 – Adding Chapters 

10 and 11 to Title 4 of the Lemoore Municipal Code relating to Unsafe Camping and Public 
Hazards 

4-3 Approval – Amendment of the City’s Salary Schedule to include Account Clerk III Salary 
Range 

4-4 Approval – Department Update – September 2024 – Building 
4-5 Approval – Department Update – September 2024 – Police Department  
4-6 Approval – Denial of Claim for Mr. Wallace  
 
Items 4-4 and 4-5 were pulled for separate consideration. 
 
Motion by Council Member Garza, seconded by Council Member Orth, to approve the Consent 
Calendar as presented, except items 4-4 and 4-5. 
 
Ayes: Garza, Orth, Gornick, Matthews 

20



Absent: Lyons 
 
4-4 Approval – Department Update – September 2024 – Building 
4-5 Approval – Department Update – September 2024 – Police Department  
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Orth, to approve items 4-4 and 
4-5. 
 
Ayes: Gornick, Orth, Garza, Matthews 
Absent: Lyons 
 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
5-1 Public Hearing – First Reading – Ordinance 2024-07 – Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the 

Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to Recreation Vehicles and Boats (Kendall) 
 
Public Hearing opened at 6:31 p.m. 
 
Spoke: Alex Walker 
 Tom Reed 
 
Public Hearing closed at 6:33 p.m. 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Garza, to approve the first 
reading of Ordinance 2024-07, Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the Lemoore Municipal Code 
Relating to Recreation Vehicles and Boats.  
 
Ayes: Gornick, Garza, Orth, Matthews 
Absent: Lyons 
 
5-2 Public Hearing – First Reading – Ordinance 2024-08 – Adding Chapter 12 to Title 1 of 

the Lemoore Municipal Code relating to Administrative Citations (Kendall) 
 
Public Hearing opened at 6:37 p.m. 
 
Spoke: Connie Willis 
 Alex Walker 
 
Public Hearing closed at 6:44 p.m. 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Garza, to approve the first 
reading of Ordinance 2024-08, Adding Chapter 12 to Title 1 of the Lemoore Municipal Code 
relating to Administrative Citations.  
 
Ayes: Gornick, Garza, Orth, Matthews 
Absent: Lyons 
 
5-3 Public Hearing – First Reading – Ordinance 2024-09 – Amending Section 7 of Chapter 

11 of the Lemoore Municipal Code relating to City Park Hours (Kendall) 
 
Public Hearing opened at 6:45 p.m. 
 
Spoke: Tom Reed 

21



 Alex Walker 
 
Public Hearing closed at 6:57 p.m. 
 
Motion by Mayor Matthews, seconded by Council Member Orth , to approve the first reading of 
Ordinance 2024-09, Amending Section 7 of Chapter 11 of the Lemoore Municipal Code relating 
to City Park Hours and to add 5 hour parking limitations. 
 
Ayes: Matthews, Garza, Orth 
Noes: Gornick 
Absent: Lyons 
 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
 

6-1 Report and Recommendation – Measure S Oversight Committee Information (Trejo) 
 
Council recommended added a removal process to the Measure S Oversight Committee policy 
language.  
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTD  
 
Council Member Orth stated that it is an interesting time with the City. The committee and City 
Manager has done a great job with the measure.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Gornick commended the Measure S committee. It is much more visible now. 
He enjoyed the presentations.  He congratulated Community Services Officer Perez.  
 
Mayor Matthews congratulated Community Services Officer Perez. She thanked Police and 
Fire. She attended the Coffee and Community event. The next one is the first Wednesday of 
November. She attended the North Star project, Homecoming parade, Town Hall meeting, State 
of the County, and Links for Life. She hosted a Roundtable meeting. She stated that she enjoyed 
the Little League fundraiser. She will be traveling to the League of California Cities Annual 
Conference this week. 
 
At 7:16 p.m., Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54957 
Public Employee Performance Evaluation – City Manager 

 
REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
Nothing to report. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 8:17 p.m., Council adjourned. 
 
Approved the 5th day of November 2024. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 

22



            
       Patricia Matthews, Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    

23



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Michael Kendall, Chief of Police   
Date: October 24, 2024   Meeting Date:    November 5, 2024 
Subject: Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-07 – Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the 

Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to Recreational Vehicles and Boats 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve and adopt Ordinance 2024-07, Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the Lemoore 
Municipal Code relating to Recreational Vehicles and Boats. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
City Council provided direction to staff to draft an ordinance addressing the parking, 
storage, and habitation of Recreational Vehicles and Boats within the City of Lemoore. 
The ordinance also includes updated language related to clearly defining what a 
Recreational Vehicle is, and the permitting required when the need arises to store the 
vehicle elsewhere.  
 
The current adopted Municipal Code did not clearly define where a Recreational Vehicle 
could or could not be parked, or guidelines on where to store it on private property. 
Further, the proposed ordinance only authorizes the habitation of a Recreational Vehicle 
for up to 7 days. The previous version was unclear, and the habitation of a Recreational 
Vehicle on private and public property was not clearly defined.  
 
The proposed ordinance allows for a Recreational Vehicle to be stored behind a fence on 
the rear or side yard of a residence. A Recreational Vehicle or boat may also be stored 
on a driveway to a residence provided for a minimum of a 3-foot setback to adjoining 
properties and does not encroach on a public right of way (e.g. sidewalk).  

24



 
Financial Consideration(s): 
None determined at this time.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros:  

• Develops a broader Recreational Vehicle and Boat Ordinance and sets in place 
proper municipal codes for the regulation of storing and habitation of those 
vehicles.  

• Provides clear direction for City staff to enforce the municipal code.  
• Allows owners of Recreational Vehicles and boats a clearer understanding of the 

municipal code.  
 
Cons:  

• None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve and adopt Ordinance 2024-07, Adding Chapter 8 to Title 6 of the Lemoore 
Municipal Code relating to Recreational Vehicles and Boats. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☒ Ordinance: 2024-07  ☒ City Attorney 10/29/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 10/28/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 10/28/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 10/28/2024 

 List:  

25



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-07 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE ADDING 
CHAPTER 8 TO TITLE 6 OF THE LEMOORE MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO 

RECREATIONAL VEHICLES AND BOATS AND AMENDING SECTIONS 4-4-4, 8-8-2, 
9-5E-3 AND 9-12-2 OF THE LEMOORE MUNICIPAL CODE 

 
The City Council of the City of Lemoore does hereby ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  Chapter 8 (“Recreational Vehicles and Boats”) of Title 6 (“Motor Vehicles and 
Traffic”) is hereby added to read as follows: 
 

CHAPTER 8 
RECREATIONAL VEHICLES AND BOATS 

 
6-8-1: DEFINITIONS: 
For the purposes of this chapter:  
 
Boat means a vessel for transport by water.  
 
Public right-of-way means a street, alley, municipal parking lot, or public property belonging to 
the city of Lemoore.  
 
Recreational vehicle means and includes the following:  
 

1. AUXILIARY DOLLY: A vehicle, not designed for carrying persons or property on 
its own structure, which is so constructed and used in conjunction with a semitrailer 
as to support a portion of the weight of the semitrailer and any load thereon, but not 
permanently attached to the semitrailer, although a part of the weight of such dolly 
may rest on another vehicle.  
 

2. BUS: A motor vehicle designed for carrying more than ten persons including the 
driver and used or maintained for the transportation of passengers.  
 

3. COMMERCIAL COACH: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed and 
equipped for human occupancy for industrial, professional, or commercial 
purposes, including a trailer coach.  

 
4. MOTOR HOME: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 

habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy.  
 

26



5. MOTOR TRUCK: A vehicle, designed, used or maintained primarily for the 
transportation of property and which has an unladen weight in excess of 6,500 
pounds.  

 

6. TENT TRAILER: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 
habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy.  

 
7. TRAILER: A vehicle designed for carrying persons or property on its own structure 

and for being drawn by a motor vehicle and so constructed that no part of its weight 
rests upon any other vehicle and which has a wheelbase in excess of four feet. For 
purposes of this chapter, a trailer shall also include, but not be limited to, a boat 
trailer and utility trailer or any other such similar apparatus.  

 

8. WATERCRAFT: A boat or other vessel that travels on water, including but not 
limited to, boats, jet skis, wave runners, or any other similar personal watercraft or 
vessel.  

 

9. ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES: A recreational vehicle designed for or capable of 
travel over rough ground, including but not limited to, 4-wheelers, 3-wheelers, 
ATVs, dune buggies, and other similar type vehicles.  

 

Unladen Weight means the weight of the vehicle equipped and ready for operation on the road 
including the fenders, body, equipment required by law, any special cabinets, boxes or body parts 
permanently attached to the vehicle, oil in the motor, radiator full of water, with five gallons of 
gasoline or equivalent weight of other motor fuel.  
 
6-8-2: PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY—PARKING AND STORAGE OF RECREATIONAL 
VEHICLES PROHIBITED: 
 
Subject to Section 6-8-3, subdivision F, no person shall abandon, park, store, leave, keep or 
maintain, or permit to be abandoned, parked, stored, left, kept or maintained, any recreational 
vehicle or boat upon any public right-of-way. Unless an approved temporary parking permit has 
been obtained from the Police Department, no habitation or occupancy of the recreational vehicle 
or boat shall be allowed at any time that the recreational vehicle or boat is located on the public 
right-of-way except when a person is actively loading or unloading the recreational vehicle or boat.  
 
6-8-3: PRIVATE PROPERTY—PARKING AND STORAGE OF RECREATIONAL 
VEHICLES PROHIBITED: 
 

A. Nothing in this section shall prohibit the parking or storage of a recreational vehicle 
or boat on any private property in a garage or structure that fully encloses the 

27



recreational vehicle or boat. For purposes of this section, “fully encloses” means that 
the garage or structure provides coverage of the recreational vehicle or boat on all four 
sides so that no part of the recreational vehicle or boat can be seen outside of the garage 
or structure.  
 

B. The recreational vehicle or boat shall not be used for human habitation or occupancy 
for longer than seven (7) days when it is located on private property unless a temporary 
(7-day) habitation permit has been obtained from the police department or as is 
consistent with Employee Housing as defined within Section 9-4A-5 and which meets 
the requirements under Health and Safety Code section 17008.  
  

C. Except as provided herein, no person shall abandon, park, store, leave, keep or 
maintain, or permit to be abandoned, parked, stored, left, kept or maintained, any boat 
or recreational vehicle on private property.  

 
D. REAR OR SIDE YARD STORAGE: One recreational vehicle and one boat may be 

parked, stored, left, kept, or maintained at a single-family residence if the recreational 
vehicle and/or boat comply with the following conditions:  
 

1. The recreational vehicle and/or boat are each 45 feet or less in length, less 
than 16 feet in height, and less than eight feet in width;  

 
2. The recreational vehicle and/or boat are located in the legally permitted 

rear yard or the legally permitted side yard as defined in Section 9-12-2 of 
Title 9 of the Lemoore Municipal Code.   

 
E. STORAGE ON RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY: Only one recreational vehicle or boat  

may be parked, stored, left, kept, or maintained in the front driveway of a single-
family residence if the recreational vehicle and/or the boat each comply with the 
following conditions:  
 

1. The recreational vehicle and/or boat cannot be properly stored pursuant to the 
requirements of subsection D.  
 

2. When stored, the recreational vehicle and/or boat shall be positioned to provide 
a minimum setback of four feet from adjoining properties and sidewalks. The 
recreational vehicle and/or boat shall not be stored in a manner that blocks 
secondary exits or encroaches upon the public right-of-way.  
 

3. The recreational vehicle and/or boat shall be stored on the residence's primary 
driveway or on a properly permitted and approved pad that is in compliance 
with applicable rain runoff standards. 
 

28



4. As stored, the recreational vehicle and/or boat shall not exceed a height of 16 
feet.  
 

5. The recreational vehicle and/or boat shall have a valid and current DMV 
registration, corresponding to a current resident of the property where the 
recreational vehicle and/or boat is being stored, and the recreational vehicle 
and/or boat shall not be in a planned nonoperation filing (PNO) status. 
 

6. The recreational vehicle and/or boat must be operable and shall not be stored in 
a dismantled state, or with severe damage. 
 

7.  The recreational vehicle and/or boat shall not be stored with open slide outs, it 
shall not be connected to power or water, and it shall not be inhabited at any 
time unless it is being actively cleaned, repaired, loaded, unloaded or a 
temporary 7-day habitation permit has been obtained from the police 
department. 

 
F. PARKING PERMITS: Registered owners of recreational vehicles and/or boats that do 

not fit under the guidelines for storage within the rear, side or front of a residence, as 
allowed within this chapter, may apply for a permit, allowing them to temporarily store 
their recreational vehicle and/or boat in their driveway or the public roadway in front 
of their residence, if allowable, for 7 days. Issued permits shall be subject to the 
following conditions:  
 

1. The recreational vehicle and/or boat may be parked in the driveway 
temporarily without the required setbacks in subsection E.3., provided the 
recreational vehicle and/or boat does not encroach upon the public right-of-
way (e.g., sidewalk).  

 
2. The recreational vehicle and/or boat shall not be parked on a public street if it 

creates a hazardous condition.  All recreational vehicles and/or boats parked 
on a public street, even if permitted, shall be subject to California law 
prohibiting parking on a public street for more than 72 consecutive hours. 

 
3. The recreational vehicle and/or boat shall not be stored in a manner where any 

portion of the vehicle or boat encroaches into the public right-of-way or, if 
parked within the roadway, encroaches further than reasonably necessary into 
the public right-of-way.  

 
4. Permits can be obtained from the police department or code enforcement. 

Permits will be issued to the current address to which the recreational vehicle 
and/or boat is being stored/parked. Permits should be requested a minimum of 
ten days prior to the dates for which the permit is needed. 

29



 
5.  Issuance of permits shall be limited to one permit per month and a maximum 

of 10 permits during the 12-month period preceding the most recent permit 
request. 

 
6.  Permits shall be conspicuously posted on the recreational vehicle and/or boat 

in a manner that reasonably ensures visibility.  
 

7. At no time, shall there be electrical extension cords, or any other connection 
placed across the sidewalk or other public areas. 

 
8.  Any violation of these conditions shall result in the revocation of the permit 

and/or a citation for violation of Section 6-8-3 of the Lemoore Municipal Code.  
 
6-8-4: VIOLATIONS: 
 

A. Violations of Section 6-8-3, or any subdivision of this chapter, shall be assessed an 
administrative citation pursuant to Title 1 of the Lemoore Municipal Code and shall be 
in an amount consistent with Section 1-4-1. 
 

B. Owners issued an administrative citation pursuant to this section shall have 15 days 
from the date of citation in which to comply with the requirements of this chapter. 
During such 15-day period, owners shall not be cited for a subsequent violation unless 
such violation occurs 15 days after the prior citation. 

 
 
SECTION 2.  Subsection H of Section 4-4-4 (“Property Standards”) of Chapter 4 (“Property 
Maintenance”) of Title 4 (“Public Health and Safety”) shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
H.  Storage of an automobile, motorcycle, and trailer or parts thereof on residential properties 
within the front or side yard, unless parked on a paved driveway or screened from view by a 
minimum six foot (6’) high solid fence.  Recreational vehicles as defined in Section 6-8-1 which 
fail to comply with the storage requirements of Title 6, Chapter 8. 
 
 
SECTION 3.  The definition of a Recreational Vehicle within Subsection R of Section 8-8-2 
(“Definitions”) of Chapter 8 (“Flood Damage Prevention”) of Title 8 (“Building and Development 
Regulations”) shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
R.  “R” Definitions: 
 
RECREATIONAL VEHICLE: Means and includes the following: 
 

30



1. AUXILIARY DOLLY: A vehicle, not designed for carrying persons or property on 
its own structure, which is so constructed and used in conjunction with a semitrailer 
as to support a portion of the weight of the semitrailer and any load thereon, but not 
permanently attached to the semitrailer, although a part of the weight of such dolly 
may rest on another vehicle.  

 
2. BUS: A motor vehicle designed for carrying more than ten persons including the 

driver and used or maintained for the transportation of passengers. 
 
3. COMMERCIAL COACH: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed and 

equipped for human occupancy for industrial, professional, or commercial 
purposes, including a trailer coach.  

 

4. MOTOR HOME: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 
habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy.  

 
5. MOTOR TRUCK: A vehicle, designed, used or maintained primarily for the 

transportation of property and which has an unladen weight in excess of 6,500 
pounds.  
 

6. SEMITRAILER: A vehicle with a gross weight of more than 6,000 pounds, 
designed for carrying persons or property, used in conjunction with a motor vehicle, 
and so constructed that some of its weight and that of its load rests upon, or is 
carried by, another vehicle.  

 
7. TENT TRAILER: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 

habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy.  
 
8. TRAILER: A vehicle designed for carrying persons or property on its own structure 

and for being drawn by a motor vehicle and so constructed that no part of its weight 
rests upon any other vehicle and which has a wheelbase in excess of four feet. For 
purposes of this chapter, a trailer shall also include, but not be limited to, a boat 
trailer and utility trailer or any other such similar apparatus. 

 
9.  TRUCK TRACTOR: A motor vehicle designed and used primarily for drawing 

other vehicles and not so constructed as to carry a load other than a part of the 
weight of the vehicle and load so drawn. 

 
10.  WATERCRAFT: A boat or other vessel that travels on water, including but not 

limited to, boats, jet skis, wave runners, or any other similar personal watercraft or 
vessel. 

 

31



11.  ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE. A recreational vehicle designed for or capable of 
travel over rough ground, including but not limited to, 4-wheelers, 3-wheelers, 
ATVs, dune buggies, and other similar type vehicles.  

 
 
SECTION 4.  Subsection B.7 (“General Requirements”) of Section 9-5E-3 (“General Parking 
Regulations”) of Article E (“Off Street Parking and Loading”) of Chapter 5 (“Design Standards”) 
of Title 9 (“Zoning”) is amended to read as follows: 
  

7. Living, sleeping, or housekeeping in any vehicle, recreational vehicle, trailer, or vessel is 
prohibited, with the following exceptions:  
 

a. In residential districts, occupancy shall be permitted by right, on private 
property with the property owner’s permission, for a maximum of 7 days.  A 
longer period may be permitted upon approval by the Chief of Police. 
 

b. In commercial districts, a maximum of seventy-two (72) hours is permitted, 
provided on site security is provided.  

 
 

SECTION 5.  The definition of Employee Housing within Subsection E of Section 9-4A-5 
(“Description of Land Uses”) of Article A (“Use Classification System”) of Chapter 4 (“Land 
Uses”) of Title 9 (“Zoning’) is amended to read as follows: 
 

EMPLOYEE HOUSING:  Consistent with Health and Safety Code section 17008, 
property used temporarily or seasonally (not more than 180 days in any calendar year) for 
the residential use of unrelated persons/families employed to perform agricultural or 
industrial labor either on or off site of agricultural activities. The accommodations may 
consist of any living quarters, dwelling, boarding house, tent (only temporary occupancy), 
bunkhouse (only temporary occupancy), mobilehome, manufactured home, recreational 
vehicle, travel trailer, or other housing accommodations maintained in one or more 
buildings, or one or more sites, and the premises upon which they are situated, including 
area set aside for parking of mobilehomes or camping of employees by the employer. 
Employee housing may also involve permanent residency if the housing accommodation 
is a mobilehome, manufactured home, travel trailer, or recreational vehicle. Specifically, 
there are two (2) types of employee housing as follows: 
 

1. Employee Housing, Large: Employee housing that serves more than six (6) 
employees and consists of no more than thirty-six (36) beds in group quarters or 
twelve (12) units or spaces designed for use by a single family or household. 
 

2. Employee Housing, Small: Employee housing that serves six (6) or fewer 
employees. 

32



 
SECTION 6.  The definition of Recreational Vehicle within Subsection R of Section 9-12-2 
(“Glossary of Terms Used In This Title”) of Chapter 12 (“Glossary of Terms”) of Title 9 (“Zoning’) 
is amended to read as follows: 
 
RECREATIONAL VEHICLE (RV): Means and includes the following:  
 

1. AUXILIARY DOLLY: A vehicle, not designed for carrying persons or property 
on its own structure, which is so constructed and used in conjunction with a 
semitrailer as to support a portion of the weight of the semitrailer and any load 
thereon, but not permanently attached to the semitrailer, although a part of the 
weight of such dolly may rest on another vehicle. 
  

2. BUS: A motor vehicle designed for carrying more than ten persons including the 
driver and used or maintained for the transportation of passengers. 

 
  

3. COMMERCIAL COACH: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed 
and equipped for human occupancy for industrial, professional, or commercial 
purposes, including a trailer coach.  
 
 

4. MOTOR HOME: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 
habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy. 
  

5. MOTOR TRUCK: A vehicle, designed, used or maintained primarily for the 
transportation of property and which has an unladen weight in excess of 6,500 
pounds.  
 

6. SEMITRAILER: A vehicle with a gross weight of more than 6,000 pounds, 
designed for carrying persons or property, used in conjunction with a motor 
vehicle, and so constructed that some of its weight and that of its load rests upon, 
or is carried by, another vehicle.  
 

7. TENT TRAILER: A vehicle, with or without motive power, designed for human 
habitation for recreational or emergency occupancy.  
 

8. TRAILER: A vehicle designed for carrying persons or property on its own 
structure and for being drawn by a motor vehicle and so constructed that no part 
of its weight rests upon any other vehicle and which has a wheelbase in excess of 
four feet. For purposes of this chapter, a trailer shall also include, but not be 
limited to, a boat trailer and utility trailer or any other such similar apparatus. 
 

33



9. TRUCK TRACTOR: A motor vehicle designed and used primarily for drawing 
other vehicles and not so constructed as to carry a load other than a part of the 
weight of the vehicle and load so drawn. 
  

10. WATERCRAFT: A boat or other vessel that travels on water, including but not 
limited to, boats, jet skis, wave runners, or any other similar personal watercraft 
or vessel.  
 

11. ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES: A recreational vehicle designed for or capable of 
travel over rough ground, including but not limited to, 4-wheelers, 3-wheelers, 
ATVs, dune buggies, and other similar type vehicles.  

 
SECTION 7.  SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase 
of this Ordinance is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or 
otherwise invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 
Ordinance. The City Council declares that it would have adopted this Ordinance, and each section, 
subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that nay one or 
more sections, subsections, phrases, or portions be declared invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 8.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance becomes effective 30 days after passage, 
and within 15 days after passage shall be published once with the names of councilmembers voting 
for or against it in a newspaper of general circulation within the City of Lemoore. 
 
The foregoing Ordinance was introduced by the City Council of the City of Lemoore, California, 
at a regularly scheduled meeting held on October 15, 2024, and was passed and adopted by the 
City Council at a regular meeting held on November 5, 2024, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSTAINING: 
 ABSENT: 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________   ________________________ 

Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor  

34



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-4 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Michael Kendall, Chief of Police   
Date: October 28, 2024   Meeting Date:    November 5, 2024 
Subject: Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-08 – Adding Chapter 12 to Title 1 of 

the Lemoore Municipal Code relating to Administrative Citations 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve and adopt Ordinance 2024-08, Adding Chapter 12 to Title 1 of the Lemoore 
Municipal Code relating to Administrative Citations. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Lemoore Municipal Code (LMC) does not currently have a chapter pertaining to 
Administrative Citations. As such, City staff has no method to penalize or otherwise 
enforce the responsible parties who fail or refuse to comply with certain provisions of the 
LMC. This ordinance is intended to minimize the expense and delay of enforcement of 
the LMC by criminal citation. It also allows the City to recover costs associated with the 
enforcement process, while continuing to give persons who have been issued citations 
due process.  
 
With the exception of violations that are automatically deemed infractions under the 
Municipal Code, and unless otherwise specified within the ordinance cited, the amount of 
the fine assessed for each administrative citation issued for the same violation(s) within 
one year of the last administrative citation shall be as follows: 
 

1. First administrative citation: one hundred dollars ($100.00); 
2. Second administrative citation: five hundred dollars ($500.00); and 
3. Each additional administrative citation: one thousand dollars ($1,000.00). 

35



 
The ordinance authorizes the City to recover any debts or outstanding fines owed, 
through civil, criminal, or administrative actions, including but not limited to, a nuisance 
abatement lien or special assessment. 
  
Financial Consideration(s): 
None determined at this time.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros:  

• Creates an actual penalty when a responsible party fails to comply with the LMC.  
• Allows City staff to issue citations for violations that are not already deemed an 

infraction in the LMC.  
• Provides clear direction for City staff.  

 
Cons:  

• None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve and adopt Ordinance 2024-08, Adding Chapter 12 to Title 1 of the Lemoore 
Municipal Code. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☒ Ordinance: 2024-08  ☒ City Attorney 10/29/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 10/28/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 10/28/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 10/28/2024 

 List:  

36



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-08 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE ADDING 
CHAPTER 12 TO TITLE 1 OF THE LEMOORE MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS 
 
The City Council of the City of Lemoore does hereby ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  Chapter 12 (“Administrative Citations”) of Title 1 (“Administrative”) is hereby 
added to read as follows: 

 
Chapter 12  

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS 
 
1-12-1: TITLE: 
This chapter shall be known as the Administrative Citations ordinance of the City of Lemoore.  
 
1-12-2: PURPOSE: 
This chapter is adopted to protect the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the City of 
Lemoore and to provide a method to penalize responsible parties who fail or refuse to comply with 
certain provisions of the City of Lemoore Municipal Code; to minimize the expense and delay of 
enforcement of the Municipal Code by criminal citation; and to allow the City to recover costs 
associated with the enforcement process, while continuing to give persons who have been issued 
citations due process.  
 
1-12-3: AUTHORITY: 
Pursuant to Article XI, section 7, of the California Constitution, the City has the authority to make 
and enforce within its jurisdictional limits all laws for the public health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Lemoore which are not in conflict with general state laws.  In addition, California 
Government Code section 53069.4 expressly authorizes the City to establish an administrative 
citation program to govern the imposition, enforcement, collection, and administrative review of 
administrative fines or penalties issued for violation of a City ordinance. 
 

1-12-4: DEFINITIONS: 
For the purposes of this chapter the following definitions shall apply:  
THE ADMINISTRATOR: The City Manager for the City of Lemoore or his or her designated 
representative. 
AUTOMATIC VIOLATION: A violation for which immediate imposition of administrative fines 
or penalties shall occur prior to and without any opportunity to correct. 
THE CITY: The City of Lemoore.  

37



CITATION or ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION: A Civil Citation issued pursuant to this chapter 
stating that there has been a violation of one or more provisions of the Code and setting the amount 
of the administrative penalty to be paid by the responsible party.  
ORDINANCE or CODE: Any provision of the Lemoore Municipal Code.  
DAYS: Calendar days.  
YEAR: Three hundred sixty-five days.  
OFFICIAL or ENFORCEMENT OFFICER or PUBLIC OFFICER: The City manager, building 
official, building director, building inspector, public works director, community development 
director, police chief, fire chief, health officer, or designees, or any other individual or body 
appointed or designated by the City council or the City manager to enforce violations of the 
Municipal Code.  
RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Any person who is responsible for violating the provisions of the 
Municipal Code as described in this chapter, including but not limited to, any owner, tenant, 
occupant lessee, licensee or other person having control over a structure or parcel of land in the 
City who knows, or reasonably should have known, of the conditions constituting a violation of 
this Code.  
HEARING OFFICER: Any person, persons or entity appointed to preside over the administrative 
hearings provided for by this chapter.  
PERSON: Any natural person, firm, association, business, trust, organization, corporation, 
partnership, company or any other entity.  
 
1.12-5: PROCEDURES—GENERAL: 
A. Any responsible party violating any provision of the Municipal Code may be issued an 

administrative citation by an enforcement officer as provided for by this chapter.  
B. Each and every day a violation of any provision of the Municipal Code exists will constitute a 

separate and distinct offense.  
C. Each section of the Municipal Code violated on any day shall constitute a separate and distinct 

violation.  
D. A fine for violations of the Municipal Code may be assessed by means of an administrative 

citation issued by the enforcement officer and shall be payable directly to the City.  
E. Administrative fines assessed by means of an administrative citation shall be collected by the 

procedures specified in this chapter.  
 

1-12-6: PROCEDURES—ISSUANCE OF ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION(S): 
A. Upon discovering or observing any violation of the Municipal Code, the enforcement officer 

shall determine the party responsible for the violation. If a business or other entity the 
responsible party shall be deemed to be the person who is in immediate control of the business 
or site on that day.  The enforcement officer may also determine that the owner(s) or officer(s) 
of the business or property or entity are the responsible party.  

38



B. Determination of an automatic violation:  
1. Any violation defined by the Municipal Code or the schedule of penalties as an automatic 

violation;  
2. Violations that create an immediate danger to the public health, safety, and welfare, as 

determined by the enforcement officer, and for which immediate correction is required;  
3. Repeat or chronic violations where either formal or informal notice of the violation, and 

previous reasonable opportunities to correct, have been provided; 
4. Non-continuing violations for which it is not possible or practical to provide prior notice 

and an opportunity to correct; or 
5. As otherwise provided for by state law. 

C. Issuance of notice to correct:  
1. Except as provided in Title 4, Chapter 4 “Property Maintenance,” or subsection (B) of this 

section, upon discovering or observing any violation of the Municipal Code, the 
enforcement officer will issue a written notice to the responsible party of the violation. Said 
notice need not be in any particular form, but shall, at a minimum:  

a. Describe the nature of the Municipal Code violation, including identifying the 
Municipal Code section(s) violated; 

b. Identify what action is necessary to correct the violation; 
c. Provide the responsible party with not less than ten (10) calendar days to correct 

the violation, unless (i) a lesser time is specified elsewhere in the Municipal Code 
for correcting the violation(s); or (ii) the enforcement officer determines that a 
lesser time is necessary to protect the public health, safety, or welfare of the citizens 
of the City; and 

d. Explain the consequences of a failure to correct the violation.  
D. Notice:  

1. The notice required in subsection (C) of this section may be served on the responsible party 
by personal service, first class mail, certified mail, overnight mail, hand delivery, or by any 
other method reasonably likely to provide notice to the responsible party.  Notice may be 
sent to the responsible party’s business address, principal place of business address, 
residence address as it appears on the last available equalized assessment roll, supplemental 
roll of the County, or other address known to the enforcement officer by reliable 
information.  In the case of property-related violations, a copy of the notice may also be 
posted on the subject property in a conspicuous place.  The time within which to correct 
the violation shall run from the date the notice is sent or posted.  

2. The notice required by subsection (C) of this section does not apply if the enforcement 
officer determines the violation is an automatic violation pursuant to subsection (B) of this 
section. 

E. Except as provided for in subsection (B), if after the expiration of the time period provided to 
the responsible party to correct the violation, the responsible party has not corrected the 
violation, the enforcement officer may issue an administrative citation to the responsible party 

39



by one or more of the methods provided for in subsection (D).  The failure of any person to 
receive an administrative citation shall not affect the validity of any proceedings taken under 
this chapter.  Notice shall be effective on the date the citation is received if personally served, 
or the date the citation is sent or posted. 

F. The notice provided pursuant to subsection C of this section shall be sufficient notice for 
subsequent violations of the same code occurring within one year of the notice even if the 
violation occurs at a different location, and the enforcement officer may proceed directly to 
issuing an administrative citation for future violations of the same code section occurring 
within one year of the notice even if the violation occurs at a different location.  

G. The lack of a responsible party’s signature on an administrative citation shall in no way affect 
the validity of the citation and subsequent proceedings. 
 

1-12-7: PROCEDURE—CONTENTS OF CITATION: 
The administrative citation shall be on a form approved by the City Manager and should include, 
where applicable, the following:  
A. The name and address of the responsible party;  
B. Date and location of the violation(s) and the approximate time the violation(s) were observed 

and/or discovered;  
C. Section or sections of the Municipal Code violated and a description of how the section(s) are 

violated;  
D. A description of the action required to correct the violation(s), if applicable;  
E. Statements to require the responsible party to immediately correct the violation(s) and to 

explain the consequences of failure to correct the violation(s);  
F. Amount of fine imposed for the violation(s);  
G. Explanation of how the fine shall be paid and the time period by which it shall be paid, and the 

consequences of failure to pay the fine;  
H. Rights of appeal;  
I. Signature of the enforcement officer, and the address where the citation is served, posted, or 

mailed. 
 

1-12-8: PROCEDURE—APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION AND HEARING: 
See Chapter 10 of Title 1. 
 

1-12-9: FINES ASSESSED: 
A. With the exception of violations that are automatically deemed infractions under the Municipal 

Code, and unless otherwise specified within the ordinance cited, the amount of the fine 
assessed for each administrative citation issued for the same violation(s) within one year of the 
last administrative citation shall be as follows: 

40



1.  First administrative citation: one hundred dollars ($100.00); 
2. Second administrative citation: five hundred dollars ($500.00); and 
3. Each additional administrative citation: one thousand dollars ($1,000.00). 

B. Unless otherwise specified within the ordinance cited, for violations of the code that are 
automatically deemed infractions, the amount of the fine assessed for each administrative 
citation issued for the same violation(s) within one year of the last administrative citation shall 
be as follows: 
1. First administrative citation: one hundred dollars ($100.00); 
2. Second administrative citation: two hundred dollars ($200.00); 
3. Each additional administrative citation: five hundred dollars ($500.00). 

C. For the purposes of this subsection, the “same violation” shall mean violations of the same 
code section, even if they occur at a different location. 

D. The payment of a fine or fines shall not excuse the failure to correct the violation, nor shall it 
bar any further enforcement action by the City. 
 

1-12-10: COLLECTION OF FINES: 
A. All fines assessed shall be payable to the City of Lemoore.  
B. Interest shall accrue at a rate of ten percent (10%) per month on unpaid fines until paid. 
C. The failure of any person to timely pay a fine assessed by administrative citation or final 

administrative decision shall constitute a debt to the City, a violation of this code, and a public 
nuisance.  

D. The City is entitled and hereby authorized to recover any debts or outstanding fines owed to 
the City through any civil, criminal, or administrative action, including, but not limited, to a 
nuisance abatement lien or special assessment.  A special assessment or lien imposed under 
this section shall have the priority of a tax lien, unless prohibited by state law, in which case 
the special assessment or lien shall have the priority of a judgment lien. 

E. If the failure by any person to pay a fine assessed by administrative citation results in the filing 
of an action in any court of proper jurisdiction, to collect the fine, the City of Lemoore shall 
be entitled to collect all costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, associated with the filing 
of such actions.  

F. The payment of a fine or fines shall not excuse the failure to correct the violation nor shall it 
bar further enforcement action by the City. 
 

1-12-11: OTHER REMEDIES: 
Nothing in this chapter precludes the City of Lemoore from using any other available method to 
enforce the provisions of the Municipal Code. 
 

41



1-12-12: ADMINISTRATION: 
The City administrator may adopt any necessary guidelines, policies, or procedures to aid in the 
interpretation and enforcement of this chapter.  
 
1-12-13: SEVERABILITY: 
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this chapter or any part of the code 
adopted herein by reference is for any reason to be held invalid or unconstitutional by the decision 
of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
portions thereof. 
 
SECTION 2.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance becomes effective 30 days after passage, 
and within 15 days after passage shall be published once with the names of councilmembers voting 
for or against it in a newspaper of general circulation within the City of Lemoore. 
 
The foregoing Ordinance was introduced by the City Council of the City of Lemoore, California, 
at a regularly scheduled meeting held on October 15, 2024, and was passed and adopted by the 
City Council at a regular meeting held on November 5, 2024, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSTAINING: 
 ABSENT: 
 

                          
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
________________________   ________________________ 
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor  
 

42



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-5 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Michael Kendall, Chief of Police   
Date: October 28, 2024   Meeting Date:    November 5, 2024 
Subject: Second Reading – Ordinance 2024-09 – Amending Section 7 of Chapter 

11 of the Lemoore Municipal Code relating to City Park Hours 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve and adopt Ordinance 2024-09, amending Section 7 of Chapter 11 of the 
Lemoore Municipal Code relating to City Park Hours. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The current hours of operation for all City parks are from sunrise to sunset with the 
exception of lighted park areas which are open until 12:00 midnight. City staff received a 
request from Mayor Pro Tem Gornick to change the hours of operation for all City parks., 
this ordinance would include a 5-hour parking limit during park hours, as requested by 
council at the October 15, 2024 City council meeting.  
 
This ordinance would amend Section 7 of Chapter 11 Title 5 to read: Additionally 
 
7-11-5: HOURS OF OPERATION: 
 
All parks and recreational areas under the jurisdiction of the city, either by ownership or 
lease-contract for use, with the exception of the Lemoore golf course and the Lemoore 
High School swimming pool, shall be open to the public every day of the year between 
the hours of Sunrise and 10:00PM.  

A. From 10:00PM to Sunrise all restrooms or other facilities within the park shall be 
closed and locked.  

43



 
This proposed ordinance would also amend Section 7 Chapter 11 Title 7A(13) to read:  
 
7-11-7: REGULATIONS FOR PARKS AND RECREATIONAL AREAS: 

13.   Five (5) hour parking limit during park hours. No parking of any vehicle while 
the park is closed between the hours of 10:00PM and Sunrise.  

 
With the adoption of this ordinance, appropriate signage shall be placed in and or around 
each city park displaying the rules and regulations set forth in the Lemoore Municipal 
Code.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
There will be a cost associated with the production and placement of the new signage for 
each city park. Approximately $3,534.00 for signs and $1,200.00 for poles and concrete 
where needed.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros:  

• Creates a uniform standard for the hours of operation for every city park.  
• Mandates the closure of the restroom facilities during park closure times.  
• Provides clear direction for City staff.  

 
Cons:  

• None noted. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve and adopt Ordinance 2024-09, amending Section 7 of Chapter 11 Title 5 and 
Title 7A(13) of the Lemoore Municipal Code. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☒ Ordinance: 2024-09  ☒ City Attorney 10/29/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 10/28/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 10/28/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 10/28/2024 

 List:  

44



        ORDINANCE NO. 2024-09 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AMENDING SECTION 7 OF CHAPTER 11 OF THE LEMOORE MUNICIPAL CODE 

RELATING TO PUBLIC PARKS AND RECREATIONAL AREAS 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore does herby ordain as follows:  
 

Section 7 of Chapter 11 Title 5 and Title 7A(13) of the Lemoore Municipal Code is hereby 
amended to read: 

 
 

CHAPTER 11 
Public Parks and Recreational Areas 

 
CHAPTER 11 

PUBLIC PARKS AND RECREATIONAL AREAS 

SECTION: 

7-11-1: Title 

7-11-2: Purpose 

7-11-3: Definitions 

7-11-4: Compliance With Rules 

7-11-5: Hours Of Operation 

7-11-6: Closure For Emergency 

7-11-7: Regulations For Parks And Recreational Areas 

7-11-8: Sports Leagues 

7-11-9: Consumption Of Alcoholic Beverages 

7-11-10: Penalties 

 

7-11-1: TITLE: 

The title of this chapter shall be PUBLIC PARKS AND RECREATIONAL AREAS. (Ord. 2008-
09, 11-4-2008) 

 

7-11-2: PURPOSE: 

45



Regulating the use of city parks and city recreational areas is necessary to promote the safety, 
comfort and convenience of the public's use and enjoyment of any park or recreational area and 
the use and enjoyment of any building, structure, equipment or apparatus thereon. (Ord. 2008-09, 
11-4-2008) 

 

7-11-3: DEFINITIONS: 

As used in this chapter, the following words and terms shall have the meanings ascribed to them 
in this section: 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE: Alcohol, spirits, liquor, wine, beer and any liquid or solid containing 
alcohol, spirits, wine or beer, and which contains one-half of one percent (0.5%) or more of alcohol 
by volume and which is fit for beverage purposes either alone, when diluted, mixed or combined 
with other substances. 

AMPLIFIED SOUND: Music, speech or sound projected and transmitted by electronic equipment 
including amplifiers. 

DIRECTOR: The director of parks and recreation services of the city or his/her designated 
representative. 

INFLATABLE STRUCTURE: Any structure filled with air or water, which is used to bounce and 
jump upon for recreational purposes, such as "bounce houses". 

PARK: Any public area owned or controlled by the city, and used for recreational purposes. 

POLICE CHIEF: The chief of police of the city or his/her designated representative. 

RECREATIONAL AREA: A playground, swimming pool, recreation center, golf course, or any 
other area in the city, owned or used by the city and devoted to active or passive recreation. (Ord. 
2008-09, 11-4-2008) 

 

7-11-4: COMPLIANCE WITH RULES: 

It shall be the duty of every person to see that the provisions of this chapter are observed and to 
call to the attention of the director, all foremen and employees in public parks, any police officer 
or other employee of the city, any violation thereof. (Ord. 2008-09, 11-4-2008) 

 

7-11-5: HOURS OF OPERATION: 

All parks and recreational areas under the jurisdiction of the city, either by ownership or lease-
contract for use, with the exception of the Lemoore golf course and the Lemoore High School 
swimming pool, shall be open to the public every day of the year between the hours of sunrise and 
10:00PM.  

46



A. From 10:00PM to Sunrise all restrooms or other facilities within the park shall be closed 
and locked.  

B. This section shall not apply to organizations or groups which first obtain a permit from the 
director for night use of a city park or city recreational facility. (Ord. 2008-09, 11-4-2008) 

 

7-11-6: CLOSURE FOR EMERGENCY: 

   A.   In any emergency or when the director shall determine that the public interest, public health, 
public morals, or public safety demands such actions, any park or recreational area or portion 
thereof may be declared closed to the public by the director at any time and for any interval of 
time, either temporarily or at regular and stated intervals, daily or otherwise, and either entirely or 
merely to certain uses, as the director finds reasonably necessary. 

   B.   No person shall enter an area posted as "Closed To The Public" nor shall any person use or 
abet the use of any area in violation of posted notices. (Ord. 2008-09, 11-4-2008) 

 

7-11-7: REGULATIONS FOR PARKS AND RECREATIONAL AREAS: 

   A.   No person in a park or recreational area shall: 

      1.   Take into, exhibit, or use any air gun, slingshot, firecracker, torpedo, rocket, or other 
fireworks or other articles of like character; however, air guns may be taken into, exhibited, and 
used in a recreational area should that area contain an air gun range. (Ord. 2013-01, 2-19-2013) 

      2.   Play or practice golf or archery or fly motor driven model aircraft except in areas 
specifically designated and posted for such a purpose. 

      3.   Play or bet at or against any game which is played, conducted, dealt or carried on for 
money, chips, shell, credit, or any other representative of monetary value. 

      4.   In or within fifty feet (50') of any covered area or playground area, possess or smoke a 
lighted or burning tobacco or tobacco related product, or any other lighted weed or plant, including, 
but not limited to, cigars, cigarettes and pipes; or dispose of any lighted or unlighted tobacco or 
tobacco related product in any place other than a designated waste disposal container. 

      5.   Engage in any disorderly conduct or behavior in breach of the public peace. 

      6.   Ride any horse or other animal or propel any vehicle, cycle, or automobile elsewhere than 
on the roads or drives provided and marked for such purpose. 

      7.   Go upon any planter area, lawn or grass plot where prohibited by the director and which 
prohibition is indicated by sign, or in the absence of such sign, where it is clear that going upon 
the planter area, lawn or grass plot will damage such area. 

      8.   Operate generators and small engine motors in any public park or recreation area. This 
provision shall not apply to city personnel acting in their official capacity. 

47



      9.   Operate motorized watercraft within the boundaries of any city park during flooding 
conditions. 

      10.   Operate, clean, repair, or bring to the park a grill, smoker, cooker, or deep fryer which is 
large enough to require a trailer mount. 

      11.   Swim, bathe, wade in, fish, or pollute the water of any fountain, pond, lake, or stream, 
unless posted otherwise. 

      12.   Bring into any park or recreation area any food or beverage container made of glass; nor 
cause any object made of glass to be broken in any such area.  

      13.   Five (5) hour parking limit during park hours. No parking of any vehicle while the park 
is closed between the hours of 10:00PM and Sunrise.  

   B.   The following acts are prohibited without prior written permission from the director: 

      1.   Claim exclusive use of, prevent the use by others of, nor reserve for use any park area. 

      2.   Violate the regulation that use of the individual barbecue areas together with tables and 
benches follows generally the rule of "first come, first served". 

      3.   Sell any tickets for a performance or activity or seek contributions for a performance or 
activity, whether conducted in the park or elsewhere. 

      4.   Distribute any handbills or circulars or post, place, or erect any bills, notices, papers, or 
advertising devices or matter of any kind. 

      5.   Sell, or offer for sale, any merchandise or thing whatsoever. 

      6.   Practice, carry on, conduct, or solicit for any trade, occupation, business, or profession. 

      7.   Conduct commercial activities in any park or recreation area. 

      8.   Install, or use a sound amplification system in any park or recreation area, or otherwise 
violate the provisions of title 9, chapter 17 of this code. 

      9.   Operate a water slide within any park or recreation area. 

      10.   Operate air filled or water filled inflatable structures. 

         a.   When approved of use by the director, permittees are prohibited from using motor 
vehicles to transport or assist in transporting the inflatable structure onto the park area. 

         b.   Reservation and notification is necessary to ensure adequate time for city staff to unlock 
and make available park power outlets for use in operating the inflatable structure(s). (Ord. 2008-
09, 11-4-2008) 

 

7-11-8: SPORTS LEAGUES: 

48



The director, with the approval of the city manager, shall have authority to promote the use of city 
owned parks and recreation areas for the benefit of the people of the city by organizing, carrying 
on, conducting and maintaining regularly scheduled and planned athletic contests and games under 
the supervision of such director, under rules and regulations to be adopted by such director, which, 
among others, shall include the following: 

   A.   Organized and sponsored athletic teams may be assigned exclusive use of parks and 
recreational areas for the carrying on and conducting of athletic contests and exhibitions, at which 
the public shall be admitted without charge, except that voluntary contributions may be collected 
under the direct supervision of the director of such contests. 

   B.   All of such regularly scheduled athletic contests, games or events shall be carried on and 
conducted under the supervision and control of the director. 

   C.   The director may, if it is deemed advisable, require each competing team or contestant to 
pay an entry fee either for a single contest or for a series of contests in league activity. Competing 
teams shall not receive any traveling expenses or other direct payment from the city for their 
participation in any contest. 

   D.   Concession sales may be allowed with the prior written permission of the director. (Ord. 
2008-09, 11-4-2008) 

 

7-11-9: CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES: 

No person shall bring into any park or recreation area, or possess or consume in any park or 
recreation area, any alcoholic beverage, without a valid alcohol use permit, obtained pursuant to 
title 5, chapter 2 of this code. (Ord. 2008-09, 11-4-2008) 

 

7-11-10: PENALTIES: 

   A.   Any person who violates any of the provisions in this chapter shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor. 

   B.   Notwithstanding the classification of a violation of this chapter as a misdemeanor, at the 
time an action is commenced to enforce the provisions of this chapter, the trial court, upon 
recommendation of the prosecuting attorney, may reduce the charge of the offense from a 
misdemeanor to an infraction pursuant to section 19.6 of the California Penal Code. (Ord. 2008-
09, 11-4-2008) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

49



 
The foregoing Ordinance was introduced by the City Council of the City of Lemoore, California, 
at a regularly scheduled meeting held on October 15, 2024, and was passed and adopted by the 
City Council at a regular meeting held on November 5, 2024, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSTAINING: 
 ABSENT: 
 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________   ________________________ 

Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor  

50



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-6 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: October 24, 2024   Meeting Date:    November 5, 2024 
Subject: Real Property Lease Agreement between City of Lemoore and Kings 

County Library 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the Real Property Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Kings 
County Library for the property located at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore.   
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Kings County Library, currently located at 457 C Street in Lemoore will be undergoing 
a remodel to expand in 2025. The project is expected to be completed in a year. The term 
will begin on April 1, 2025 and will expire on June 30, 2026.  
 
The City will be leasing only the ground floor and common area restrooms for public library 
related services. The Kings County Library accepts to lease the property in its existing 
“as is” condition.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The lease amount will be $1,500 each month.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Additional revenue for the City. 
 

51



Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the Real Property Lease Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Kings 
County Library for the property located at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore.  
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 10/29/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 10/28/2024 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 10/28/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 10/28/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

52



REAL PROPERTY LEASE AGREEMENT 
CITY OF LEMOORE AND KINGS COUNTY LIBRARY  

 
This Lease Agreement (“Lease” or “Agreement”) is made and entered into effective January 

1, 2025 (“Effective Date”) between the City of Lemoore, a California municipal corporation and 
charter city (“City” or “Lessor”) and Kings County Library (“Lessee”), pursuant to the following 
recitals, which are a substantive part of this Agreement: 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. City owns property at 119 Fox Street in the City of Lemoore. The property consists 

of the Historic City Hall building, including ground floor offices and common area restrooms, 
second floor breakroom and conference room. (“Property”) 

 
B. City desires to lease only the ground floor and common area restrooms to Lessee 

for public library related services. 
 
 
C. The lease payments and value of the Property for the purposes of this Agreement is 

based upon fair market value, and Lessee’s maintenance obligations. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, City agrees to lease only the ground floor and shared common area 
restrooms of Property to Lessee according to the following terms: 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
1. Lease Payment. Lessee shall pay fifteen hundred dollars ($1,500.00) to City on the first 

day of each month of the Lease Term.  
 

2. Lease Term. The Lease Term shall commence on April 1, 2025, or on the date Lessee takes 
occupancy, whichever is sooner. (“Commencement Date.”)  Lease Term shall expire on 
June 30, 2026, unless terminated sooner. Lessee may terminate the Lease on 30 days’ written 
notice to the City. Upon termination of the Lease by Lessee, the Property shall be returned 
to the condition to which it was received at the start of the Lease. 

 
3. Property Leased AS IS. The Property is leased to Lessee, and Lessee accepts the Property, 

in its existing “AS IS” condition on the Commencement Date. City shall not be required to 
make or construct any alteration including structural changes, additions or improvements to 
the Property and shall have no maintenance or repair obligations with respect to the building. 
Lessee expressly waives the provisions of sections 1941 and 1942 of the California Civil 
Code and all rights to make repairs at the expense of City as provided in section 1942 of the 
Civil Code. Lessee acknowledges that neither City, nor any officer, employee or agent of 
City has made any representation or warranty with respect to the condition of the Property, 
the suitability of the Property for the intended use by Lessee, or compliance of the Property 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (or any accessibility guidelines or other 
regulations promulgated thereunder). Any agreements, warranties or representations not 
expressly contained in this Agreement shall in no way bind City, and Lessee expressly 

53



waives all claims for damages by reason of any statement, representation, warranty, promise 
or agreement, if any, not contained in this Agreement.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, City 
agrees to do the following: 

 
a. Maintain and repair the Property’s outdoor landscaping, parking areas, 

driveways, pedestrian walkways and lighting. 
 

b. Maintain and repair the exterior of the Property building, including the roof, 
air conditioning system, heating system, plumbing, paint and windows. 

4. Taxes, Assessments, and Fees. 
 

a. Possessory Interest Tax and Assessments. Lessee acknowledges that, 
pursuant to California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 107.6, Lessee’s 
possessory interest in the Property created by this Lease may be subject to 
property taxation. Lessee shall be solely responsible for any property taxes 
arising out of Lessee’s possessory interest in the Property. Lessee shall pay 
before delinquency any and all possessory interest taxes and assessments 
levied against it. On demand by City, Lessee shall furnish City with 
satisfactory evidence of these payments. 

 
b. Personal Property Tax. Lessee shall pay before delinquency all taxes, 

assessments, license fees, and other charges that are levied and assessed 
against Lessee’s personal property installed or located in or on the Property, 
and that become payable during the term of this Lease. On demand by City, 
Lessee shall furnish City with satisfactory evidence of these payments. 

c. Business License Fee. Lessee shall pay before delinquency any and all 
business license fees that are levied and assessed against Lessee. 

5. Use of Property during Lease Term.  The Property shall be used by Lessee for the operation 
of the public library facilities.  No other uses shall be permitted on the Property except for 
incidental or ancillary uses. 

 
No Alterations or Improvements. No alterations or improvements shall be made to the 
Property without the advance and express written consent of City, and upon such terms and 
conditions as City may require. 
 

6. Compliance with Laws. Lessee shall comply with all statutes, ordinances, regulations, and 
requirements of all governmental entities (including the City of Lemoore), relating to 
Lessee’s use and occupancy of the Property, whether those statutes, ordinances, regulations, 
and requirements are now in force or are subsequently enacted. Lessee shall not use the 
Property or permit the Property, or any portion thereof, to be improved, developed, used or 
occupied in any manner that is in any way in violation of any applicable law or regulation of 
any federal, state, county, or local government entity. 
 

54



7. License. If any license, permit, or other governmental authorization is required for the lawful 
use or occupancy of the Property, Lessee shall procure and maintain such license, permit, or 
other governmental authorization throughout the term of this Lease. 

 
8. Waste and Nuisance. Lessee shall not use the Property, or allow the Property to be used, in 

any manner that will constitute a waste, nuisance, or unreasonable annoyance to the 
neighborhood adjacent to the Property. 

 
9. Maintenance. Except as provided for in Section 3, Lessee, at its sole cost and expense, shall 

at all times during the term of this Lease keep and maintain the Property in good order and 
condition, and free from rubbish, all satisfactory to City. The Lessee will be responsible, at 
the Lessee's expense, for repair and maintenance of the Building in good repair and in a safe, 
clean, orderly and attractive condition and as necessary for the Lessee's use and occupancy 
of the Building.  All interior maintenance is the responsibility of Lessee. The Property, 
including all other buildings and structures thereon, shall not be used for displaying signs and 
notices other than those connected with the business of Lessee contemplated by this Lease. 
Such notices and signs shall be neat and properly maintained and shall be in compliance with 
applicable law and any City of Lemoore or other applicable sign ordinance. Lessee waives 
any provision of law that may require any duty of repair by City or permit Lessee to make 
repairs at the expense of City. 

 
10. Utilities. Lessee shall make all arrangements for and pay for all utilities and services 

furnished to or used by Lessee including, but not limited to, gas, electricity, water, 
telephone, internet, trash collection and for all utilities connection charges. 

 
11. Indemnification. During the Lease Term, Lessee hereby releases and shall indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend City and it’s officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers from 
and against all liability, claims, suits, inverse condemnation, taking, damages, losses, costs 
and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred in connection with or arising 
out of: (1) the use, occupation or control of the Property by Lessee , its agents, employees, 
invitees, lessees, sub-lessees, or volunteers; (2) any breach of Lessee’s performance 
obligations under this Lease; or (3) any acts, omissions or negligence of Lessee or any 
person or entity claiming through or under Lessee , or Lessee’s agents, employees, 
contractors, invitees or visitors. 

 
12. Insurance Requirements. Lessee shall procure and maintain for the duration of the Lease 

property insurance, at its sole cost and expense, covering the Property during the Lease Term: 
(i) comprehensive general liability insurance with coverage in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence; and (ii) Workers’ Compensation insurance 
in amounts and on terms required by law. The policy of liability insurance shall name the 
Lessor, its officers, officials, and employees as additional insureds and shall provide that the 
insurance shall not be canceled or its coverage materially reduced without at least 30 days’ 
prior written notice to the Lessor. Within ten (10) days after the Lessee signs this Lease, and, 
on request of the Lessor’s City Manager, at any other time during Lease term, the Lessee 
shall provide copies of the insurance policies or a certificate evidencing such insurance 
coverage, all in a form reasonably acceptable to the City Manager. 

 

55



13. Liens and Claims. Lessee shall fully pay for all materials joined or affixed to the Property 
and pay in full all persons who perform labor thereupon. Lessee shall not suffer any 
mechanics’ or materialmen’s liens of any kind to be enforced against the Property for any 
work done or materials furnished at Lessee’s request. If any such liens are filed thereon, 
Lessee shall remove the same at Lessee’s own expense, and shall pay any judgment which 
may be entered thereon or thereunder. Should Lessee fail, neglect, or refuse so to do, City 
shall have the right to pay any amount required to release any such liens, or to defend any 
action brought thereon, and to pay any judgment entered therein; and Lessee shall be liable 
to City for all costs, damages, reasonable attorneys’ fees, and any amounts expended in 
defending any proceedings or in the payment of any of said liens or any judgment obtained 
therefor. City may post and maintain upon the Property notices of non-responsibility as 
provided by law. 

 
14. Leasehold Encumbrances. Lessee shall not encumber by deed of trust, mortgage or other 

security instrument, all or a part of City’s interest under this Lease without the advance and 
express written consent of City, and upon such terms and conditions as City may require. Any 
encumbrance existing as of the Commencement Date shall be subject to all covenants, 
conditions, or restrictions set forth in this Lease and to all rights and interests of City. 

 
15. Successors: Assignment and Subletting. This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be 

binding upon the heirs, administrators, executors, successors, and assigns of the parties 
hereto, but shall not be assigned or subleased by Lessee without the prior written consent of 
City, which consent may be given or withheld in City’s sole and absolute discretion. 

 
16. Bankruptcy. City shall have the right to terminate this Lease by written notice and to take 

exclusive possession of the Property in the event: (a) Lessee is adjudged a bankrupt; (b) 
Lessee becomes insolvent; (c) any action or proceeding for debtor relief of Lessee is 
commenced by Lessee; or (d) Lessee seeks general debtor relief by extrajudicial means. 

 
Receipt of rent or other payments from any person for use of the Property shall not constitute 
a waiver of City’s right to terminate as above set forth. If there are two or more tenants 
hereunder, of if Lessee is a partnership, City’s right to terminate shall arise in the event any 
one of the tenants or partners is adjudged a bankrupt, becomes insolvent, seeks general 
debtor relief, or commences or becomes subject to any of the proceedings set forth above. 

 
17. Damage or Destruction of Property. If the Property is damaged or destroyed during a term of 

this Lease through no fault of Lessee, Lessee may either: 
 

a. Terminate this Lease, and neither party shall be obligated to repair or restore 
the Property to substantially the same condition as existed immediately 
prior to the damage or destruction. 

 
b. Request that City restore the Property using City’s and Lessee’s insurance 

proceeds. City’s maximum responsibility shall be the amount of insurance 
proceeds. The Lease shall be stayed during any restoration period. 

 
18. Eminent Domain. In the event of the taking or condemnation of all or any part of the 

56



Property, compensation to City and Lessee shall be based upon their respective interests in 
the Property. Calculations shall be made by competent professionals, considering among 
other factors, how many payments Lessee has made toward the Lease. 

 
19. Default. 

 
a. Lessee’s Default. The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a 

default by Lessee: 
 

(1) Failure to pay rent, insurance premiums or taxes, or any other sums 
due hereunder as a result of Lessee’s use of the Property within ten 
(10) days of the due date; 

 
(2) Abandonment of the Property; 

 
(3) Failure to perform any other provision of this Lease if the failure to 

perform is not cured within thirty (30) days after notice has been 
served upon Lessee; 

 
(4) Loss of tax-exempt status; or 

 
(5) Ceasing to operate as a public library facility. 

b. Notice of Default. Notices given under this section shall specify the alleged 
default and the applicable Lease provisions and shall demand that Lessee 
cure the default within thirty (30) days or quit the Property. 

 
c. Termination. City may terminate this Agreement immediately upon written 

notice to Lessee if Lessee defaults on any obligation under this Lease and 
fails to cure such default within thirty (30) days after written notice from 
City of such default. In the event of termination, City may regain possession 
of the Property in the manner provided by the laws of unlawful detainer of the 
State of California in effect at the date of such default. Lessee shall not be 
entitled to any pro rata return of rent if City terminates this Lease.  

At City’ option, if Lessee has breached this Lease and/or abandoned the 
Property, this Lease shall continue in effect for so long as City does not 
terminate Lessee’s right to possession, and City may enforce all rights and 
remedies under this Lease, including the right to recover the rent as it 
becomes due. Further, City shall be entitled to recover from Lessee 
damages and to exercise such other rights and remedies as provided to City 
under the laws of the State of California. 

 
d. Right to Cure at Lessee’s Expense. City, at any time after Lessee commits 

a default, can cure the default at Lessee’s cost. If City, by reason of Lessee’s 
default, pays any sum or does any act that requires the payment of any sum, 
the sum paid by City shall be due immediately from Lessee to City upon 

57



City’s written demand for payment to Lessee, and if paid at a later date, 
shall bear interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum from the date 
the written demand for payment is sent by City until City is reimbursed by 
Lessee. The sum, together with interest on it, shall be additional rent. 

 
20. Waiver. No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy of City on any default 

by Lessee shall impair such right or remedy or be construed as a waiver. City’s consent to 
or approval of any act by Lessee requiring City’s consent or approval shall not be deemed to 
waive or render unnecessary City’s consent to or approval of any subsequent act by Lessee. 
Any waiver by City of any default must be in writing and shall not be a waiver of any other 
default concerning the same or any other provision of this Lease. 

 
21. Entry and Inspection of Property. City and its authorized representatives shall have the right 

to enter and inspect the Property at all reasonable times to perform City maintenance 
obligations, to determine whether the Property is in good condition, and to determine 
whether Lessee is complying with its obligations under this Lease. This includes access to 
the Fire Department community siren. 

 
22. Relationship of Parties. City is not, nor shall it become or be deemed to be, a partner or a joint 

venture with Lessee by reason of the provisions of this Agreement or Lease nor shall this 
Agreement or Lease be construed to authorize either party to act as the agent for the other. 

 
23. Notice. Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval, or communication (“Notice”) that 

either party desires or is required to give to the other party or any other person shall be in 
writing and either served personally or sent by prepaid registered mail at the address of such 
party as provided below, or to any such address as such party shall notify the other in writing. 
Copies of all Notices shall be concurrently served by email. Notice shall be deemed 
communicated when received if personally served or three (3) days after mailing if mailed. 

 
24. Effect of Termination of Lease. Termination or expiration of this Lease shall not release 

any party hereto from any liability or obligation hereunder, whether of indemnity or 
otherwise, resulting from any acts, omissions or events happening prior to such termination 
or expiration, or thereafter in case by the terms of this Lease it is provided that anything shall 
or may be done after termination or expiration hereof. 

 
25. Amendments. This Lease shall not be modified or amended in any way except in writing 

signed by the parties hereto. 
 

26. Time and Specific Performance. Time and specific performance are of the essence for each 
provision of this Lease. 

 
27. Interpretation. This Lease shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of 

the State of California. 
 

28. Entire Agreement. This Lease contains all the agreements of the parties concerning the 
subject matter of it and cannot be amended or modified except by a subsequent written 
agreement. 

58



 
29. Severability. The unenforceability, invalidity, or illegality of any provision of this Lease 

shall not render the other provisions unenforceable, invalid, or illegal. 
 

30. Construction. Headings at the beginnings of sections or subsections are solely for the 
convenience of the parties and are not a part of nor should they be used to interpret this Lease. 
The singular form shall include the plural, and vice-versa. This Lease shall not be construed 
as if it had been prepared by one of the parties, but rather as if both parties have prepared it. 
Unless otherwise indicated, all references to sections are to this Lease.  

 
31. Attorney’s Fees. If either party commences an action against the other party arising out of or 

in connection with this Lease, the party prevailing in such litigation shall be entitled to have 
and recover from the losing party reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of suit. 

 
32. Voluntary Agreement; Authority to Execute. Lessee and City each represent that they have 

read this Agreement in full and understand and voluntarily agree to all provisions herein. The 
parties further declare that prior to signing this Agreement they each had the opportunity to 
apprise themselves of relevant information, through sources of their own selection, 
including consultation with counsel of their choosing if desired, in deciding whether to 
execute this Agreement. The signatories to this Agreement represent that they have the 
proper authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective party. 

 
33. Nondiscrimination. Lessee shall be bound by the following nondiscrimination and non-

segregation clause: 
 

There shall be no discrimination against or segregation of any person, or group of 
persons on account of race, color, creed, religion, sex, sexual preference, marital 
status, ancestry national origin, or any other protected California class of persons, 
in the use, occupancy, or enjoyment of the Property, nor shall Lessee or any person 
claiming under or through Lessee, establish or permit any such practice or practices 
of discrimination or segregation.

59



 
[Signatures on Next Page] 

60



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the 
dates set forth below. 

 
KINGS COUNTY LIBRARY 
 
 
 
 
 
By:   

Name:   

Title:  

Dated:  , 2024 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
 
 
 
 

By:   
 , City Manager 

Dated:   , 2024 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
 
By:   
 

 , Lessee Attorney 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
 

By:   
 

 , City Attorney 

Send notices to: Send notices to: 
 
Vikki Cervantes                                                            Marissa Trejo 
401 North Douty Street                                                 711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
Hanford, CA 93230                                                    Lemoore, CA 93245 
vikki.cervantes@kingscountylibrary.org    citymanager@lemoore.com 
(559) 852-4015       (559) 924-6744 ext. 700 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

61

mailto:vikki.cervantes@kingscountylibrary.org


                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-7 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: October 24, 2024   Meeting Date:    November 5, 2024 
Subject: Resolution 2024-29 – Approving the Formation of a Measure S Oversight 

Committee 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve Resolution 2024-29, Approving the formation of a Measure S Oversight 
Committee.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
On October 15, 2024, draft language for a Measure S Oversight Committee was reviewed 
by the City Council. It was recommended to add language regarding the removal of 
committee members.  
 
Resolution 2024-29 formalizes a process for the formation for a Measure S Oversight 
Committee if Measure S passes.  
 

Measure S Oversight Committee 
 
Formation of Measure S Oversight Committee 
Upon receipt of the Certification of Election Results from Kings County, if Measure S 
passes, within five (5) business days, the City of Lemoore will advertise vacancies to fill 
the Measure S Oversight Committee. 
Applications will be accepted until 4:00pm on January 30, 2025. 
Applicants will be invited to attend the February 18, 2025, City Council meeting, to provide 
a statement of interest, limited to three (3) minutes.  City Council members may ask 

62



follow-up questions.  Nominations and appointments will then take place.  Ideally, each 
City Council District will have one (1) Committee Member appointed, though this may not 
be possible if applications are not received from each District.   
 
Meeting Dates, Time and Location 
The Measure S Oversight will meet once per quarter (January, April, July, October) in the 
City Council Chambers on a set day of the week and set time, as agreed upon by 
Committee Members, once appointed, and City staff. 
The agenda will be published to the City website at least 72 hours prior to each meeting. 
Meetings will be open to the public. All meetings will follow and adhere to the Brown Act. 
 
Responsibilities 
Measure S Committee Members will act in an advisory role to the City Council in reviewing 
the quarterly revenue and expenditures of funds from the tax authorized by Measure S, 
adopted by voters of the City of Lemoore on November 5, 2024. 
Revenue generated through other sources shall be outside the jurisdiction of the 
Committee. 
 
Membership 
There will be a total of five (5) Measure S Oversight Committee Members, preferably one 
(1) from each City Council District. 
 
Membership Requirements 
Members must: 

• Be a resident of the City of Lemoore; 
• Be 18 years or older; 
• Not have a conflict of interest; 
• Not be a currently elected or appointed City, District, County, State or Federal 

Official. 

This is a volunteer position and no monetary compensation will be paid to committee 
members. 
 
Appointing Members 
Applicants will be evaluated based on their statement of interest, answers to follow-up 
questions, if applicable, their knowledge of municipal finance and their participation in 
community activities. 
 
Appointment Terms 
Each Committee Member shall have a term that coincides with the City Councilmember 
whose District the Committee Member Represents. 
 
Removal of Committee Members 
Any Committee Member who is absent from two (2) consecutive meetings shall be 
considered to have voluntarily forfeited his/her seat and shall be automatically removed. 
Any Committee Member may be removed from his/her seat at any time by a majority vote 
of the Lemoore City Council during a City Council meeting. 
 

63



Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Formalizes the process for the formation of a Measure S Oversight Committee.  
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of Resolution 2024-29, Approving the formation of a Measure S Oversight 
Committee 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2024-29      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 10/28/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 10/28/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 10/28/2024 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 10/28/2024 

 List:    
   
   
    

64



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-29 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
APPROVING THE FORMATION OF A MEASURE S OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE  

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemoore approved Resolution 2024-24, 
Approving an Ordinance Imposing a General Transactions and Use Tax (Sales Tax) to be 
Administered by the California Department Of Tax and Fee Administration and Calling for 
Placement on the Ballot for the November 5, 2024 General Municipal Election of the Proposed 
Sales Tax Measure for Submission to the Qualified Voters of Said Ordinance; and 
 

WHEREAS, Upon receipt of the Certification of Election Results from Kings County, if 
Measure S passes, within five (5) business days, the City of Lemoore will advertise vacancies to 
fill the Measure S Oversight Committee. Applications will be accepted until 4:00 p.m. on January 
30, 2025. 
 
WHEREAS, Applicants will be invited to attend the February 18, 2025, City Council meeting, to 
provide a statement of interest, limited to three (3) minutes. City Council members may ask follow-
up questions.  Nominations and appointments will then take place.  Ideally, each City Council 
District will have one (1) Committee Member appointed, though this may not be possible if 
applications are not received from each District; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Measure S Oversight will meet once per quarter (January, April, July, 

October) in the City Council Chambers on a set day of the week and set time, as agreed upon by 
Committee Members, once appointed, and City staff. The agenda will be published to the City 
website at least 72 hours prior to each meeting. Meetings will be open to the public. All meetings 
will follow and adhere to the Brown Act.; and 

  
WHEREAS, Measure S Committee Members will act in an advisory role to the City 

Council in reviewing the quarterly revenue and expenditures of funds from the tax authorized by 
Measure S, adopted by voters of the City of Lemoore on November 5, 2024. Revenue generated 
through other sources shall be outside the jurisdiction of the Committee; and 

 
WHEREAS, there will be a total of five (5) Measure S Oversight Committee Members, 

preferably one (1) from each City Council District; and 
 
WHEREAS, Members must be a resident of the City of Lemoore; Be 18 years or older; 

Not have a conflict of interest; Not be currently elected or appointed City, District, County, State 
or Federal Official. This is a volunteer position and no monetary compensation will be paid to the 
committee members; and 

 
WHEREAS, Applicants will be evaluated based on their statement of interest, answers to 

follow-up questions, if applicable, their knowledge of municipal finance and their participation in 
community activities; and 

 

65



WHEREAS, Each Committee Member shall have a term that coincides with the City 
Councilmember whose District the Committee Member Represents; and 

WHEREAS, Any Committee Member who is absent from two (2) consecutive meetings 
shall be considered to have voluntarily forfeited his/her seat and shall be automatically removed. 
Any Committee Member may be removed from his/her seat at any time by a majority vote of the 
Lemoore City Council during a City Council meeting; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED, the City Council hereby accepts the 
policy for the formation of the Measure S Oversight Committee. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a Regular 
Meeting held on 5th day of November 2024 by the following vote: 
 

 AYES: 
 NOES: 

 ABSENT:  
 ABSTAIN: 
 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk Mayor 

66



 

Measure S Oversight Committee 

Formation of Measure S Oversight Committee 

Upon receipt of the Certification of Election Results from Kings County, if Measure S 
passes, within five (5) business days, the City of Lemoore will advertise vacancies to fill 
the Measure S Oversight Committee. 

Applications will be accepted until 4:00pm on January 30, 2025. 

Applicants will be invited to attend the February 18, 2025, City Council meeting, to provide 
a statement of interest, limited to three (3) minutes.  City Council members may ask 
follow-up questions.  Nominations and appointments will then take place.  Ideally, each 
City Council District will have one (1) Committee Member appointed, though this may not 
be possible if applications are not received from each District.   

Meeting Dates, Time and Location 

The Measure S Oversight will meet once per quarter (January, April, July, October) in the 
City Council Chambers on a set day of the week and set time, as agreed upon by 
Committee Members, once appointed, and City staff. 

The agenda will be published to the City website at least 72 hours prior to each meeting. 

Meetings will be open to the public. All meetings will follow and adhere to the Brown Act. 

Responsibilities 

Measure S Committee Members will act in an advisory role to the City Council in reviewing 
the quarterly revenue and expenditures of funds from the tax authorized by Measure S, 
adopted by voters of the City of Lemoore on November 5, 2024. 

Revenue generated through other sources shall be outside the jurisdiction of the 
Committee. 

Membership 

There will be a total of five (5) Measure S Oversight Committee Members, preferably one 
(1) from each City Council District. 

 

 

 
                                                                                     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

711 W. Cinnamon Drive ● Lemoore, California 93245 ● (559) 924-6744 ● Fax (559) 924-6708 

67



Membership Requirements 

Members must: 

• Be a resident of the City of Lemoore; 
• Be 18 years or older; 
• Not have a conflict of interest; 
• Not be a currently elected or appointed City, District, County, State or Federal 

Official. 

This is a volunteer position and no monetary compensation will be paid to committee 
members. 

Appointing Members 

Applicants will be evaluated based on their statement of interest, answers to follow-up 
questions, if applicable, their knowledge of municipal finance and their participation in 
community activities. 

Appointment Terms 

Each Committee Member shall have a term that coincides with the City Councilmember 
whose District the Committee Member Represents. 

Removal of Committee Members 

Any Committee Member who is absent from two (2) consecutive meetings shall be 
considered to have voluntarily forfeited his/her seat and shall be automatically removed. 

Any Committee Member may be removed from his/her seat at any time by a majority vote 
of the Lemoore City Council during a City Council meeting. 

 

68



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-8 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Josalynn Valdez, Finance Manager 
Date: October 28, 2024   Meeting Date:    November 5, 2024 
Subject: Investment Report for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Council receive the report. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The total cash and investment portfolio book value (cost) held by the City as of September 
30, 2024 was $76,408,931, balances held in restricted accounts were $3,452,860. 
 
The cash and investments held by the City include the following components: Managed 
Investment Portfolio ($45,529,606), State of CA Local Agency Investment Fund 
($11,422), California Asset Management Program (CAMP) Pooled Investment Fund 
($28,653,256), Cash/Time Deposits ($1,810,662), and accrued interest on investments 
($403,985). Earned interest is the interest earned on investments over a specific time 
period, accrued interest is the interest that an investment has earned, but hadn’t yet been 
received, and paid interest is the interest that has already been received as a payment. 
 
During the quarter, one U.S. Treasury Note was purchased in the amount of $978,492. 
One U.S. Treasury Bill in the amount of $1,024,000 matured.   
 
Two-year Treasuries yielding 4.71% at the beginning of the quarter ended lower at the 
end of the quarter at 3.66%, which was a decrease of 105 basis points for the quarter.  
 

69



As of September 30,2024, the Weighted Yield to Maturity on the Managed Investment 
Portfolio was 4.56%. 
 
At the end of this quarter, the Weighted Average Maturity of the Managed Investment 
Portfolio was 2.31 years.  
 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Considering the projected timing of cash receipts and disbursements and the structure of 
the Pooled Investment Portfolio, the City should be able to comfortably meet overall cash 
flow needs over the next six months.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Informational, council to receive report.  
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 10/29/2024 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 10/28/2024 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 10/28/2024 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 10/28/2024 

 List: 1. Summary of Cash and Investments as of September 30,2024 
        2. Portfolio Summary and Key Statistics for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024 
  

70



71



72



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

                  
To: Lemoore City Council   

From: Marisa Avalos, City Clerk  

Date: October 24, 2024 Meeting Date: November 5, 2024 
Subject: Activity Update 
Strategic 
Initiative: 

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community 
☒ Fiscally Sound Government  
☐ Community & Neighborhood                                     
L   Livability 

☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy 
☐ Operational Excellence 
☐ Not Applicable  

 
Reports 

 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 October 17, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

73



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 12:02:13
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: j2101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 277     INV 10/17/2024 2494                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4,406.11
2 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 15,549.60

19,955.71
CHECK TOTAL 19,955.71

SPIESS CONSTRUCTION C7039 0000 268     INV 10/17/2024 2212420              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5002-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 19,163.87
19,163.87

SPIESS CONSTRUCTION C7039 0000 268     INV 10/17/2024 2212421              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5002-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 128,190.22
128,190.22

CHECK TOTAL 147,354.09

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 10/17/2024 2024250105306        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   8,454.89
8,454.89

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 10/17/2024 2024250104932        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   8,483.39
8,483.39

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001         CRM 10/17/2024 2024250901061        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   -2,000.00
-2,000.00

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001         CRM 10/17/2024 2024250901147        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   -2,000.00
-2,000.00

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001         CRM 10/17/2024 2024250901108        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   -2,000.00
-2,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 10,938.28

74

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19f2vXwRqv5zCb0CR7Sl8KbwtAnrd%2BSRndl1HNlxZhCGkizauxtwmoU9VuTuSP1v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19f2vXwRqv5zCb0CR7Sl8KbwtAnrd%2BSRndl1HNlxZhCGkizauxtwmoU9VuTuSP1v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3DTXe48aKExha11e4hKRZPumZfuoIy70oucjl0o44gh7R7mqcazySpBoDnNhew5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4jCEPfF1rzjBzvXa9veNS2APQDgcdU%2Fo8Tiu0Zhc7mlTnd7XJok7Jvvp5YuR68y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sleWiBF8ULI1Hib70B%2FEmPXrKYyPuYxhRAGIePw59%2FiKxW0CpWsNFpWjrWRi1ChA0l5tuaIBG18yExfHx41H6g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LeqcX%2FoVAwK4M4VEGbmWs7yAIFCLpUHk5bsd5R7m8ykskvfK0qyz%2BuTz0sdiQIwdXvd5J5FsXsOF8r%2BLXtvYQQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0Pz7UpC0cuDYl6swE%2FnKh8OkmP6GvGbogbbcXqcv03OETbI88Up2nqYAqA9pbgY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0Pz7UpC0cuDYl6swE%2FnKh8OkmP6GvGbogbbcXqcv03OETbI88Up2nqYAqA9pbgY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcsvjBM1cqbjf2ifm37Ec5%2F%2B2%2F4xAeZ5E9vGpSwSz6Cu%2F%2FGU5UW270LcnMgdnYUA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23dLt72H7%2BzP4ybxVO4J6DrURmmysygrXbE9akRoWrt6jPOQOg8ghW3YZ26w%2Fun9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0kOTpVy90e3fwhUXKbmY6hTqcW2Jq9h8Mmkw94lTqh0EpXDosewbT9rvUxcMF86GDLUk0NetUwx20HUjsVJXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAhvSuyNouE%2F0yr%2Fk1PYo36KcZDo1KFwqNCjGD8CPmzV3WBKcsydq6HzWDUeCLHS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAhvSuyNouE%2F0yr%2Fk1PYo36KcZDo1KFwqNCjGD8CPmzV3WBKcsydq6HzWDUeCLHS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0dCJNMh3ei%2FdueCrjXCD%2B5elcH0riGhl1vTymDQRRewBNevHjhrjAg4aPipIvXvS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTwTtdUxtqjl47jEUMPrBzm6d%2BKxqYSHwLrXiYyMOnXdNAjMsNVyQ2ybq9ugRYqF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XC9HCWZrm6TBn4vpMcG7VCktjCJSHB%2FHVC%2BJCcsJcDy741GGIxoiXADh7%2BJ3LT3%2BNk1Rj5y0%2BEF9YQ5gUcYhZg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77lRtf4Wz4yrTwlec%2FBAYpyqllpeBgc3DCisR%2FzQiRE13o32d6bVAoMd7tCJPgCl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77lRtf4Wz4yrTwlec%2FBAYpyqllpeBgc3DCisR%2FzQiRE13o32d6bVAoMd7tCJPgCl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ecsQ%2FMtw9YidV%2BJSK765aJ3Tz%2BHX8DYE0jNa6kFMqdbHG3xtb7j7zrZY3bGDL1ta
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbsvQx67fUcISBBAaSlYwL7ZSVOO6XB9HItPU06v39zRXwK9vN80EjPayvqkaRYn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXSgLq1XeNg6ukqu%2ByJLgAeM4q5qxAoAv9rXemMsC29W2ZqM7gInJxDQw%2FolqnZlElLbrk%2FooQVz8Npc25vljg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbgrzV%2FjME7IHkz4s8Zm52Zt%2FbMKiPlDqe%2BWHAqd6djB0msNXpMeB63CMOANZtYb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbgrzV%2FjME7IHkz4s8Zm52Zt%2FbMKiPlDqe%2BWHAqd6djB0msNXpMeB63CMOANZtYb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFCuchzonhDKB5u4kVpqZwurCIsoriDlFdrMJY5lTEAz%2ByjZRzx1cE5uWtNTUYid
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PU5XOIjIktD76RKbMG1wqWwEWIi9F50BFUOh5b0MRWTK8GLqR5qlv6F3CB8kt5z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iEvTm3hKZqRcI1SUqQmVRIqzR28Q%2Bf6iO6PeZAlbpWI6Z7AyoRWV0jiFYtaNQY%2BkdUQ9DZ%2FeTz1DJf%2FA2GQyg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZabwI9Li5Yk%2BnwNzz7GLLhZq%2Blg1F58yG3Qzn5gD%2FDVuLrZNBxU6x5uDWo30H5K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZabwI9Li5Yk%2BnwNzz7GLLhZq%2Blg1F58yG3Qzn5gD%2FDVuLrZNBxU6x5uDWo30H5K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4n91LsSFBf2OzdRN7y%2FgXVW5qQDgU7xsRlPLO6Zn4o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CrA06U%2BJ%2BrOeUNSfMGWzdXl%2B9qW69Bgl0CbrjG0VAZje7iCJWh8NWz80jGSAgsRm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsWAPCkr78QPjlo0Lx%2B7uYqtFZlsi5Z5F3%2FJXO1JT8p0%2BrzGkFQqBKg5Ltxcgtx4xIhULcPuYlvCc9a8i3V9dA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNCi6Nvf39h1pCBKvbuNY01mkC%2BTORoya7q92yu%2FeubpiZeknW1WAlC1bn03hd8y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNCi6Nvf39h1pCBKvbuNY01mkC%2BTORoya7q92yu%2FeubpiZeknW1WAlC1bn03hd8y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XO36mtliCc4%2FUbuGGuG8dZCwnHDK9MyNzrbNOGjIcVQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqnGS0Dh63pCNYH6YCZgtDXOEa9y6vrTWCVbxAkLfC%2BWGgsOBhoboMco2egkuMUP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmSvSPDdajiR2%2BexYXD58SH42nufXJA2eXgiICEmQdt47n1t0O4ilM8cEZLS3j9K9NkDN6u9lc7EY8DsJB7d5w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rD9LDpyT3LBBle2H4nrK7dLIJMCILIGzxItLQ4OVNjjOXUDbsZVPczL%2FkGaXu7sL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rD9LDpyT3LBBle2H4nrK7dLIJMCILIGzxItLQ4OVNjjOXUDbsZVPczL%2FkGaXu7sL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvOPoFS3TODxTZ8cxbJj6RX1XkH5SD9%2Bbe4pqGQrBI8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LiE7%2Fnn1vG40XHEDR8U%2BLY9znuMqyRTZOzbZe%2FokKGE%2FgaJOl1IGoGMp9CTl40aF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlJzcz%2BivVP3HxH6yrIsYg9p%2B5KxFH64%2BqvRmSxuLcLIGGW8YPI54Nbe9Hawz2ryHhhAN72UJucWGn5KtZ24JQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 12:02:13
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: j2101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

8 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 178,248.08 178,248.08
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -34,803,223.62

75



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 12:02:13
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: j2101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,406.11 204,745.67
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 15,549.60 418,581.77

FUND TOTAL 19,955.71
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,803,223.62

5002 Water Incident       5002-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 147,354.09 -97,354.09

FUND TOTAL 147,354.09
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,803,223.62

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  10,938.28 -159,679.20

FUND TOTAL 10,938.28
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,803,223.62

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 178,248.08
GRAND TOTAL 178,248.08

76

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilSac%2BSYkpt5%2FUEP4atQATpOIw4xdli%2F7Yop5%2B2Gmwdk3Aga8%2F10okPWmhiErniFR6bBTP0EbAjMFhddv8YGJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GLwXis9Ox8FyZKN3uD%2B1H7E%2F2CehOSmgcQocYJXU2pX6b1Cj9p6EHgFA8HTTU394dcCdQfXGIfe1xvSP4OHaDA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3T7Nykyt4p2BKSZJc%2Fi3bdxzvx9FKar5sg%2BBFw%2FFez8GOOjsqMhUlj8G5SHGpyvyfBQFA022cB9RMdNHqXh%2Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXcErzbIvJba7XhXaun%2FoKsi1VKzhoyTT4S2ofOSCISBSl%2ByhK%2BbbpEUXfJMBL5fQeVZIkxUdAl8bmfpqL%2BmIg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

5.11 INC.6699 0002         INV 10/17/2024 11-09521817          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  75.85
75.85

5.11 INC.6699 0002         INV 10/17/2024 11-09516148          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  87.76
87.76

CHECK TOTAL 163.61

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 10/17/2024 0119615              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 10/17/2024 0119614              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 120.00
120.00

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 10/17/2024 0119613              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.00
85.00

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 10/17/2024 0119618              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 160.00
160.00

ADVANCED PEST CONTROL1259 0000         INV 10/17/2024 0119619              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 175.00
175.00

CHECK TOTAL 635.00

ALL AMERICAN POOL COM6081 0000         INV 10/17/2024 244680902            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  78.27
78.27

CHECK TOTAL 78.27

77

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsF9a6cw%2F1Rv7n%2Bsf9iFbGGHjtaEAeh3DJLgnf2pApxgw%2Bk7d9T6TcIcMSzKhLTp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsF9a6cw%2F1Rv7n%2Bsf9iFbGGHjtaEAeh3DJLgnf2pApxgw%2Bk7d9T6TcIcMSzKhLTp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAYWwtDOfdfmIR5siXH7JJ9Sa5g1og5k3jz%2BC%2BNr%2BQI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhuPgAJWdwUwzPZl1DeGX8djt3VI8U1uUJ12n1Eal90UXedT4oKZTpi9aAUfR%2FaB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYURziWyDdoFud9zfgZmJbcI4K3ZUAWpuy8Ofh8qK5jrTs6BovYsnfcD0IHQc6uF6%2FvEAjlMBvIVsWb2Bc%2FW6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ENM4ZyH447FeQfVZKe4DMYHdvQMnh5aVevk%2B6P%2FW7LqHclryuDMQ52uqqsowwtGI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ENM4ZyH447FeQfVZKe4DMYHdvQMnh5aVevk%2B6P%2FW7LqHclryuDMQ52uqqsowwtGI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4HsQV%2BzsyHehI9Xke5HvQxbRKMRg%2Bkz%2FdZwFALt8TQY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BhhFTQpq9RPMhoz8oxAu4hv78PNsRYtN7eich%2By6NIGCB7xpr0pDTKdgqnLdUDfx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdyMa7ytB%2BxNjh8ujdbYHysos3MMdklTb1Hm1ej6mRwU%2F5DdEnjmC6dWGPgSj5554l1PBCsChiCbdEEsaEVnvQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dZiWyVQg1B%2BDaID8vhgJ%2FPOHfy3ipWxWWa6QDGoC0K76CBUs7hYQwY89iQjJAcu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dZiWyVQg1B%2BDaID8vhgJ%2FPOHfy3ipWxWWa6QDGoC0K76CBUs7hYQwY89iQjJAcu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cv00%2FA4ysaXvt6nXP9i%2F1ezWookoy6r5RPUjhrNIQAw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AdUH91%2FM9RRkulYDUa19%2BFvoUW4kgFzD5GmqPfzfoDYLqtkmoK%2BtJGPukjRJo6tC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AEN5AhNTijNeLySGCCxpCtjMY9z%2FwJ8w68yeboy6nitr9uX2Km%2FV6A1%2BC00HFoNcV9CK%2F6NfPm8KmI%2Fh5G8btw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFRE%2BVET3dMgL1%2FBSFx5SLtTT%2BTl0kvruTbKQsUROO5rWldHeAekGlBRkX3rw2Tk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFRE%2BVET3dMgL1%2FBSFx5SLtTT%2BTl0kvruTbKQsUROO5rWldHeAekGlBRkX3rw2Tk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9r1QYTKbfu%2FRxUsbpTCF%2Bu9%2FSNwg9vZG8XF8r9q9K0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whH7q4GHjkzHt8a4Zc9Wwhn63onGfBpdvWUDonR7i8F%2FLEtlYAgKQEFNl%2FZCrmtr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NEjkuWWSnjNuj%2B2r6nuRPoDU8Yz75DQPaOdCh7VDWInx97SnDSlpuOnRV8gbUFy3nMMxdopw0W7Y9QaxhxrdcA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hp2NrGfHbxeQ0Uh1XpBn4MtXMVbB0joFTtb%2BqU9G7OGd1OcBB1vGTCPcJtKUU4mN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hp2NrGfHbxeQ0Uh1XpBn4MtXMVbB0joFTtb%2BqU9G7OGd1OcBB1vGTCPcJtKUU4mN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66jUMr03mDIDneMGD1xaE37XSw3Qf2P%2F8eNCFItZ08w%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UGiUO3Xn6K4jLwLir0jljmqxtlcwYKarF8hJNFSrPHw7kxKObr%2B1OF0JYWRWsYZz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhM1dpKnG6V5yHkJQLEYBm%2BrRa56TiKaLvRPDjFfVyOzku5SydF7Z%2Frp3hAy6UY%2BJWIq0%2BC9ZGaSB92B651Ymg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DjDOhrrZawm3l6oc%2FecCLv0kTWZN0FR7Oo6FpQ%2BSrytXtAydD%2FgbgITBDKZ30Mv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DjDOhrrZawm3l6oc%2FecCLv0kTWZN0FR7Oo6FpQ%2BSrytXtAydD%2FgbgITBDKZ30Mv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBH2KEayBAuXkNx3a9FrUMjwgeDEcbTJCpP%2F3%2FZv%2F8k%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8WlZcURttPhpVJjWKH3JiDoCkmGQRE1i66Olhq%2BzGYby5d6KeV%2F%2B%2FThI5mQb%2BDT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pfEi%2BHV0jcCbnMRkYmiCn8xaR6%2F9laZr1E8Yh46zRVtPY8HngIvweC9mSVciAR64dOSO7%2BIAk3kIDcwRQ%2BNXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbsPNaWkCy%2FHYShQqX1UTjI8fXihfvFJEg3TX6zrUN%2BEqP8xduD71YRrWJNSklXA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbsPNaWkCy%2FHYShQqX1UTjI8fXihfvFJEg3TX6zrUN%2BEqP8xduD71YRrWJNSklXA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLzF11RnmfsP1ScdaAE54tnAlKJhmLVk%2BF0wt848%2F0c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtM61PMkADor0dVVXxRza9al17DcVMyLz9oaB6iogrKoN1QMBlCAApgYCSYLHW0E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9kOy9YSGiEYw51SYmCFqp6rDWUIO7K4%2BvoNsbQK0x9ZgcAVHXLfh6suGx95rycyldV5CqaTsAnYHOAKO5kdTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5as8aeUiJm5J5ShStQ6oPgq3y9tEqV9YCrjiwv4jkX06MvRSsFdrDuLFITEOUP5I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5as8aeUiJm5J5ShStQ6oPgq3y9tEqV9YCrjiwv4jkX06MvRSsFdrDuLFITEOUP5I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2Few0PBrg4LjzvXFsbzGnjPdbXthPA%2F5CL0dD8Sgx6Y%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQGNdOUcEeMEG%2FM%2FqvP2W7MLTm2I2gdRBSN2sOr5ESLnPyCKGA5xGyI5nWfpDq8M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=crIjnBsVK7BgWXKehXjoFWelUd12dL%2Fvu1d9zon9L838kBMWE7lfRy3ErTlji9NUoKDmxhv6Bbxpe50ANotT9g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ALPHA HYDRAULIC, INC.7390 0001 INV 10/17/2024 2638
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  326.20
326.20

CHECK TOTAL 326.20

ANTHONY DIAS         7608 0000 INV 10/17/2024 10/09/2024          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-500360 Uni All   176.91
176.91

CHECK TOTAL 176.91

AT&T MOBILITY        5048 0000 INV 10/17/2024 287293971311X1010202
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510130 Utiltiies 1,207.71
1,207.71

CHECK TOTAL 1,207.71

AUTO ENVY, INC.      7114 0000 INV 10/17/2024 137146
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  189.79
189.79

CHECK TOTAL 189.79

BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC.1908 0000 CRM 10/17/2024 41181003241052      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  -159.81
-159.81

BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC.1908 0000 INV 10/17/2024 36562410020914      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies  245.92
245.92

CHECK TOTAL 86.11

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 10/17/2024 479093
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 258.34
258.34

78

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFhIHjyXZL3zTjnSURYUIxC3%2FJmHf60Xzqfnlc1fOXdiWR%2FCDD%2FFVPB1b3yJbtdd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFhIHjyXZL3zTjnSURYUIxC3%2FJmHf60Xzqfnlc1fOXdiWR%2FCDD%2FFVPB1b3yJbtdd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FffJOscQp4CTBP%2FoN0EgHDPcGQluQdbpa0KZ2X96KN8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jU%2Fvp%2FwXBYax1yb5YuhYIW%2FFFrRcdMusqSglLu2RC0dP%2FSYOVyrD9CILVdZKQst%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxFku2ZRdfbcMmarlrhVRjgInWArwqFgTJ9zzJiLn2EFOUG00KYEHLtrTJF8AAa5gmcF2MBhzph27S8cb4efGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDltpPU%2FduIQSP5h4%2BAzTF2TQonKlD%2BXUi2FUNPYAdyoZ%2FvX%2FLUk5vBOZxVHKkz8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDltpPU%2FduIQSP5h4%2BAzTF2TQonKlD%2BXUi2FUNPYAdyoZ%2FvX%2FLUk5vBOZxVHKkz8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2F%2FIk2tUi%2BkNjOGKmaQPqcAfcWYE71ac4rURhPuxd5c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yx5NJRJWcInvUK%2FsVDhZs689w7eT9ZB6xgw5e3MOKtq0cSo4XhKZnIj0AF9e7Tpl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uz75v5SY5RUVr8dRK9AA4egSkkAONNa4sKh5QCOksD3xcc01VruS8CMOwIf%2Fa8rpRpmzjzHYHkJjnk3r77prLw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aHnbGEebYa%2FtV7j3Estl0j4Q7hgUfvORvsmIMkYXLzkicYcSYup9a2uIFn8lddQw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aHnbGEebYa%2FtV7j3Estl0j4Q7hgUfvORvsmIMkYXLzkicYcSYup9a2uIFn8lddQw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TeRud%2B9KTs5MgfXQ3lL%2FmSfX007LGoaSwrDFJfDayc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5v4ViACsM1ghev4iFT8Xlg7Yn2iMDzw3JJNGtNX4WOF4pvQjdSHlw9nCEk0Kz%2FGM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N8cC2K3UkGB4StIZHEPl60Gf5jaUefWyZk%2FhYgBWt1YF1IkL%2FM3al9lOAEUIM86R4qU6XZ5mpImX%2FgGMJDtfUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSlMGt9B3VTqb5LErx0qHNY9FkM6wqWzoIRSR9%2FZvnSVG74E%2Bu5NDUBCH1XSieuS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSlMGt9B3VTqb5LErx0qHNY9FkM6wqWzoIRSR9%2FZvnSVG74E%2Bu5NDUBCH1XSieuS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NtE07cyVlaF0vI25c%2FXUJKjL66GfMzBVQV6cXzrMink%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2Fh7Gbba22ci5JzldEPwcRblkZhZc7Q6S7BnG%2ByIBnGP%2BXv7j5d%2FH4uYUDcEnTEB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMcXjiCDp8A7o0WoVozPLgCqJHZnkvZJKWAD3c2Tu8JwG25y%2B4yVLW08EXpUO00nWN1XoxImXP5inwo2WOiu2w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1hXCsIIWROTeA9nBz7Mr%2BIS8lvJys%2FiMXepwS%2BQST%2F2c2ahyD0dP6nUoH5%2F7jfp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1hXCsIIWROTeA9nBz7Mr%2BIS8lvJys%2FiMXepwS%2BQST%2F2c2ahyD0dP6nUoH5%2F7jfp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jr4NpVpEPErrzK%2FsRVn1hSvnkiSBaXMzpVuPNCZ1kMg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSl6LTL0V2a9h3vdMJAip%2FcCu3qcjNZwVhlHiK6l0okyd0EZmL%2BDDjXHw36BLE5%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NITSW6PHUxaXU2oY5nnJVlbIPg2VI9VifOZ1kJ1lq5wLlvpZyXXUE9svgbaE2wMPbqgyjBITUg2xgb%2BvFHePxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WeihSeF2d3EB%2FTJSzXBBGKGTaCewSkbMbE%2Bhk4KXzACWx5JG2eKAmpf4jTFz3Wja
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WeihSeF2d3EB%2FTJSzXBBGKGTaCewSkbMbE%2Bhk4KXzACWx5JG2eKAmpf4jTFz3Wja
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcNjpIffeFKzrGQ4FPdjReVP%2B7nF5dxse7gKkg0jDWE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSpuKfz6J3p7I7z%2BxxdVBKunw%2FXV0VvBLz44eR1vAZqHXJcsZSPCA6fYmZkG0xkW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfVakwNxpxUdp%2F3792FkHKx38%2B0g%2BaCBwXXvYBK0kgYzIYy2SQp5Eoe%2FErHx0Pqvvzmq%2BxOx68ytpWGQ37NHTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dojqP%2F1ZzFuHbTW5FLZMf%2F0cM%2B15LWl%2BI8oopphRD%2Fj3UqU%2Bggm0Ev0%2BYlaETwvK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dojqP%2F1ZzFuHbTW5FLZMf%2F0cM%2B15LWl%2BI8oopphRD%2Fj3UqU%2Bggm0Ev0%2BYlaETwvK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpNkupctCu1A4p%2F1B7FckCKZViqWYSrSZzZzOSm3%2FOAxOgiM8WVyc17rbuaheH4f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPzwnbG6aNMiHHH3FUNsh6ADPqmjKiXf%2FiRQr%2BedVdzkvxgJlgWM20fa%2FV%2F%2FmzxL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onoj6StdpUv41nZXgWlmHBjsorkMyfTDJiiVNA5bnIT%2Fr77yTUiAwogJmhayLnVFu8uXgG3PR2IxNNLY%2B4pH9A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 10/17/2024 479281               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 302.89
302.89

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 10/17/2024 479337               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 149.95
149.95

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 10/17/2024 479380               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 69.50
69.50

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 10/17/2024 479713               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,382.47
1,382.47

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 10/17/2024 479715               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,958.51
1,958.51

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 10/17/2024 479718               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 65.00
65.00

BILLINGSLEY TIRE, INC56 0000 24      INV 10/17/2024 479889               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 69.50
69.50

CHECK TOTAL 4,256.16

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 10/17/2024 AH24396              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 367.00
367.00

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 10/17/2024 AH20198              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

79

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2GA0oNZLn%2BGtD31pxuDSpuXJwcxonYwxRi0w5znvU2R%2BRAlQDwgeGfoW7s8Tih2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2GA0oNZLn%2BGtD31pxuDSpuXJwcxonYwxRi0w5znvU2R%2BRAlQDwgeGfoW7s8Tih2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZCG8hl7inQuDYyndTudJo871pgQvQXx3OnETbi4VntOUVRYZxUTxWYnHHaPBtxa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mTmFMvUNmBGOn6ZoFlUivIW14WzEuQDgmPNFZ8jYTApKSYp7HBmi83H1W2mhgeo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LJj34x8Doj0g%2Fkn1f2gMmNda%2BSNQdLr5Kj0myFO6xNL8awwV3wdX6bMkwXoBw2pS%2Bhn1m6DVKxVrmx8Bsw9zA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FuzXfQhfxrCEIjHuKxM7SKE0tfVj5IQVmfOgSXHVw3WWEuyXyXgnRc2R%2BkFsLkxk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FuzXfQhfxrCEIjHuKxM7SKE0tfVj5IQVmfOgSXHVw3WWEuyXyXgnRc2R%2BkFsLkxk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1z%2FpN2DvixqknTKZQt74356H1hyeUSLVEiDzePoMQ%2ByCxJbWOpVDUPbr%2FaLgJKi6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IMjURhjKXwZYd1JlRRJXDkRevcH%2FQVjb%2FOq5HfKrapoAwjS11pFTpb%2FaaqCdtqw9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6quXx2kVGMYt8lPjZGeRyTMcJT6nLBGRcR4P2WY4Jj46lWQW1BwoIjweliFYl9uv4%2BuZSKN8uHwke3S%2F2x76kA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tDgdcEqYhFOhJM6jxnArF%2Fdcu%2FFQ%2BzWbNKqCKwa0KeHBo9r0w9pPdF5I6OZLb35N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tDgdcEqYhFOhJM6jxnArF%2Fdcu%2FFQ%2BzWbNKqCKwa0KeHBo9r0w9pPdF5I6OZLb35N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJUVSA%2FuqUnF%2FbQxAanwALd7QZ8zymjQ1WE4e5skaZl%2BYZ3xtJ3qht3nZ8mwFIVO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHUSWTPTqOr5EyJNa%2F5vwa6aIajxBxe4uUcp2m5nPgBqEoNIMDb0zzhZt%2B%2F%2BUKPz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rV3LX57XB7yEkA4A5lGNPaLzMoE1OVo3ERNfMi%2FRvaV2HtfTp1C4BzeG19Oo9vBzAZq6IK8Jid9M3rooPsqUuw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cxi2TjmLotI3amSCGfOch65ZcHSiZG91y6CGkVyxyd4Szd6FGvKqmJD9Y22kAzJ4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cxi2TjmLotI3amSCGfOch65ZcHSiZG91y6CGkVyxyd4Szd6FGvKqmJD9Y22kAzJ4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlvHN0n8H9YMc04aF1thFyzveDhDaQFGNiztjskmZ1l51kqjXcHz1gBk2Qvj8tdr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czBfMYeKempnRs15s5RgGTxJhPY6GO9ceEMJp5sxyedwahDUWVAZJpkpTagMfsgf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYwAeYxXMr7zBaJKLF9l52%2FlIUWm06vh6iDynCb7BJWsM1ilT35R4AxuKNbXKY9viyV2KwMwB5JY76zglZjQiw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0usVNvud4C6EEq%2FTvAItL8GS4DTSjR%2FKJzLwIiTMh8N5cMzgIsBiW6cXWpqms4M1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0usVNvud4C6EEq%2FTvAItL8GS4DTSjR%2FKJzLwIiTMh8N5cMzgIsBiW6cXWpqms4M1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6UpExvEYDspJxe9tZzaxkVuz2k7pkr4DJKCpOsg4pUL4WBYr4ArHKJXwitzoXR3o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u8GkcsNK63xKZ41gwBnY8yza6NA%2FymKHsOaVu%2FzJUW1KXFc%2FMPRLQGS6FfWF%2FTOz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKOkSgE80w5Kq%2BKNhvqBhrrZFuC7h8ZAKqHjjZgFhjBUGv3BlOfzO4dBxWI0f7FXc149yA4REJPxTdeKSCAgHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIa2ZykjobwMtW9FQ40fo3j7I6ulccoPuso0mLhzuV51XnYki5TexmX9Ei1mKOYL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIa2ZykjobwMtW9FQ40fo3j7I6ulccoPuso0mLhzuV51XnYki5TexmX9Ei1mKOYL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2Bink1N5Ww9%2Fe3YYiGJtCr9LKAqfyeU5icbKSaWm%2FxP6qpf6EPYU5WJe9gleM7Zo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCAX17V88KSDfMlaGWUTxgpJzfCSaiI2pj5gWYw%2B3je%2Bbp8AsWAAq8Wtfpkh1RXC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbpAFEymvCS8gSzajOvy5YFTpAR0LRSrmbzhWn7nS1igTgSUyczBhsn66wooQiCbYo6IR%2FGENvgOSIL3UIPPBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXq7scH8mCEPqxtxggzMoP3nRloXKfB3BeCafx8tU5Ipi6zx7h8gQJmxIw%2FwOVNo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXq7scH8mCEPqxtxggzMoP3nRloXKfB3BeCafx8tU5Ipi6zx7h8gQJmxIw%2FwOVNo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgWuh41M0rW6OMJKDPXAfbey0J%2FzhDya0%2BQBDbZfQL%2FI%2F4mOSPxT7WYZyhZfGKIN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMmNkQs1KZsOvUiE2FlVZpemKwfik%2FxG3pkuzzlUxFYXsSWlkN7WwJULuegyG0DY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZGdLcD%2Fm0cxmxcEXawg4QM%2By%2F46lTF9S%2BAeFcUGiLUUWXV%2F77q6Zirmdbp%2Be7R3X5taTIH9%2FEHselX2Hnaraw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HV5fPZ8DhvpUCK8eze5Y7Z8e5oYDIO3fX9uDmlL%2BRiBLh5Lm8r%2FEgFyDVWKUzeNj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HV5fPZ8DhvpUCK8eze5Y7Z8e5oYDIO3fX9uDmlL%2BRiBLh5Lm8r%2FEgFyDVWKUzeNj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CU45%2Bgv0%2BLKcj3OxiYSN%2FXUYpl60f82m2rHisMv4H8Wv3%2B77gmx6JweTHpFoanxT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4mUdFVZ9S0lG73tYSBGEXvTWb3fowaQmUKO7DkoTcObcUOWKL9umC2VyteYmjWS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ylLIl16mFbF2IU0LlVdZolWBvYTLdTfwFKSHBpLE2mwkZF13fNarRwLcd8gWupNcWzCoa5OHBq5XXvPYkcFSuQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B05ETuR5JrxfW4N2I9WXvy76ZgjNF7ZAe2ASpmq4WKbjFkwb%2FqerLq57tgBxbLre
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B05ETuR5JrxfW4N2I9WXvy76ZgjNF7ZAe2ASpmq4WKbjFkwb%2FqerLq57tgBxbLre
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1PROX0z5O%2BHSmS9lytWXw8HI8ww%2F3E12Stu9KgGzfwfmrRTuax0CbsYmV9Y2Y4X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XgTRjGvlvrOofSFqjXZ7Zj7rtPHz7CbNPnKTWXAMv8w8SSTXrAEHDxLE4b%2B53gs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dOPXiQ%2FA03BG%2BXQx0DSNxAHkDOPJbwG0ZAwCB8loIhxaq%2BEWscAykkLE1DtEZ2nUDhqFi5oW5L1uZRhhe9hjPA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 10/17/2024 AH20170              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 10/17/2024 AH19900              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 10/17/2024 AH19851              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 110.80
110.80

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 10/17/2024 AH19850              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 236.80
236.80

CHECK TOTAL 1,433.40

CARROL MCNABB        7756 0000         INV 10/17/2024 10/14/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

CASCADE FIRE         2161 0000 57      INV 10/17/2024 INV15235             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  3,285.27
3,285.27

CHECK TOTAL 3,285.27

CHASE ELLSWORTH      2574 0000         INV 10/17/2024 10/10/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-510150                             Training  2,829.00
2,829.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,829.00

80

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1tvhlHlQ%2F3%2BvU2gcyzZdZ70owv%2Ff%2BqwzAA2EdiNpdGQiCH5RdRzLMF19XGW407j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1tvhlHlQ%2F3%2BvU2gcyzZdZ70owv%2Ff%2BqwzAA2EdiNpdGQiCH5RdRzLMF19XGW407j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjUKsUA224B5UHvRSA5cDdhrKzVGZqukk1GW%2BRHYw2kgHIVRyA%2BYWV6tY2MFBb8%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHUqSVt97kOrW%2FiZRlWGVQ0bFBHm%2FCYBkKV16jEAbvUxfZh1mwn4Ptr243f2DpBl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F5gDZX5c8JntxNkk0mgCMYcnsVL0HQuJySXVI8P1oNf2knjk2rUznn1Z%2Fo%2Bp9inj0IfLnifklg0YDGTVdCiTuA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIRj58gOUzkYFWDYHYoEDudFvMmPXISO7MnufdbOcOsgvMlv%2BrSv%2F6ZGZjeLVJ%2Fa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIRj58gOUzkYFWDYHYoEDudFvMmPXISO7MnufdbOcOsgvMlv%2BrSv%2F6ZGZjeLVJ%2Fa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8ROSZ0i6PeTWKGr3Bdy98k%2BR8zfOvaWY86RG1K7mlkR5oDsGPfAuvC4C1N9L52G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTxQhejudlgf8bWGbPLgD%2Fgq3%2BbKSIDFSLOEMaGCVJea51uX%2BcW%2B0FQwPfsHYyke
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJKBoW3N1pQPDH7%2BOicr6209WziDqKOVVIvquiqioHmOMq39N%2B9tlIIXRsLN5o3pTVBDtnDReZg3heX5HGW%2BhA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1AwrJ2tMaN792p2yH0SdH%2F8h8CqmBvjlCu892qrUtsOkReduhdRr6ge6sgY9Wim
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1AwrJ2tMaN792p2yH0SdH%2F8h8CqmBvjlCu892qrUtsOkReduhdRr6ge6sgY9Wim
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AbrRXSf1s0Bp%2FKyYoTWreXJiNulKjtN5Mdg1T7D248AyNqCfNygs9%2FWwqhTFh3Rb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQMST7saZGG0bhgt%2BR03bpWcHg4hbfPTiX18q8aLXg3ndbTL8Vi07ukEwl2tDfvO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puC1lUiBHxkUG7wO%2BSCDGVJuLYu9%2B%2BrUZTFKgy%2F%2Flr8YOxcD6Q%2FZn7IqjXI%2FBe9D3%2BlVS2P%2BEh4TkOybJxJfBA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kDv9OzTTjlcqLSRqxhtfhVF4zTRyXN7oCaWgf4q36ygKjEx49teBRikds76DSkU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kDv9OzTTjlcqLSRqxhtfhVF4zTRyXN7oCaWgf4q36ygKjEx49teBRikds76DSkU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3IPyL3lgqxifO5Td84f0EkKkzS4s%2FK7pN%2BprDShX7GWgNl5o1WPgZTYiL0FfgK6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a81pmXhRI56sXKmKf2AJof950BU72bx9b5aP1H5ZbQNWcIEj%2Be%2FQyxnbjV77fCGp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gKrIQgx039cn0%2Bug0H%2ByPI3eLjzVyp5twXy1hjYqw%2FilG0jIUzLLs7cSFF8sOJHyO8mp1741jcOe1ds%2FZOkDEA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAlLbdciNjJ1lBI2H1SnbvhWdtjGmEMoELRcuZT8VX0GLMFudwf5Fcfu6BPBMS17
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAlLbdciNjJ1lBI2H1SnbvhWdtjGmEMoELRcuZT8VX0GLMFudwf5Fcfu6BPBMS17
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4KN6b3ahx16NyWsoWK2L%2B4cab2JuVi4yAbnXhK7IZ4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdf%2FSTkklh6Rqnuw1mmpjHLlYufcbHVR5VyQbilQNcn0%2FIrhbC%2B44hk4d5hW%2FF8Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9CbAT%2BEoK%2FrpeJB8XarJ4nPsqrJo4g4Yd3PM1RW%2F6e%2B93wGToRw1KOahemKUOhK0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqWWamoX26mOp5bamargXYlQQj%2FGSeWtr6qBbW04iP8ka6RLGroSXNi8j5NQB9sk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqWWamoX26mOp5bamargXYlQQj%2FGSeWtr6qBbW04iP8ka6RLGroSXNi8j5NQB9sk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oRVYT41psiox8ACxBSG4GMP4xGF487QyQya%2Fpt%2BgvuX6zQNkbg%2FPHic0cOVrbQ8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e6Uycz9bdu3I4heHdZLcIijhVhIqvycKkAbTexpSfo6zId1uz%2F9Xscok0yW%2FyPGW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Fjiob1TnBNmq4vw%2BmPYZTICQOYX%2FZsnDmzMu66%2F%2B%2FLN3Gqn8WbUn8RbPp6gqsRjU%2B9J37ZJJiKKNG5GkNdKyQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKvc46q3WrotUv8Kima8fod4ifXv%2B78LVAli0heVuyeQ5J%2FZMkw3GUfszTvgix5K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKvc46q3WrotUv8Kima8fod4ifXv%2B78LVAli0heVuyeQ5J%2FZMkw3GUfszTvgix5K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6TyvScLtZRBz7NqwTyHRyJpMgI1wBDjpuRcinZUSF0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Vp%2FXS0GbylETZvbKWf%2BDMNOSUhyKDE4aMwHezPeaf%2FMgEr9oaINaFvd9jqWlchy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3arV3npXzBxf66zduQh7OnzTjmtJ4N2xLRvqRfdkuUAVm73jv4R5RBFrmxbXv7pRABV%2Bvp%2Fd%2FsOTg4ysWZq0g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CITY OF LEMOORE2320 0001         INV 10/17/2024 88316                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2500-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 61.72
61.72

CHECK TOTAL 61.72

COMCAST              7058 0000         INV 10/17/2024 8155500370478534SEP2  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 209.30
209.30

CHECK TOTAL 209.30

CORE & MAIN LP       7326 0000         INV 10/17/2024 V669304              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  326.81
326.81

CHECK TOTAL 326.81

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE2399 0000 144     INV 10/17/2024 767576               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,305.00
1,305.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,305.00

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS   6115 0000         INV 10/17/2024 97880                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 210.00
210.00

CHECK TOTAL 210.00

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 28      INV 10/17/2024 585624A-100424       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1,758.46
1,758.46

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 84      INV 10/17/2024 585624A-100424 FLEET  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 927.14
927.14

81

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBoC8PAyU%2BtFhFMqqC%2BG5jlDMlSFoV2DdwNXll%2BR1rJplDwZr%2BQACcuPdYAeFZYI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBoC8PAyU%2BtFhFMqqC%2BG5jlDMlSFoV2DdwNXll%2BR1rJplDwZr%2BQACcuPdYAeFZYI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H10llIeVAIidoELE5EwPvHJW5C3BIDRueKJgk8CCzkQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FP%2BCPfv2UU5zGrREeExtLujvk29udyEbECZISSfjVEw%2Ba7ize88uI7Wqax9w2jK4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vib45SPJI2UYyaCgr1MzxresqFv0so0ITGmlTbI9%2FT3PDSyzV66siy9C5NVbwyDtsCWBvl5%2BP3avD0nQ0leIig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FB%2FCAyavVLHKEiL%2FOLWxVMkgwE4cNWiltDGPTEKgQoCbUjP3TQlXemOWPhRn07D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FB%2FCAyavVLHKEiL%2FOLWxVMkgwE4cNWiltDGPTEKgQoCbUjP3TQlXemOWPhRn07D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sM6ZB%2FjbHqQaNc0CGIULeYhzm3tgisacKXRRP8lRhRQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BY8Vw48poBLqijQgFaoxYCw%2BwHxMy8%2FCA1Xd9f25xO7DeqkhUFk6ROrr3GAkt5g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPzCaqK52wL2ghUbLlLQk3MF8YThoql8xt9Q9qNdCnKDoV4A3o0z6NOqikiDkk22tWpSS3AsaBUVtxVTyprR0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XiGGdxVW1ig3kMiITa7SDTVt9IuOEXLhJ7BI6ymI6UQRtUtpUdzhUykXYN39g2i1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XiGGdxVW1ig3kMiITa7SDTVt9IuOEXLhJ7BI6ymI6UQRtUtpUdzhUykXYN39g2i1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=by8A03pN%2B6eoqYUpxfG1Ikhx7Fd3YEPA80IZ36b7Zko%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YeNe3xP33HwKmAaCrdNgv3dfc%2FzXHxTEhuNBSgmtvRVsNdR%2FQeseX4LQDSYyWeTr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y4yFzk6HflTvYlHk8hZx7qyVPtGBAs9LNh1xPDBjiKwzHB6dVjSalyFnukdPMCzWDq0YDqLwpOxP0AByaC8pIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ux%2BO85YTXErBvKK4OkKULFzTPICgfzIPYkWPJytuegBVhs%2BeUpwJMag%2B0%2BOefVAf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ux%2BO85YTXErBvKK4OkKULFzTPICgfzIPYkWPJytuegBVhs%2BeUpwJMag%2B0%2BOefVAf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKu0%2B%2BpT1DsxF7%2F6kCPtG%2FvBU5aUarEbEIzN3iiV0yBjc4yfL6JPwNTBx6%2BbPNAL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9v3qyn%2BKlb7YaSzL7IHFqKwKB4AthYLsYY%2BoC4%2Fljk208wBObTG8fnNddWcxXyP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1bDJnDm5N%2BYupf9JD4q6%2Bl2dJDysgXQEeR7ApKpaAOpeTMXIifY1XkuVCXliTektKZHM7U6ZmcnM0tT%2BPRMcg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVb%2B2Ntp8MtMBsdlgtzev4tfPM6QH8QIbgG0WUgMoaTrDIwm78itZl5i%2Byu0DUO0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVb%2B2Ntp8MtMBsdlgtzev4tfPM6QH8QIbgG0WUgMoaTrDIwm78itZl5i%2Byu0DUO0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3ntOpmSWN3TU9yCqdS9%2F%2BPO5IPXkUHZ2%2FDUIwyYWb0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2uIeeb0EVJPaX7GMgGgYuvVJTgmZt1FSKYW3hV6%2B7KW%2BDiGij0wrWeMDaCY0slp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2BYY1SXLmi5bvh%2F8DCBUCCGdpLqop5zNDHZ1o58FMnZAWOxQPg5nsn77rkTRLe89aRs9Lk9IYgRrAS%2FXP0MDTw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkF86WNhXV%2FzyVB3NVhEXl3jVOfybD9zeswkPMMwpAc%2BHL8wXnse701rvGw%2B8HqF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkF86WNhXV%2FzyVB3NVhEXl3jVOfybD9zeswkPMMwpAc%2BHL8wXnse701rvGw%2B8HqF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lg4QLjSYVqbzl4f3AYdARThA8exVC1rxwl2RIzYBHNheN%2B3zD3AzP30pxMyyyd1j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z8TspDmZOl8mgi2bmuEfbp2bxOCXQ7IdiB27fUMpHb95fDHiInO4NowzuH9c5iTt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iy2Z3SfPPRLlzUtxnRHdbCNHEKgB6kt221nKfC4bSFgKXWLCLBQksnxDwiO4x%2F7kficPT7ZPvrxKPDnW%2Bmzj2w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5hYCViKmk6hPk1TfQt0oOGMl6IK1XyZ92eXHu1CVVGall40Ep%2FxK%2FKg0lr8ouzk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5hYCViKmk6hPk1TfQt0oOGMl6IK1XyZ92eXHu1CVVGall40Ep%2FxK%2FKg0lr8ouzk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SqoVJDHyFEAPmVxeErZ9zPpKSPyYF2BfDqR8qldLOOwWqHKBSGiQjizfxGUUBeeA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2FyDQHfxSF2d%2FB0cFb05u%2FqQv5CigOHAQb%2BK7h2b2K95UCXBLtwi0iS%2FmL4cZRcJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szOeHaFRPqm5SxT%2BUzWJVCw30GPFDC99KYNhOVZTXyvTkztYwQr3UinqDBAYIjxrWP0bcFGKX25h1h%2B2LYRaAw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 83      INV 10/17/2024 585624A-100424 SEWER  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1,750.00
1,750.00

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST7311 0001 85      INV 10/17/2024 585624A-100424 PD    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 8,735.41
8,735.41

CHECK TOTAL 13,171.01

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 10/17/2024 CALEM51114           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  259.67
259.67

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 10/17/2024 CALEM51163           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  202.19
202.19

CHECK TOTAL 461.86

FLOW TECH            7176 0000         INV 10/17/2024 1043                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 162.36
162.36

CHECK TOTAL 162.36

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000         INV 10/17/2024 159995               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  169.35
169.35

CHECK TOTAL 169.35

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 10/17/2024 02P192049            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  79.75
79.75

CHECK TOTAL 79.75

82

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNV4LrRxUIsVLe4t4%2B0bKinVoOIsGZNhBlW1BAwfKL%2BUa9dwr4WJ1YgKuhBjhnsy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNV4LrRxUIsVLe4t4%2B0bKinVoOIsGZNhBlW1BAwfKL%2BUa9dwr4WJ1YgKuhBjhnsy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=touGfG9MzTryCy4pSdP2YzQ4MhUL0OXTrumagRW3FVAn6fLu%2BLoir6Q6nTO9p%2Bny
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=df7S6I6hNfItCQjfKnqfbk3TwenEhC3X3SwfAmdz1ykWiCBzWMW73RfjpAn48Qba
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AduqrXgarYPZAtzIBLVdTxkf9rPKRw1fBflfEDQqn3MmRtYNzJJc%2Fnz%2BbdiARsyO8AFZkOFJ1aLug%2FIU%2FBRfaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9CigCdIMXYUnrdot7wMg5u84XgEIR1JLEGKPZADcMR7oNO%2FWVI9far%2Bg4EmLj6o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9CigCdIMXYUnrdot7wMg5u84XgEIR1JLEGKPZADcMR7oNO%2FWVI9far%2Bg4EmLj6o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uf5K1UQ9u0l6f%2FCmZma8tIc8RoZfTrtX6YGVHOFFrwIhodWFUPtxWqZMDEa7qc1w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A15OY45iPNo%2Fo8PGQmM8kO%2FWH%2FYXQaVlr%2FFa%2FZXXdnmREecfDK9wYanOgDvuV6jn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzw0vEw91RQqQVj6CPEIx%2F3Olispcni7IAAVWUUcvHXKwaXGCgzbzPk4wMbloJmOq9L7AaHUNs%2BghSkJvBWMng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZaWuOg0rpyKDhNtXmEEkXCUoh60UI576%2Fy9jwypVOB%2BhHbXjMkI7BdHCgoSGWLB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZaWuOg0rpyKDhNtXmEEkXCUoh60UI576%2Fy9jwypVOB%2BhHbXjMkI7BdHCgoSGWLB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2FdDlfl8wiK0LNuPvoVbq%2F3ukU36lF0FL9Vmx%2BrtzOA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l09NJshQvx94CT7jBz9XdH3hkthD%2FsU2JVUysJqMR3ixHVoAD2VKxg%2FDqG%2BxgVOn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsVTTfjm9aDBmsfm4DAi%2FCt1VXbZneahJy0itu4rJWrz65e%2FzK7IklMtFhIMdmB5ae8cQvehipurHZhpqdmw4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BT%2F1fzfdaeGOJ6q5gCIVVOEKrYhTCDYNb4sYLxphQS%2FHuoqdf7YIVRn%2FycU%2Fdd%2FM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BT%2F1fzfdaeGOJ6q5gCIVVOEKrYhTCDYNb4sYLxphQS%2FHuoqdf7YIVRn%2FycU%2Fdd%2FM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMp0emyj9AcXgQ7iLOHKFQhk0WQ5fFxYEdWEujNmqzA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lcBiw1nmxNLsEc1jy3mq9w%2FcgZ71ZejPSD%2FIECoCfbbwIrqzAfUJKmJ3iy84y1mk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzobJxLpzuJpolpSU5ZS%2B0q70qGeMMD%2FTZyO7nFTsVDPhobSHh3J0oKt21zngYWuFj71SPk%2BSfhkweRJ9WHQWw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z11rneY2Awp1ny7d6Bj2sxHT%2FVjwHg6K%2BFj%2BFXffIsUwwmBPWxnMnoUQxMFr1jcM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z11rneY2Awp1ny7d6Bj2sxHT%2FVjwHg6K%2BFj%2BFXffIsUwwmBPWxnMnoUQxMFr1jcM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIFrxbZSMq%2F4PsY2LjLBGAJyZ3Voknh8oOImhzowXSw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbkbIB5Wg05MYQuV0WkobriEt8kTg8Hty1yCFoR2swvHF0mb7R7EIesvZR755nBY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Br%2BWeaeaOYCc%2BePbiQjF6R7JXBv0SiwJjFjZUhT1O3gZd7ByVjPhgjt%2Bfb%2BEblYWypLT3CQ8lpLYN4mQPjFldg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YDe7pu2kOD7l6VJ4G1WiyW5CH04S3DSwey2Mpk3jXqed8vbwKZWVRYsJkSsFReV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YDe7pu2kOD7l6VJ4G1WiyW5CH04S3DSwey2Mpk3jXqed8vbwKZWVRYsJkSsFReV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0f%2FMDaa0jppl4NDBv7ICGoW%2FeS5HHsRuKFWXjVkYXlQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGBcltAdSNPN4EZvvKRS8eoRcbOMxbA4rTKLGz%2FSHQ%2Fpvag92GoA0%2Fh4ATpe1%2F5i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXa%2BmobZji2lPK0xZEOJTofWPREjz%2BCvgk067H%2FZCHXuZBOaDuA9vJWtukJHi4k8s9avskfX7qkspU5u5L0TUw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNz1VMYVGMZ8LYQxBwetIN5pE8OiALWZAbEOcDyrgG1oqB%2BfYb278hNCIfzUwtZd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNz1VMYVGMZ8LYQxBwetIN5pE8OiALWZAbEOcDyrgG1oqB%2BfYb278hNCIfzUwtZd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HD8MrNtdhhgeZeUoGBAiG9zW5UNQXPxMp8%2B1n5yJw0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aPmmCgFd1k9F%2BmLtzOIcRowm0fbumseK%2FvKnvbRZsEu8qdh%2BTAtSfwH2TAdNEtAy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fE9es5l8%2Fzds87TMw9cIrodGvbOi%2F9G2vRshxPXkid%2Bk%2FULG7NFW4iDv96LhrQ5cXdjjM1Xr3vHkPK6pvz5XQA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMP5181 0000 203     INV 10/17/2024 C5A23Q               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  3,864.53
3,864.53

CHECK TOTAL 3,864.53

HANFORD CHRYSLER6146 0001         INV 10/17/2024 101202               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  333.02
333.02

CHECK TOTAL 333.02

HANFORD VETERINARY HO1156 0001         INV 10/17/2024 1277866              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 244.50
244.50

CHECK TOTAL 244.50

HUMA ENVIRONMENTAL   6485 0000 186     INV 10/17/2024 242147               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  137,542.90
137,542.90

CHECK TOTAL 137,542.90

JIM CUTLER           7444 0000         INV 10/17/2024 09/30/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-500360                             Uni All   150.14
150.14

CHECK TOTAL 150.14

LAW & ASSOCIATES INVE6717 0001 10      INV 10/17/2024 24-164               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 700.00
700.00

CHECK TOTAL 700.00

83

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rd%2F6xWUo2jTfphoL4AUziB8LA52KN76923ddmOIO6%2B8%2Badfd6m9kpgK3U0bjaJIM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rd%2F6xWUo2jTfphoL4AUziB8LA52KN76923ddmOIO6%2B8%2Badfd6m9kpgK3U0bjaJIM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYYyBtqFCmNcWFNXfwzpRObwvV%2F2HZN7nZ4Qesnh4NBgro1HjcO6oUftJtRfIhJ3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbvYbk1Zrd1GbYUgwSgawN%2BlASQtCxXNty7dSz6TWzF%2FGxJYTU0ujO8NZ7kvRGBA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUcEd%2BavC%2BFX9ftHvqEJ1iVCae4yZpPPzZrgeOgsEW3z12Xgued1HtpXj6ICPCSkDPPJ7QIR7UPNGYpJJFa7Hw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAnwbcoIRHSiCrOh69yRZ5X56V5aknDnEUYi2yoYy3%2BmE30mD0%2FPFt3jghyEmQju
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAnwbcoIRHSiCrOh69yRZ5X56V5aknDnEUYi2yoYy3%2BmE30mD0%2FPFt3jghyEmQju
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SWN4GtoIb98QvFP4HC5jFHXVkz97c7SfYF0qietMps%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3p50XRcGHrm5kjL%2Fz2GC%2BalMrETCFCjtmJpqEyvBj6o9epV3EqigwVgjwFgLmeFW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZAZrRe6JuOjx1xrY5yJOlhqh3HdLnZIfNn8cVq1MuO4UzEPiQrPNCOs%2BDI4%2FZ303PoAjeFgHJjT1NDPwN5Blg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUzz2kU8kZ25%2BSUua%2FiyWPNzvqXzNmFOENcY3bdso4mWzCyJ3tjrY2a1xFO7APZx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUzz2kU8kZ25%2BSUua%2FiyWPNzvqXzNmFOENcY3bdso4mWzCyJ3tjrY2a1xFO7APZx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QF%2Fk9e2PA6%2FdLtld7VnUix8xmRcRhXAZe4XX5%2FAGwr0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCBla2ryaT%2BG3Wq1TstMzX%2BWMIW6E8idZF95nnKaYQp9mT4xwozxTPeOPOm5t1sQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRUY6fGwvOHWNqb1Lrdeh%2FaIlpgBxZfnZUTxl6nfR5lQxZiFS88fKfgRoLGG%2FUeAxh%2BavKE%2FWJvZdtj%2BtagHHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FG3WLZTnxA2dno6OuFyZaqrm4deLHqrS%2BKvA5yiM3Ec5SGik4J61kG0h%2FgMwPzfm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FG3WLZTnxA2dno6OuFyZaqrm4deLHqrS%2BKvA5yiM3Ec5SGik4J61kG0h%2FgMwPzfm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOwiUzjXLq%2BeDi88ccwoFfOLkvsRMbjywvw%2BRuD%2FDLh2rkCrXVCu6%2BtF2dk3dl12
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cX8YyDabGvwZY0HWkcSCQmNOtMEb0agUoxukbc9iKOTbsE8A3544ivvpv7%2BMHCFp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzSkyfBUmtHPVIPmi9C8M19oAbVdyciXu59BlZdYOOkGWuFqstL%2BrlFkFbMO7V43fdIynTo4F%2BWEhW%2BXWSjp5g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bc32SPYll8STGDfQiQ05qz%2F5IaB215iJymdKIx2xIdL3L6lx2La49CMvr7acD9yB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bc32SPYll8STGDfQiQ05qz%2F5IaB215iJymdKIx2xIdL3L6lx2La49CMvr7acD9yB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=apKG7yb1NSNu%2FQ8%2BSJ4kFsvHt2tV7TarFsQyAvWg2ho%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBOE%2BCKlnuWtqiJeOKKAS9bYPYqKTXXB767lCkfgfNu0nrG%2FPKyAoJuBW22YOLXi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zmvn03dX8HsPaujjlFcvzo0e67Ok7PlikV%2BBGX%2B8c1Nr%2FrY2aBWRgvcfzoFPPOYrdr%2BW6Cna%2F4d2D2PKELzzkQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kihQm2XYKXUjJ06tWKETFHT%2FOFSjLqt4HYBqKjaIi7zoVIETnQ6LE%2FYHsamXxNo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kihQm2XYKXUjJ06tWKETFHT%2FOFSjLqt4HYBqKjaIi7zoVIETnQ6LE%2FYHsamXxNo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkMK3byD6cIFEqdKdr04uCFEWbOt5XNwku4lM3yLtSN0tyZ9rPVXUe%2FKqgtvTYNn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4kOltFD2xThGNxLRsJKfJ%2FbmjJQizpEaYf5y4p416L0PchkhHpqicNrPiQIlqZc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2sx7VKk%2BkUdyNnu%2FFT%2Fty4ARUbx%2BW1Xmdudi7sS2hlNa5QBBQ1nk4b9x81dHplHDPhrrG7uhPmLOoOAFbUbl2Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LAWRENCE TRACTOR CO.,286 0000         INV 10/17/2024 700483               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  120.52
120.52

CHECK TOTAL 120.52

LEMOORE CANAL & IRRIG297 0000         INV 10/17/2024 99625                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 322.00
322.00

CHECK TOTAL 322.00

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B470001              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.39
22.39

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B468859              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  158.13
158.13

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B469295              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  49.90
49.90

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437987              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  22.39
22.39

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A438447              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  17.30
17.30

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A438057              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  46.12
46.12

84

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eepvO5HK24lZNDQn%2BnA%2BkfrpL82%2FlPtL3yF3k2wCNsN1SyXQr2LSQFlJQVNYFxmB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eepvO5HK24lZNDQn%2BnA%2BkfrpL82%2FlPtL3yF3k2wCNsN1SyXQr2LSQFlJQVNYFxmB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZajiFS7RHORaeRMMWHqdL5N%2FJnh%2F9DZTCVDPiRMFb6I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFVwcBPGKwnuZ%2BcMUUIgxAFhwYa4N01%2F0ZLtaY1xWqFkiE%2Fqnlvg%2FhDEfuXqsH6N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BaGGkFIQdpP3heL6CvcG12xVqyaryMy2OYoex9k3VPyBCNZyaPXm53xvAiC%2FW%2Br2Bgb%2F%2BNZtoEg4zYSPnK2rSw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PRY%2FCSQ%2BUNMHJVxFCDMLSveA3RXDIF7w2S61gb0rLYxMHooHdGmLDQChPLklpjvl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PRY%2FCSQ%2BUNMHJVxFCDMLSveA3RXDIF7w2S61gb0rLYxMHooHdGmLDQChPLklpjvl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ekWB5mpTBV8YYbjXZZqT5jXM3MUKZC8UU8zSTG4Kn4Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUqdMacxFaxlSPJPOXHzkU2ZjJilwelHdPM4hfs%2B3XJRNTfLsxh5KC6Cv%2FAYJRrT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ogf3WQCuF6nTe4LEkjbwxlx9JCuK7sa00kxHMWYmywnC%2F%2Bz0XRUSlNZ4BPw2T%2Bu7lFR3DwnjRVfl2XfDSdQoNw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R33Qq4U0SPQncWF9pLiK41mmf1%2Fj9TwKwvH97CKzSQLt%2FtZ%2F0Gvh%2FMq2VcLQ8Xs6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R33Qq4U0SPQncWF9pLiK41mmf1%2Fj9TwKwvH97CKzSQLt%2FtZ%2F0Gvh%2FMq2VcLQ8Xs6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DekrMYf93%2BbvjBbovYcza4hN4KjWrm87ATeOegZVxW4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUXStrCDDWqrDHW8kE8lcJ9gK3dvSb4s5NDdngYqTSYUpkFmlgK%2FcPQOQOSIA2Qv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0LpumntKCrAKxh8JlFnm9SH64CNd3yJyfSTd%2BTY4Io1SP0dS%2BP8NYIsiabXBm2F%2Btj%2BUm8Wf%2BssfHekFPx%2FkQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H17NV5Ms2kD%2FzjmHE4V7TvDMrQRJ2%2BQUrgU8OUji%2BhdIpVQEtwOZguzL7TrKlbHg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H17NV5Ms2kD%2FzjmHE4V7TvDMrQRJ2%2BQUrgU8OUji%2BhdIpVQEtwOZguzL7TrKlbHg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MLmXvBqzrtRUS8mtumCbwAyk6IAPFGBjFZRup37U2g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fv3PpE0y6TJ3gf%2BN8Iyd5Bv%2Bd12WDaqrGab1sThWhX%2BsNGRG0dbrcD72wLFy4ZnH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3La98LkIQXOAqk5TIYtcmVBg1oyEI73hh6TfIw2w%2BklzNAFMPqcaCBtIBq2I7CN92LMMO%2F9cDekNLZf3qmFzA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUzGNd8i%2BTnj8NIXBt6HDBFisnONIrrfBU6sb9yKt5gvQ54LxHqvVmH3QPo86UI8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUzGNd8i%2BTnj8NIXBt6HDBFisnONIrrfBU6sb9yKt5gvQ54LxHqvVmH3QPo86UI8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIInO6MvcqTK7ry%2B4%2FLAL7D4WqdhtDB85sqJKLCW1nQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iC%2FONGlvyv5HDBt%2BMX4NHWXZwfh%2FPWeXuXLBoKXAT4Ci0Uy6RWvpXXmIPaRkzcxd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9SFs4a1eiaoAsvAgaz2FQ1GC439s%2BSraBCgvWaxInYnj1qG5cZNOnrAdPAAc5tAkVpz0IDwUS%2F7XOCIaURw6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=undm3P%2Bt9zPGkXV8yFyByW9iwwd22VK%2BkKgy%2BGePSanZfep6ibvv7pm3I6hLOiuz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=undm3P%2Bt9zPGkXV8yFyByW9iwwd22VK%2BkKgy%2BGePSanZfep6ibvv7pm3I6hLOiuz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oYwJL5Vi%2B4vQGmePZoQ5Dbh8BunfEp0n%2FQGKbqOMH8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjk1ZU3geI8S%2FndCPkDpbwwPxPgWfT18qHKtxmpElV97BnLhdu4H2a85KKH%2Bmi9b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FR7uQ4MtRjisalKj86V8ATi%2BvSJZGfEF7DTR%2FavZvvCWn8g45P%2BCgig8dUH2wDSN3oQTDk1eZOAWGmtzP5NKpw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5FSi3qWKRk0GUfdZAijrL1tpuMUkLqE042jsWxy8uoe3tntuYHIAXsMLbaoEqlN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5FSi3qWKRk0GUfdZAijrL1tpuMUkLqE042jsWxy8uoe3tntuYHIAXsMLbaoEqlN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkExz8Xc9RmshUWMg31g9YCiFPfXXS%2BeVkxg9kBpksw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5fUa2TD605vr%2ByIf0FAARKRgUDbA5UD9TNajbj%2FFHdD%2Bt%2FAWLGyvO6w6fx6wXe2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDPOsLCxLgYBQTvBnUlh40P7UHX4L9xWGQoO9YCkcmcAHSb%2FLUtmTodVeDfyi6AQeWxaxRdKOXJqYOmdnL716A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OgggaXs1LN8cC2VDYiwmTLhnrCAhxzoeSAPCk4b6G55qSAge04QJ%2FD5TQPZcGvLq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OgggaXs1LN8cC2VDYiwmTLhnrCAhxzoeSAPCk4b6G55qSAge04QJ%2FD5TQPZcGvLq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2qQ54yaXEaVhNqcevPbyMbp84HpDcWAxQw3Hmh6DOQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWrAgO9UYCjqYYQem67DsWrUbi0Xp3%2BdaEjg7eTCbm4S5pk%2F%2BJi50rdhGWGwO2mM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qabVD0twpDjOmIP3T3mm%2BmIRSPFkL6h6CC0FkUnR2slSOi6kEShzOdOsYHZaCTnrkfeahAmkERP%2Ftj57wJXPwA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A438375              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  10.47
10.47

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B470116              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  49.57
49.57

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A438428              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  98.52
98.52

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A438429              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  7.10
7.10

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A438376              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  222.48
222.48

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B470195              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.56
32.56

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B470125              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  23.40
23.40

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A438459              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  14.85
14.85

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437969              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  42.74
42.74

85

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzvyVP7k520ikj7Z%2BBNEbE4IA3F7S2c8qn%2B3C0Z%2F8SboZ7%2FSL7y0DHn2C45CjcIg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzvyVP7k520ikj7Z%2BBNEbE4IA3F7S2c8qn%2B3C0Z%2F8SboZ7%2FSL7y0DHn2C45CjcIg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ICL6Yd9omh5UMYiyQ5JuS%2FX%2BZRUcYxDUZOQmqOlj3Sg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VPWbTELjPJE0giOGgad51FC9huEJVWGJwqN7Zq42mgfTR2PldYBdLCsOLKRLmXoD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6hSId4AMkjKegkfrAZmdzJzet24JzQxbhe8EYyD67ehSkiltj8m%2FtbhTGAmcWJ%2BcZLAxxtIyhXiC1LwncEFzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0914jvy1fT3%2Bq9g8gqs7Ax0L29V1lbPcl69NfjdJDjgo4Q9CNC54tjqmdo3x%2BqQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0914jvy1fT3%2Bq9g8gqs7Ax0L29V1lbPcl69NfjdJDjgo4Q9CNC54tjqmdo3x%2BqQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riyJxZ6YzN6K3PPQ%2BPPJh%2BV5NAjwmD8CXm9R4X4dPY8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kiqkuu7cKMDXFARaTyC4LT%2F%2BStGIw1i%2F3bKGwOaAIXcnkGdFlJtmYw%2BkkpIWWEOR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHewX9tTEj8OsjKRyf40ga%2B%2BZ4tFF3uTfmNcqdMsDrc6wzjOLhn7SPSJxLwZ%2BqTvo72LE76s9MODq7DZr1KPtg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYzk%2F0AKKq%2F16csGk9MIMpHXI2VTbEpdyyVRrG%2BqODswAD2go5HNwZHATGPD2bNf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYzk%2F0AKKq%2F16csGk9MIMpHXI2VTbEpdyyVRrG%2BqODswAD2go5HNwZHATGPD2bNf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Inlz5Ztx5XjJBrU1ioey9CeKqjKAiZEzwOrMA%2BNq8ZM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d1k2wryOLFSNM6L3O3woWb3jzxgCRKMB8dZH9Qs%2BsqvMa4ggeX9y2mXc91H6XY0H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBOinMU7jqRyVsZdCA9pn0QOFCoVO5G7C73Ojb53ZAe4g67SL7tEyjDbMJMbpG5DUzVxjUVUW2dykQ7zUnvHgA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nsk71fYFNkENfZ7MJLR2CU77E10NrBuyypD5gmihpMYA%2Bm7vDNdAN61sUNovhW2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nsk71fYFNkENfZ7MJLR2CU77E10NrBuyypD5gmihpMYA%2Bm7vDNdAN61sUNovhW2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lruPvhMjzTkexsU1X3HA1V6uTKgivpuxzLfiAZtd52E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkIF40T9sQGiaZMFsUUkPHWC%2BTBPh5etjMkIxEPZru5IfXU25JhLkWpb5CWT%2F04X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijGxbhVLSD%2ByizGoJFAeI%2FJp2JPUefWXsz585dH3SpNMRC0Qzrh%2FAEKGll71BDT5X%2FTOb9mvzawn3nlTBSyREA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxJ%2Fhw6WgzUCCUyZIGQlM4OlZhQ4PZUchQZTneXAfF%2Ftjb%2BAKvM1u3HqSAGlYbBk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxJ%2Fhw6WgzUCCUyZIGQlM4OlZhQ4PZUchQZTneXAfF%2Ftjb%2BAKvM1u3HqSAGlYbBk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cIlGK9UBnWI9vMROG14Xisy%2B3%2B6SMk35B44dmr8PK8A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FLg7vQXIlJ%2FV6XhibHT87w63OSVP7UIlunCDgWFMdtbDKAIANKi7KNuKjYs8Qco
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fM215%2B46NDPIgjrkFN6cbNEob%2FxbuSbq4aYEcn6cJaybO93BhehBxpJS7hAnkt4fyczBkVXPUb8HwEtYhH3j8A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VzoZhz8FtEMswJCPR01rkaa1QSq1nbVH1w7wIhiUH3GDXM66e9lG6w8zgKnoz8D%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VzoZhz8FtEMswJCPR01rkaa1QSq1nbVH1w7wIhiUH3GDXM66e9lG6w8zgKnoz8D%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCONyv1hQruJpdjtNOXO2mOApmpSCa4jtfazJJwdCuA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mjbp583G9dBaYJCQGiRdMhls4rnTQ1UciZxMy9S1Kmq8riehTqhFe%2FCT%2FdPGRAZc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJMRGCoUWW7ZO%2B5PSP1FnnN9hCfbEYSeoVf2Qil%2BNWBDs2pwAIHkdulfJIwSPhGKc4S1Rd9Dm%2B7tIplfQpie1w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4nfm0TDzmV9i98cvvy4Fszou0BG2Hj4KsBv3dLPEMVZWNyamEIGJSfeWDkyRW3Jc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4nfm0TDzmV9i98cvvy4Fszou0BG2Hj4KsBv3dLPEMVZWNyamEIGJSfeWDkyRW3Jc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pp%2Bi33qrWCu%2FDcHEamctpCIuFCXsdEzuCwVL6CWxbxg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BM3E3Mnr%2F2DLiQUr87%2FUubZV5GeJP9dg0mhMWXsPdifv0%2Bsws6YJ4e4FKsjEr7y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UEa1WPMnfiUZhifp8p4q1dHgUYliCG8P101gTlAV5up6ooBGWvoSAWDhys4kOI9N5JoFOiMkpxIO4wLEq0cbeA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJSTzigJTINi7%2FKOKgcGeSU6Hctebjq7PXnPe4E%2B2zJXjDCHeOVWtkS2hN%2F%2FL6gR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJSTzigJTINi7%2FKOKgcGeSU6Hctebjq7PXnPe4E%2B2zJXjDCHeOVWtkS2hN%2F%2FL6gR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C80IIOjrstCNqWAVle2F3fXktI5Z4iCAhk9w9unqNPg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZH6aa8nWzkPr6JyGhS%2BC3IYnfsgTRICwuP9MCLWDzzgH67Gr6vul9DqiXum43i5W
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U8qWLbxENB28V5uE6Hi6BYPnw4s9hz0oAtV9EGXSAtD9VyZ6NebRLDgPOrYhPksuUYWSEIADSO39tz8mG2RNPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxX%2FqTIwnvcX6z0%2FHHQpN0xUaiMIoE%2Bk4pK0Rxv40c3Apb%2Fmgn0Kd2bbLpwQu37%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxX%2FqTIwnvcX6z0%2FHHQpN0xUaiMIoE%2Bk4pK0Rxv40c3Apb%2Fmgn0Kd2bbLpwQu37%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7QudwdM5OXAjp9byel2sPgN%2B5zv4HQhuDuKDc23GbY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ke%2B4HA%2FK3Qpr8xb9TGaeup38p4QQED%2FE5TaWSFu8m5EBYS9pStnxilqmJZ4saUCg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIBOU7l6gDfaw6hxtnd4k2X2BH94ees2B7FHexAUKdoUqohf7NAZ5gtRTvOwFFobofBMsQQbEHugBbj4dPqYrA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A436686              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  87.75
87.75

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B468443              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  15.27
15.27

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A436787              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  15.27
15.27

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A436779              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  17.30
17.30

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B468553              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  19.34
19.34

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A436863              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  77.31
77.31

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A436885              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  23.41
23.41

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B468733              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  132.89
132.89

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B468779              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  46.85
46.85

86

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3kELi6gvAB%2B1NESEPxcL5THpGSPrgMhB%2BeELkLy6VfeAnQdopPpxeiuZIB4XiQs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3kELi6gvAB%2B1NESEPxcL5THpGSPrgMhB%2BeELkLy6VfeAnQdopPpxeiuZIB4XiQs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ufo%2BfNXCbNBp0airhJRJOGh0JiO38ve1xqcJd9P2C5A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwWDcb6B6R6wJWHEKIdEEHCFyC73bBcS0vTtmlWBNlAutvC%2BYnx0KBTuTZWzILBB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CTKTUhg808z2sn5hy4vTUosXDuT2VXmbNZ4tSUNeKtTDTKhYHyxkP0gWT5YCGn2VCcGsm4NatkDtj5arZphQQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGbKmld6rC88z8C3hkiDX8UcYRqx190H7wZlVpHg5U3F5aSii69EV8QY7Wen%2Bc9s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGbKmld6rC88z8C3hkiDX8UcYRqx190H7wZlVpHg5U3F5aSii69EV8QY7Wen%2Bc9s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7KDVRpiCi%2FoV2ugCIBkioiOJF4G%2FXsATW0KyhPDXJw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ksKxMD0554Pta8SizCjW922pN8RSRfSovQMl92l3HiUY9fit7xyCXaSeB3hIbKUY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2xvXIXjGLStu3suLJ0NOCr99mzsqNMWSowhqB%2F%2FMGRojZHt3gVK0KCez%2Fwqa1RD5AAfkiJpCqRVPVucBBT1Og%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B8o%2BnsE9ZeyovceuZaNm3z5mPoBNuZ5RjKC4oV60iE6wjF2vf7BIsSr93ogOIGs4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B8o%2BnsE9ZeyovceuZaNm3z5mPoBNuZ5RjKC4oV60iE6wjF2vf7BIsSr93ogOIGs4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x87LNran6EEYe3h3wiXZ4YzlxSRapl9ieVieHuZ9WFY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJ5kjrADHwwMHQ3f%2FHjSDU8iBnrlbxdI7XZNWyWxnwyNjXcvwVVwjXgosBQ2N37F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k251nmdzZaXi0smxSSlX01NB5sUu3xIOUqnk02OdUubUqM%2FamAz52bv4QcbUTCCaqWa%2Fgj66HLV4V%2BXHIA1RIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YX4U4oHXu030eGw8Ttc74AqoUXVhtH37zuIg1mn2OGR9Y1Q4HISPccQMOVgACVcY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YX4U4oHXu030eGw8Ttc74AqoUXVhtH37zuIg1mn2OGR9Y1Q4HISPccQMOVgACVcY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3ecUJHJncAX%2BL%2BftNE%2BHNilsaKld4ZtirZNnjxjkb0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsULhNFbYrtx2lEItV5FfCVyEda5vGwdTZ5J7VaAAoWEUamaxpZuLZPlGOtE8sBw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpO8mBRqiepwoFgMFXnhbLIeA8aLx%2BMSPbobFEjg7iummVykpZbtA1I9ga%2B129j7YtFe6CGW4psseDLpB0u3bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7h%2F3QKZCuV5wvF7ywzPV4AeUiowcWoIsVnJnBMPSJv4NyMx310%2BY2UmHuxCtVOVE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7h%2F3QKZCuV5wvF7ywzPV4AeUiowcWoIsVnJnBMPSJv4NyMx310%2BY2UmHuxCtVOVE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFldBV8iaz0FhVlCm6QPZd2GLyShCT8eyeZo%2FMUaKeI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DAvG4iOGOm%2BTJ6AvRqU9MrSzz0mR9gFf9XWi%2F8qtGespB%2BSPkHpUXw9CLG7xMiCO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BE0a5rE0zvcu16k2MDRUPkp201s%2FO4%2Bi9OLFwTpGtXpSB%2BhCg2hjyM1bBIl06L8i6qNioHb0wWiw5bIfklG3xg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBqYHR8F6HUC6A9yRDVRRCqbGovrDO0eeBbrODkAM%2BLGESAC8oNXupD2BcJu151T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBqYHR8F6HUC6A9yRDVRRCqbGovrDO0eeBbrODkAM%2BLGESAC8oNXupD2BcJu151T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dO%2Bl1brBJNrGXeqLIGQnRhjNxe8WzeTGiCKd9h0ei5k%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGqgVlRZohTWYREapolPYJTd7u01iAz4MFThU9KP7lqBRRlJyi5vhWiAEEi%2FJFsO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B60Gw5%2BUpjsKOtwrArzyg0hpe02SdQKOQv7cqbGgMU5xXkzt1mnDeX7rRjEkHTzMUUO2TjUNHZO%2FipHBCWRjZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjwOGE0rhSQ9f6GkEe%2BXPX%2BGgs96j02sAsxivYn42nemmn7W6SqT3Y52UYnMuTAs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjwOGE0rhSQ9f6GkEe%2BXPX%2BGgs96j02sAsxivYn42nemmn7W6SqT3Y52UYnMuTAs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y1%2Bw9hF3B2jiTz0cGwN4VJMDVnT6DTTSbv4XnmyDRR0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hk0DHs04ixN2X7I6yjJflmTZlUpPCm021KYOe0bmVfgOSmciUVZq2zsfKuo9HssQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zLfYiID7BMkFRVGkueWjWPXVGYpTyqHBLWcn8OGy1goDPHNuS6XgefzlIFZ8mbOL6224VZgpAXiElKf0RcCtjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OeA2pqta3q7WITLeKOuBe%2Fh51Rdv%2FCiJrg%2BohyDzR0PbGP5D8id5ySQ0vPyfkrd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OeA2pqta3q7WITLeKOuBe%2Fh51Rdv%2FCiJrg%2BohyDzR0PbGP5D8id5ySQ0vPyfkrd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJnmjkrzds%2FjWdRDKoP55dGZbqKT9nK1VvVaOUAS9dw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZUGCpTicIUyAwBwRfDdxW2Qk7c97dUG1egCKuJNc1wmU1ckIrDULJ4EJwUmar9g
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oTf%2BEVn8o%2Bz7b8jB0Tob4M4Mj81ht7vIyUE%2BVsndB8HdH7%2Bk0Cc49YpzuTCv5mmtYa%2Bffh85W55Xc%2BVA4GpafQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODHqeZ2tmP7axnPG2UDoOw3XLYUAMivADS%2FN9qzeNDFgh3B5wLr18rlajdRpEXE4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODHqeZ2tmP7axnPG2UDoOw3XLYUAMivADS%2FN9qzeNDFgh3B5wLr18rlajdRpEXE4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Tjslq9nDASOtVbM1S6z3YpM1tT1ImmZKekfRfHI4qM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HN8XWwY1TbZeP%2FwdzCV3nZfHY0e67ECyn81z2%2B%2FVbghu1PSyD1cXLqKTcRZ%2FHbZz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fcd4R6%2F9c2arSIjQ7QhA1carJY%2FcNruuFwEAlH4rolMZ0rug4bdaE626xmv1z2XYubgfSvVViBWQ2c2Qrdyzyg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437112              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.87
6.87

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437108              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.82
6.82

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437102              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  4.18
4.18

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437104              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.71
6.71

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437144              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.51
28.51

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B468827              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  364.66
364.66

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437188              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  34.63
34.63

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437204              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2.34
2.34

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B469182              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  167.31
167.31

87

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SRwQSiXSSvID5JDsW1Rfta%2FQyJn%2Bj6TKyD5Ewln3%2FrbObck1aA%2Fqufdy2ImlCaP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SRwQSiXSSvID5JDsW1Rfta%2FQyJn%2Bj6TKyD5Ewln3%2FrbObck1aA%2Fqufdy2ImlCaP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zYFKX590IE4yaOp6X3KMS66Z8Scy9q5l0d8LvABLS1s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ys%2Fl726Ac4LasAMfYTHQ3S3BJemsLdqdOHaqFpiO99DdKmyIMjDMavI%2BBNKw66sW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oqdG0HWetsUZigaH31o6IM%2FocUJIw9%2B26Pffj%2BU1V5TxPkg1h6P25Q4MqgjGpDueG%2FgEQeuMr7kdD%2BGaF0wCFQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FeBUll%2BlTJI2ICLzKMAvenPUraPI%2FTZnLNjGxfno1Pi8b7hjN0vSRq4mqOFLYoX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FeBUll%2BlTJI2ICLzKMAvenPUraPI%2FTZnLNjGxfno1Pi8b7hjN0vSRq4mqOFLYoX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QjTMNpzr6FWaaY7Uw1Yf2tjf0f5Ih7b4IW9JgT%2BkmG0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1jH6%2Bpd2a84cDw8Wi%2Fx8K%2Bzhx%2Bf2OG3E49QZRHLEZf79U8icFk%2BpxSdlNC4l4Ym
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MlivrWkL4vXSVn7LuzULXS5aJX5Ct6HYgOnFIR5f59C6VErnFPukqZh3LWawGwCBKsA%2FdCZ7rP6NWBeHQH4nnw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1Jj3W0kbMwR8Xv3x7SQXsb8jzlGkq6CPeVUDpGkVBg7CV6y60nWdxYo6oJUd7eH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1Jj3W0kbMwR8Xv3x7SQXsb8jzlGkq6CPeVUDpGkVBg7CV6y60nWdxYo6oJUd7eH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ed3OIzZmVU%2Fy9FULzjjIcVQasIQwVWTBrZGVC6320Lk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPSXruL87qI65YJpPcZcWVtVYzXumpr2yoS6m0xKFHBZYzhPbI3fonIy%2Fp68aGtW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04xMhKcZ2YImLbtQ7w%2Fm6EKvWm6vbvg%2BMSB1lLuM9S8u%2BVHxF26UshRcecvojcfyd%2FYmR9dWAkGIveROev7kQQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcv98e8fBBxeZ6YUrwTLNXaE9Yi1cRo%2B1JE2quv0QCVKC%2FHF%2FFrbUypOMukd9XxU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcv98e8fBBxeZ6YUrwTLNXaE9Yi1cRo%2B1JE2quv0QCVKC%2FHF%2FFrbUypOMukd9XxU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=270fBSSyrfE9gg%2BftOXKcPsuWZtcL68mYMYyA4iAY4o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BUrQc242X%2FX6YAhj4psgXSMciq24GjcYBlixdIj8Y5mxoGrDJloyFbxSM6KbIiu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rp3kjdf4pkKNZrIXSyUr7QxW%2BUa04KHQ%2BEjgCbZE3CtEsmkTZlziXNFmMrcO%2BzSmGn1ANlLBk3MP5fskds%2BmrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQXKXPJFPI6ibi7WvG6M0P8pCPcgUYB60NDm22Qg53xaxcuIH9rrn1PpcnWqQhjA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQXKXPJFPI6ibi7WvG6M0P8pCPcgUYB60NDm22Qg53xaxcuIH9rrn1PpcnWqQhjA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vp9wLjp8JUwgZY7Ub32TUeN0jZGvts0u52Akx2a6hs8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSAc5DgiE1DVlCXcq3bx18DmLZGiL%2F30fSPQjI8GqUHF9Sqp6cXzdXBw2tutVY4v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtW5FaqFFkjzkOBoCNeiT0wCKMKZ78q%2BYULRJhC9Yw6yOrxywIdGPKA8kXo3A84TpKbGZIAlfItXe216LkLuOA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9GS5M6LMG1OYCkSSyTlpPcudQP5AgMZdUgCjMtK7Pci4GlMBucquZtcw925KjFN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9GS5M6LMG1OYCkSSyTlpPcudQP5AgMZdUgCjMtK7Pci4GlMBucquZtcw925KjFN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyHqUBVL3RPtiH4G1IaBgpD%2BsM%2BJUVmtX1uM1amK18g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpSv1oet%2Fb%2Bf9V%2BEjLlPxAztne3bFXCUAaL5mpnbp4JOvyf4xff2mtyzdaUVKZDb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9i0FdDWA7%2BuzJVW7YB%2FoGoApV1sexA9LChYsTnxP4Wg8ovTSLP%2BS81k4b6ukHDYhJGy8NhecDaQJF%2BXOWW46OQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSEVz57JAJOhtiivZnIgArfGU0Dpe6%2F3QiY5SRF5%2F8qt14pJyV6oNTX1U%2FYFXKaY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSEVz57JAJOhtiivZnIgArfGU0Dpe6%2F3QiY5SRF5%2F8qt14pJyV6oNTX1U%2FYFXKaY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xx%2Brfp7q3oUc867KNd1bQ00kI1bqSqEnSsi45rznUV4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RgttYavWM67mrCZvGKeB%2B6nuigBbJ0tpBeAbwDk74A%2BwuC4aKgx4R25c36fSQOQP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tao1tTPGAFs6k9Ytb1bD5Ukeg%2FNHWEQJCjPPBStOCC%2FLq7%2B%2BS2OVy2U6%2BSRvhYNhj%2FmMv1gQH%2Bnz1EYYZaP6YQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1o%2FSfPqftLM4IGjMDjbrcftIaW7fHlvpr3PSz83eep%2FZLwjvPRL5pPKrakyZ4CL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v1o%2FSfPqftLM4IGjMDjbrcftIaW7fHlvpr3PSz83eep%2FZLwjvPRL5pPKrakyZ4CL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooJd%2BzhirtPfkoK69GlRjKe70wVevSHw0CaCVlgP%2BjE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78ICWkZiyah%2FQL6EWFsC6q9a5oduX8h%2BxIwTY88K%2FfiKcmyXKSZS9O2xcEcZpKaQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ox2BF2nOkwom0d3WfZ3PEjmcv%2F505SZLY6S8HXaumxoQG4AdxuKJmG5RP%2BcIA7PNyLiBTkSYfl5FnZ%2BUqOzGiw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTNMLwyPeFvlHXd2l0pc2hlYdpKrmUEBp8KbkFbVh1asZf81LqnCvoYAKLO7%2B0R0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xTNMLwyPeFvlHXd2l0pc2hlYdpKrmUEBp8KbkFbVh1asZf81LqnCvoYAKLO7%2B0R0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j31SPokZINc9PpVySVKCR7lsCx3LtFLloTE0KvLcBIw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n8ZhCXE2Tw95BABWjkdmQxys26Vgr1KPul3xB%2Bs3HaqJV87QN%2BUhaoo71Ocxo9OV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bOmU%2Bpvr4H2qecEbSZcU1hDJ7GJIoVP1iFxpuXxq%2B6FsOh7fScopmu%2FGtAPQbNViqv2pXBAHa84Oqo%2F91Ml%2Bg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437561              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  17.17
17.17

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437634              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  94.71
94.71

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437660              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16.89
16.89

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437679              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  87.28
87.28

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B469322              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.41
38.41

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B469369              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  7.64
7.64

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437863              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  7.64
7.64

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000 7       INV 10/17/2024 A437874              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.92
6.92

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A438000              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  45.54
45.54

88

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUWR155K4XLGoGs5Y4mJxuYb4pgu156ZtRv5IW%2FvIMoxYWU%2Bq8CsIwmAN2NnG8U8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUWR155K4XLGoGs5Y4mJxuYb4pgu156ZtRv5IW%2FvIMoxYWU%2Bq8CsIwmAN2NnG8U8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BSfHw4XzXF3%2FvK%2BydxETceLZWBHUO%2BhwKq18urTqJs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pk74%2BXzVFNkzb8HdGTkNitWXRM5e3iNKGuujfhnqbEkzH75dCh5wcZC1k6nDz8TV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYwcOCf3XLKZZpncb5moAKzFd2p8hXjuaSrJAGHXnJWkHPNuuPB2DVZXVp28b8hwGMn8YNxL2GHNTd56Fqswvg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xX%2Bm3Y4luWftfWpiEx2upMai%2BYtGQuAOvMtPIlEQIc8XMmNHeiUJWqmy3OwlKB8Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xX%2Bm3Y4luWftfWpiEx2upMai%2BYtGQuAOvMtPIlEQIc8XMmNHeiUJWqmy3OwlKB8Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMRoeX65OFlEdMg%2BSZWU%2F8DKmoxhXtPoljRb5OlQMDg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJEoaPb2YyuiiOfqZejYZ0Np7hJQLvIY6rsW0AJoZ4SdOORMUwnFwPfV4nFIVHCT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2QkhYPlmGpGyFjuY7EVZwO0wwqofweKBOL7IOAbs67A4OrMa%2FMEPb7AwevOLd6srlz3o4evdfJ1KdVercoAuA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mHvdSpsG65BqIZjt913oJHkBZ2qNnnSFjdi3DxNcb0QiwvLDlZc6gfPF1id%2BDgNN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mHvdSpsG65BqIZjt913oJHkBZ2qNnnSFjdi3DxNcb0QiwvLDlZc6gfPF1id%2BDgNN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jwzvcduO6%2B7DHNRRTK5gj1SrPBHWqFNAxxk6HF03JY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7beZDF076r%2FiHbtFiKepqE9iX3TRHZnEvS9KsNZwXLs3JG67AMcrIspB34QACls
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hAU2uGQVjZIei%2BzbobsSS9KCYd%2B%2B69NJYqZPKKtqKlekdmi4HsnBlxq%2BRyaF7C8OU0YnU5n6vISoewFtnfH7jA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWgpcJ4VFVRI%2FrQXdZIr9F1x8wzpG%2FY0kRxzm%2BR1ZFEn6ch4QCf7tYmBBVjIJTow
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWgpcJ4VFVRI%2FrQXdZIr9F1x8wzpG%2FY0kRxzm%2BR1ZFEn6ch4QCf7tYmBBVjIJTow
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWKFVYPhbdtPPkZpjhLQwCIZ%2BmN3aehM3hQIZ%2BCrBgA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrSurNmRAgdaxbUaGIapFZuUIpTj69u6LSXyhJKAa472pTFOAxziy4RYhZztSc%2F2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8oQyX5pjpt%2B2aiYjw6SdBmsP6wx9YrMNp09cAcJWhuSmEDd%2BZnqORmTRmS0bwSPbOE0PInb1W5SUEPP3oiI3g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AU1vMgu%2Fue7YidS7AazNOD5M3FBlf9KqwA2QJqv2iA7uZ0Pt0kjQLie8%2F3yq5lgW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AU1vMgu%2Fue7YidS7AazNOD5M3FBlf9KqwA2QJqv2iA7uZ0Pt0kjQLie8%2F3yq5lgW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBQtKc%2FJSOmF9C%2FvkaMHFnnlb6h51c2JH8Wd8YXfZFc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jqzGoAXXE%2Bn3F7ecZEeHt%2FbFj84SY%2F5eZwn3Z871K8elp4K9F8ySLuufygMDeh5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcTaDD0d%2F4kutOOO4FVwe3FDu1PIuiDFpGANyb7XkQUl%2FgdBmFx2tz9ew2LLkmRzYIgtvQu5PbP1TrHADW3kQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbTK9nzkhXOcDg1vI%2F2LninY5Q%2FTKTKW7Zn5vcEfxKsqG30bF1HdAVFWwHR7SOzf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbTK9nzkhXOcDg1vI%2F2LninY5Q%2FTKTKW7Zn5vcEfxKsqG30bF1HdAVFWwHR7SOzf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bhz%2BGDXjvmX%2FFtIihM1NayH66%2FcyBrRGzrFquCJDaeo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xQrM%2FSlxyIi7SIuP5RlT1qN6tM1Cf9Ls%2FsOXLPQ9UdI1zFq4ue6pFsnQarhSTUlQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28gBrCFYjd6pQ8RvaJ5y3JYNh%2BVq8TEHglJ5fY7wflIYLz31NtyP7p5%2F2GxvpLBbvb5d%2Bwqf7ZAyMBzDei0UBA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WZxDAkSFxGCerUGTs4hc7sM5QPxeR8KpoSeat0D59m%2Fk4iz1lA%2BJEkksCHm27by
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WZxDAkSFxGCerUGTs4hc7sM5QPxeR8KpoSeat0D59m%2Fk4iz1lA%2BJEkksCHm27by
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLKwUr8VdyoiPdVLJKHxuI9nFgLv65%2FYCsM842uGnmE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRCP6%2BYZQwHkA45icXc9heE%2FEHJFLOiLZXMWolilbhWyrSUTv2RLdasS3JUCkmEU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkwiAuqaBDvVp4JQqjgqLZGD5JCA7EINs%2B4cBiiFyM3KLmbJZaC1fPxN7nABAxDFpHGCzrqIYNc%2BxxNckvOo0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gUyO5v03i5B0UgG%2BfrlphUWfonbqbqw6e7rDleekwRtWEa2lJI9oSqAofpmEvmpg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gUyO5v03i5B0UgG%2BfrlphUWfonbqbqw6e7rDleekwRtWEa2lJI9oSqAofpmEvmpg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sq1%2Bj7DfQrQbT8QkmjVJ3luYtxW82cuVhoXyvnYMQsVyItc247xRpiq1%2BIHlQFl8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNUFSTRUlXdEfJgI7ockfOENa5raOPwz5z%2F5k7SIIT5YsTMBYkaBduaSNU%2Fh%2BWBU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gTMU23vDlef158Cr1cpqTrZNuJJb7TS8CyJUcF80jaba8l50WqfUd1Z6Ofy5IFw7YpRQ1lPvfGXylJUI0M0mUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPt0II2vWFMv2s5Vtx9QIHv%2B4ERXxn%2B8Ht33igdvsswc34v1TfdHdjIWfcTzgPVc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPt0II2vWFMv2s5Vtx9QIHv%2B4ERXxn%2B8Ht33igdvsswc34v1TfdHdjIWfcTzgPVc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeApaa96XFRFy7um%2BSH7Vehd1ye9YUcqBUSE%2F7APZ%2Bw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HC1Bw12fz0PBGtRdtEhJKUJeLcE5RXBmwQoQkuzKJj0PU8iNPgkbGofy0DfoPpBv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBEAJMpuF3DhlKnMr20Q3defYZ24fWwyr1f5gt%2B5d9XCbkMycqAO08WLwQyJor2qLzTZ%2Fi4u7uYn6CIb%2Fpvapw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B469662              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  15.86
15.86

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A438020              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2210-900-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.65
40.65

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B469744              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.00
40.00

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B469780              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  83.46
83.46

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B469926              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2408-900-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  106.04
106.04

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B469979              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-875-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  35.61
35.61

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B468461              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  65.15
65.15

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A436698              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.07
6.07

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B469267              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  34.63
34.63

89

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ju1OxKnhfq6I3c4j%2F0xJso1p1C1Ou0Qz4jBMzw1h8JkRSHEGpkAJ0ut3feao2lTr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ju1OxKnhfq6I3c4j%2F0xJso1p1C1Ou0Qz4jBMzw1h8JkRSHEGpkAJ0ut3feao2lTr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqRQvu6ehibnorVES9f34%2B4NvocHheLdiTBVmhW75WU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOG%2FaEc63LpEwN5xq5xxSjkD61Mc3vzhcTt3fMiIE00elKf2AplBiSpZJdmJ%2FY0%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kq7xDk%2FtnRui9%2BFO32dLuWc1bbpGGpMuY03f5EzZpuo6Z7%2BUxUp0aDfjP7bQA0tJ62cLyjsO1I0kNduTGxb3IA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XSRVwGf%2FaA7zVSueIIBB1OK2I3nxqujHGQQnF6orKQJ9Y54RPHDbiOAfLwKOV0Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XSRVwGf%2FaA7zVSueIIBB1OK2I3nxqujHGQQnF6orKQJ9Y54RPHDbiOAfLwKOV0Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjNZOcKp%2B%2Fh3GsAA%2FrGCeKbGN3Fy6%2BMwxvjIJZMbVCw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPg9osPLuQbqBQoeNyP7gsZOh0jyTUhSftPQVyx6mJjMRg3mjhrDq3BZ406%2BITZI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kb5pYUMgG1%2BQK5xcmtI%2Fm%2FZN2tpN6eJjQtv9PF8m7xhON1GKXIsG6cRsVV2eIIhSqBU9ZoU7lSe8i0jEZJM7uA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJm5pHOdpypOFNuV7G8tDy9VGq2y1MIdtf9c3rtLmeyGt9%2Bi%2FlhV4Il8k%2FluYfFH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJm5pHOdpypOFNuV7G8tDy9VGq2y1MIdtf9c3rtLmeyGt9%2Bi%2FlhV4Il8k%2FluYfFH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FvUPj8GH9KCDim6%2FexQoabRFYbzyGAIyngCOqtpfnQE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlpCjUnjKYlHL9JwfWfvwzm9lEIFVl4G8d1MN6A4KLh0HF16fOIC9sr0AI5v8Uw7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JyXWbiDddfkPxqGOWVhvq%2FtAq9%2B1xdi8R0906lZR7y1F4QGqB0s5aqBy%2FUIuB0Mwhp3daV%2FNETWsZAMXV4bSeQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Li5MkM57efy5TwTsxabsefUctEnP6vPMYpzQ%2FqJFe7dFFTrtJ%2FoHdcpkowntH74d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Li5MkM57efy5TwTsxabsefUctEnP6vPMYpzQ%2FqJFe7dFFTrtJ%2FoHdcpkowntH74d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hSscLcGd9R2cySW9Zh%2Bdhup5iZsmACrKKCwVz3lADPc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUsC0eGkLWQqpboQXbvlN9tJpf%2BVKQ1Gc8pAivYlTm%2FM9%2BMAhfhJ3GApFj8TP8ub
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PrS1pb4zHRLwusAG7iXwkXJoqY7QDHBNXtzzzXWFhPo9hfB1Sk%2FUf9iSVPO84W8dCo8i2RL4cahrnll8N6wSYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVqjcydAnUZGiNVOWYyXzsYzFN4LI%2B7iHWLnlfJPgUxy2HfGbrwFZnpAlyX9fsF3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVqjcydAnUZGiNVOWYyXzsYzFN4LI%2B7iHWLnlfJPgUxy2HfGbrwFZnpAlyX9fsF3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGvq13Y%2FJ4U63fOGPftxPBBQpdPca3sPlQR8NMSkFHQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjPvhU9RH00sgVkLkmxFif%2FvI%2F2p%2B3b1NUB1%2FfNKR8XfTG7tBJPdohLzwy4sT0uI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YeyTEFDTmcVSDZNxVL2mzAIHdOY6l2vk4T2sMFfGckeptsf7mmawEopfPEuie6lfxk8lin8Vy%2FRpJCDy3eLLNg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ER2EW8%2F9tFAP1qJH7J1ahUOT5nXgF%2F%2Bkber0rN5Gofzfu4o3cwCnPlmWX4zvJDaF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ER2EW8%2F9tFAP1qJH7J1ahUOT5nXgF%2F%2Bkber0rN5Gofzfu4o3cwCnPlmWX4zvJDaF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wU3sV3dkYcXpBR2m8RFvFwlsB46cUZh9nfhWOisS%2FQQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCYifViCC9NHjnTSQV3EPBQk2l0X3c6fehpQSOtpJJHXGhT%2Fi3q481qZeXjYZbU4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRUaR796t2j6Q%2ByLwAgDUapZN7sGBaPmyF%2BYx5erzGxce1lvDWkpaj2l%2B%2FSUzrcnaprDJwjIs5Erv6VaqNMNow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7W80jqqC9Wr7geJWSQ4RRoeTXI3wbAHwB8T%2FxwbEkOvgk6dfKBzXSjSJWt4X2a%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7W80jqqC9Wr7geJWSQ4RRoeTXI3wbAHwB8T%2FxwbEkOvgk6dfKBzXSjSJWt4X2a%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26tXSuk%2FBLt70iNjyU%2BD79h2WJ%2FdVfcWnZeTlOwQlKY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9n1lp9BjfRd9r4NI5kx0FAj3o%2B%2FSIX4vM8cHEJfDpFPNsI5KUQQKv5AA%2FnzxxxRj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFnwBQohBLuaaeZeflW6pDCFBUgM6AWMo2%2B3WlCk3g4reTzjtTu6J7Vs3n6Si9HkVvQ%2F5j1JZEY759GlMkevBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TLkR5yUAGvUCW8uv%2BN55%2FAC9IEf1Cla4AHLO6cMgKWhuitLdEm%2BE7v9%2FJNqoi0b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TLkR5yUAGvUCW8uv%2BN55%2FAC9IEf1Cla4AHLO6cMgKWhuitLdEm%2BE7v9%2FJNqoi0b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akNs5hNI2VCWQyb2zAR1GAO21ZBiHD0iy%2FD1v4R0FlU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thmikvafVijqH0Qszf9oPYst20pds%2FgN1IkUKoKMWtQfq%2FmVMZSXNyiKS%2BeHyZu6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxJiiYeoIORQQVxoyd5KKtbrQp4TspRujpudLUZxIDAF05nKzAT7O%2BNSeuZyfsq09jJtHxGxb0MPhT5R2AQlLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oO1H5b6WFiC34KJqc5lwebltp8aWLQ26Sv1DIm056N7sGPyfuNVA%2BoXIxRHBQ66v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oO1H5b6WFiC34KJqc5lwebltp8aWLQ26Sv1DIm056N7sGPyfuNVA%2BoXIxRHBQ66v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BW%2Fs5O9upqGmmzNYCremNFjCSpB6aOtNumzFwLrUYvk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOF7bbTeqxgQntYNCZrrsE1%2FGQL5XwVICEveH1z48v2ljSfpt6GfyzGACuLvRwrI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOL1I%2Ffs7GBEqXYyk5SgzoNuzkbDeHOZMk4z8vRc2sRjBglcE3jTGZM8wYW60NVLIhIJoyUs%2FAAU6DwLshtHHQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A437573              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  64.17
64.17

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A439195              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  40.70
40.70

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B471258              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  47.87
47.87

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A440054              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  8.23
8.23

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A439769              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  20.87
20.87

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000 7       INV 10/17/2024 B471402              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  100.33
100.33

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A440007              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.74
38.74

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B471312              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  13.74
13.74

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B471375              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  88.72
88.72

90

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZBzK5KfVMH9yMEhnrcvQ28NMSBFtSZiJEkKOLG4Dv1ifj5b8tOg%2BCgVo15vWnlL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZBzK5KfVMH9yMEhnrcvQ28NMSBFtSZiJEkKOLG4Dv1ifj5b8tOg%2BCgVo15vWnlL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6td719CqPlBVztqefhEZ43dC8krEUD7aUk8K7fSbuIk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KTzfdUGE%2BJraksZQUnfQ4fdTCw6t2MzM5OSBQkB2YAfWRWgAF7AYRD7UvovvujS5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5%2B%2BT%2B%2BGdEHnIxOgQqJxk7ZlzBC6GPdSlCMRStQrES2xWukXWw4CtRreqjr%2B7VDDUnZdXAR%2BDHU1HvxUdvR4NQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYwT3DN9stTy9YKxtX5xnHQkr7J6MSoZG82qH93iTVC6%2BwODa3WjiiPWiV8kmJLJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYwT3DN9stTy9YKxtX5xnHQkr7J6MSoZG82qH93iTVC6%2BwODa3WjiiPWiV8kmJLJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BZ8gKrGFWK3WcMN3FwTgi2PrEWRfmvkv4jXnXpxZ%2FmE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMHDKO%2BsF%2BE81z1Hsm1Jp2xaFv8QdhZwcxIOGmOxqC76ZbkmeV7skM3z7Xc2lbR1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Io4wBYJkCGHApfDfATJ00MoWWdHBl8SuM6%2FvpJw9nyY1DPd0IjVs0tQOvJo1Amr6j7UBHx7HCP1Hgx5Bie%2BkoQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNObFkj5WFyMouXUmIMOmIiAtqi9LApJKnmsA%2BQZyOB3A%2Fvj0UEuTFHfL7l8AqmG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNObFkj5WFyMouXUmIMOmIiAtqi9LApJKnmsA%2BQZyOB3A%2Fvj0UEuTFHfL7l8AqmG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTSaA49Trm%2FUGxp5TXu03UAoIyS%2FjCf0Y90QWKj5eFA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iAu%2BmEew8yFosB0JTpf25xGWw4qQjM6RnJgc9V1e863v6OzAMcbutrzPIGL%2FplzF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BAIlIiR%2FrNeGLFBUu54ivEGwosyDdvNwjPviSl6voGPLuBTCkabwxmn3a6BEVQYS8aKMIseEMi%2B7F%2FC1YfnqIg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XaWurWYZdcS0SKA4t7QY6dkXKozAID2ySUtRS6eQnzZkLex2r2RljDH9%2B5%2F86ZjH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XaWurWYZdcS0SKA4t7QY6dkXKozAID2ySUtRS6eQnzZkLex2r2RljDH9%2B5%2F86ZjH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ORDPnXPG49mjlmEaad9OLd3N4c%2FXmqAi3u0ivV1hPeI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1tHzc8cswdQM2a0MRO5yw7o5%2FhU%2F0eV8Wx8wlHiXUQE0lVqJNtm4rTeLt8P8OcE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bt%2FqG3KiuAthovF9cAhvKTHm1YNyFOWTeTSY6yoPCqUVYjCHjgP1CBXBSgQTww4QtEJki8jGVXjX8CtDzF5YEw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOwJ0TY8As%2B02Z8L9Son3qDLyCmeaEMwdQebqCLbcon%2FiHSLt6Q6wwdW%2Fj0oYGtm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOwJ0TY8As%2B02Z8L9Son3qDLyCmeaEMwdQebqCLbcon%2FiHSLt6Q6wwdW%2Fj0oYGtm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bxjr087mCSvXAMsSKtocm%2BROPVmpOVN6t37XIev82rA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9rdCktUjKiwQ4vb5mpHZtF9ifwMVYCnUQ8vdhIyyoszVLBKhdi74ANKMeP5A8p%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2bHpBuNszdTSt3aTRjLlnoV9enAMMJSperyWpS7RSTBGI6N4YzU0TYEZCLv76R7mJ3E8FGKKfPwHpXP3d984g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7d%2FdYx8toaOrbPQuknm6tGcfhC2XeijpRaArg5Jtz%2FaNPsmYygf4Iq%2FZfAXJyEg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7d%2FdYx8toaOrbPQuknm6tGcfhC2XeijpRaArg5Jtz%2FaNPsmYygf4Iq%2FZfAXJyEg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJ4K3oVNOPhGZH%2BulE%2BgrwQIFu%2F3VkJJfFhJ6aNf3uxUvB1Y54ReRsYMYqzkZBGK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHKyok1N1uCANIDpm7VC%2BxU7Evwwuci9x%2FiyclTKO9avsY6wcPXvvXdhI%2FWBpMR7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vxydcjz%2BM1j2pnQHqUnWTy6W1hOM7x99HfemTo7KtqR3e2vZ%2B%2FZpxMUYFj3dKgs5Rb0ndHJKO50Br8u4nYOF8Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0TgSCbD6CqM1hIcC6Mj9Dnm7Ad5vVtLWJsAncu5972qaurLE1SJGphzOMDx7uD5d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0TgSCbD6CqM1hIcC6Mj9Dnm7Ad5vVtLWJsAncu5972qaurLE1SJGphzOMDx7uD5d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NChrsrFPf5yIf15VNPk31QKjDrCnxsBqrU4o4%2FO9uWY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1vVgOdMusqLdSwps%2BvalBDoguUYAqGTGPApxrNSsDy6DFTVXZAd2tdtNCWzrQFNF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vypDSmt30woQcx7VmymYfstpuWRfKQymVDzkUozCgUEeX2c%2F2Wi9FJnCFnzTjfmpd0zWhakCuFJ0gTkTBQsVvQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykTagde2HteBdUP7W0vUHdWzbub0DKxbksQcjMm4v2H8yGxDiu5V9BEPWScQDYLW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykTagde2HteBdUP7W0vUHdWzbub0DKxbksQcjMm4v2H8yGxDiu5V9BEPWScQDYLW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZLu07EntR%2FQ37S8nSAtgKmbI8QbSUx%2FNT%2BOFgP2pUo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lc6gW1zQoCJXDLueD%2BpfXBfc93x45rU2YyYiDpFIdqx2fA614sj9j2ng9e9pjBPg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yrqjg5urrIqgJmfiwdAGYhe58PQpeqCeNk0tqoicFgyORTKuR7%2BZD2CkG7vnIvLQTiUPRcl7sVJnW6kJqDqGgw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2FN%2B8rftq4LLlswwQ%2BxixFzUzw4EUESJ9diHMYL2hxQkNLZILgdKmzl9N%2FyFmLIM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2FN%2B8rftq4LLlswwQ%2BxixFzUzw4EUESJ9diHMYL2hxQkNLZILgdKmzl9N%2FyFmLIM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BT%2FgmgqOgdKZCXfdWvGRsroZ7wQJyGYDVmyDIL1ossU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2Bh0E2c8MGXTN3kzBaDeytmLQ18F39hb6t4EJN2LYKl24zc%2F%2FWPZnWbChnYm6npw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNcQk65SuN38krW5QA2eXSIwhWtlF1q281S1wYrRhcFtDyBkaMvgWASHmEG0sFe5dFSGRLiAX4cIfacDamOGDA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B471401              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  10.35
10.35

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A439804              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.17
38.17

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A439862              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2.94
2.94

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B471791              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  13.23
13.23

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A440175              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  6.41
6.41

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B471608              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  52.43
52.43

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B471696              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  45.39
45.39

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A439603              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  106.83
106.83

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B471345              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  58.52
58.52

91

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WhjAfJ%2F6NZ2EsR%2FNX%2Fs5lRwN1x5IjuobPVZAinjzT%2BVAHzxh1Ymb2n0Ess33CkAn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WhjAfJ%2F6NZ2EsR%2FNX%2Fs5lRwN1x5IjuobPVZAinjzT%2BVAHzxh1Ymb2n0Ess33CkAn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnGncgA%2FywGqK%2FjW5mbBc6GPZiO2whiZU9N2K7yxlOU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hc7XKj5rqaXq4SnFKDWZiMEG0pBtVXEzeOA5R1%2B9ult45tT6ikdhi4U30Kp%2Fp0z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FgjAaiLOhbw6AnJIPj0c9YGaohfLEnrFHjyipxcgvzUY6vbAEFqWpxx0RkV3Uuq9VTTJAjMG0T%2B3SdgYbrCQTw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1NBjPM5rXPGGmmSC74ACZ8qwM98EC58s7DbpjAgMKzuV1YcNWTe7L9D2wsKmgyc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1NBjPM5rXPGGmmSC74ACZ8qwM98EC58s7DbpjAgMKzuV1YcNWTe7L9D2wsKmgyc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7774OzEPeKB%2FtNT6xSY4pqumdH1uy5I7cR%2Bib8GT50%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kqZsK1dQmXyg4%2FwPqgTCRB0NeibjzEkUPAN8gD4uS0MpFK5c%2BnO3o73ORwr0VT1k
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjq36KOKj4JKIDOLG62bR0V4Vj7gqBzBqxixSEoygybbXSN8bbxPH5yOpuvJfUH1TUglwJ9RKCAoOrz2NjEF9Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzCL6S8bWa32%2Fo6BjHbAXbwX64xNVzQocBXeTa%2B4YsZCa60MtqUI7uxK6n3qunfR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzCL6S8bWa32%2Fo6BjHbAXbwX64xNVzQocBXeTa%2B4YsZCa60MtqUI7uxK6n3qunfR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WhHxc3S%2Flk1rohZl%2FgZJRWr3bGIZCWTWkhEtQOOYYw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eACqPpod8aGQ7wbkdBGsrAGkSgHRyBOSnOQaV4eVqq9yfaFsB6ms1zyNiJG2Qj6m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5WkO00c9KoKYdRoVQMfxmcyz2jp2rvfa2CRWQM4PdY5f1ZcXadUGAO0xX3ul6idlagoEemqiODJWDiItD1jrw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcpTEXSQT6%2FjRuWgt3e4cLp%2B2Psv7h1EgHGchbnG3Kxpa3Du3V5%2BSU3%2FVBIRNWQz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcpTEXSQT6%2FjRuWgt3e4cLp%2B2Psv7h1EgHGchbnG3Kxpa3Du3V5%2BSU3%2FVBIRNWQz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvU7lXDYbskIgbz3HlMrCZDaqtDRSioLe5P9BNdKJzI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tz6aiQzvGht6TAG%2BU9frQaEmlAK%2Fpfw%2BjWaaMqoEmJh2U3MCBX8c%2F36DK7WjWAIp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMUL%2BxP9FWHtR802enjSfYJJVHRLCGjaluJMWslIkCmG37I%2B1yUDVwPuzRRMelCwb1mgadIa0J8oSl35VL3CbA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SE36H2rcOAd7g9LvYuXYLBL0m8l8NkiIycUIN1Mt%2FdzfoTuP%2FlItpwGMxT%2B1fLfu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SE36H2rcOAd7g9LvYuXYLBL0m8l8NkiIycUIN1Mt%2FdzfoTuP%2FlItpwGMxT%2B1fLfu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akxaRgVjd%2FLR5C9s4DDDejyYcu%2BGLMQ3R%2B6PLrRDR48%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FRtej64zJY4tlHoBvQuKV8mL5PrQcm6auMU556v%2Fjr87ufVNMiw0CpaizFLnxmg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIraGBMh3HawmrUVp9kSyop9pHc5ogSPJ7SyCnPPVNWn%2BeHLbuRf5TiCB9NsbcMSvaP4P98UADS8jxlQQpbBWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dhort77pUsfm9loEAuSR3gNCrRTQopSfTU%2BPvL7C82aMgt6sd9eKsz0wZVJ%2FxJOx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dhort77pUsfm9loEAuSR3gNCrRTQopSfTU%2BPvL7C82aMgt6sd9eKsz0wZVJ%2FxJOx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytSfYVKWYAp31EJLS4taVnkaoOOyhk5672SuO7ZGfLo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlRBC0flZQcVe7wEvdQvk%2BOtsAiecTB9NlRPZIFegt12GqMuiAi0lS4Q6rbCHfXu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohwhrHr19VEbUdSNEBF0Ol1cvldiqUFyAyM5R%2Fi5y2Ao8C8wGceTg5RGum759ep91vw9h0i5igO0F0ihJf6tMQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEizC73NBp0Qx%2BJxPPeljL3Sgbne3HrTvjb7OReHs3Qz3BF4qfQLCrJHTNVYrWfP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEizC73NBp0Qx%2BJxPPeljL3Sgbne3HrTvjb7OReHs3Qz3BF4qfQLCrJHTNVYrWfP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZcPW%2Bx0nJcaVL0bupaFiyU5gheLQz76EW1LMyxAuSQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zv%2FOg0vZhev9dI4dgJECQ%2BGXdPiY1LyI0dUw3Ty4p8o0Mn7LK2GCgrgUCxjuoZ1Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3c450PB0nv%2FhNQjVnT0UhK2oL6GvaL4BlcUwvmm%2BYsjPzke7rnMZfJduj6AH%2BZXlCU7hL6GSGlQAmUfxWE9hMw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J20dn%2B1CnIhbotyr7qo%2FQbh3cE8PQkq4ObRODB0PRq%2BNIi%2BIzZQ4aXUw6Ko5or48
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J20dn%2B1CnIhbotyr7qo%2FQbh3cE8PQkq4ObRODB0PRq%2BNIi%2BIzZQ4aXUw6Ko5or48
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQ6TF9wpY%2B631oW9axaiv3H5%2F%2FgqI2JqCPxFi%2B2PjGU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXxZJPvSj5saG5tQJHY0q828zmrKfr%2B0XWlykqpO%2FJt%2FNy1SzaSId58afF0rA6kv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kfcHa7o9k5ze15uQaEiRmWZDkAlxEW6Qy2EBsqv9v1gN5zUCtu%2BDanKS2e8kyyuSDlLuEXrpVDmP0bdiAoEjWw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoEuk6YZE8bdLz2Py4YcyBm8O%2BY36taeFc5%2FKzbr%2BF%2Bn6Ce6y7QOVr1tG6WUELlw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoEuk6YZE8bdLz2Py4YcyBm8O%2BY36taeFc5%2FKzbr%2BF%2Bn6Ce6y7QOVr1tG6WUELlw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKOId9D%2BTKU0x2lBQBF%2BRy4gwSIo6fuxw8oXKRq7A90%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JuZMIa7Z47ekqU8LAuhkNcA5ltPD%2FSuoZx3ExpCVZeI%2BCdFz1CXJ9zO2Gro7SMVw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fySY6qXq0UyhMEPhOtAU%2B7r23j8ecOVhTCLX9LuH5cfwIZey5%2BFix1DOT3KRHeKiTZVeV1dLuVRi2mcvsUTr6g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A438892              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  9.67
9.67

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B470388              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  34.63
34.63

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B470963              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  43.78
43.78

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B471015              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  83.16
83.16

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B470845              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  82.48
82.48

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A439549              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  73.55
73.55

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A438807              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  44.11
44.11

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B470785              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  18.32
18.32

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A439747              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  12.69
12.69

92

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMmJEw78y3IV7Hf9XGEZ3h%2FCMjwmV1NwLSDy%2FHvXfqzAVD%2BjTpJNCuqkFWHPy3Bl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMmJEw78y3IV7Hf9XGEZ3h%2FCMjwmV1NwLSDy%2FHvXfqzAVD%2BjTpJNCuqkFWHPy3Bl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3EwZjqWhyThSyWRDyrhac0kMJxnDF5SEger9Lx8soxg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VKbxX35lXjokGOxdNX9owRJYlz5Z%2FldKWiGDouyNG6gl1UUi5emjWbGlb4fOSiGe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8ExL4CEstCWWfClCYM3D0FWt8Ce1Qrv%2B3qxBUNNN7UYuNecr6R8hb4evqy2E%2FjsqqFsQBj5kelCp4zX66lK1w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ul1FlYhETt%2F0VV%2BDIkvP0J4cComltCQmLPkM%2F%2B5VwtO28103F5%2BSmtjv3RKS51%2F8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ul1FlYhETt%2F0VV%2BDIkvP0J4cComltCQmLPkM%2F%2B5VwtO28103F5%2BSmtjv3RKS51%2F8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AgfJE2XXGJHdApS%2FAu11PoM3YUcRvT5rYM9zFUHsWnA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rNmQOlCMjE9bIFhRJs6zxrP%2F%2BjDKebiIDOcUiEJvJ5pOCUOxhp0%2FdZ1Khqmq72D3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiCvucU4Pb7FDE1kcKQLATXxsgs8xDX%2Baj1ByroqOYGMI6sOVMKXaj6Zhj2xYbwblGFgoBq3FeSEw%2F2%2FTlGAog%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jx5eyxyPfFJ09oCSgCrmAO74yuZ4SvarxGGQLpsBZNfW2i7HTyOniuezadyyw7fA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jx5eyxyPfFJ09oCSgCrmAO74yuZ4SvarxGGQLpsBZNfW2i7HTyOniuezadyyw7fA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OuHJQIklKZnBOcxk%2B1R15fbG8klWYh5Rmkkg1NNpfg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4q%2BCcwERKf%2BXPS6Kn426HsS1b5J9BOI%2BzNc4sHAmfMfdZUXOQp5zpHjdQIB5Vo5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fdSb9QqF5UtcBH8InzmL4Czw67bHBJAyNtUi%2Bc4nhpdMZ8Srl%2FZvbxJXcwp7ZZ%2BwhHGRmJfX694Nel7TQIdzgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FrZkHIHuIlnVah4GqpUcNsABnmPXGgcPXUm%2B%2BVv3%2FadozJ4RT67acY5XlrHVBWg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FrZkHIHuIlnVah4GqpUcNsABnmPXGgcPXUm%2B%2BVv3%2FadozJ4RT67acY5XlrHVBWg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VavyYqSlw1gRIozn4J767kvwJdQDhbxod7R8cigswoQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ouTzEpAmqWFMMZxXBoUceNVVu82ZTneNjjzE7lZ4QwrZzRc5RtJpjXmDqG0%2B9W4Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b6QFVmLeYXGTT%2BDBd1iyKs%2FzR%2BTlLJrQvWVFdAGpzndcDrsgilet3d%2FuiFu0lvqjBGlPnDepSrU8O2wCaq02zA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KytECuF%2Bzzg60vnrwa%2FULZI0xtiVzBguHMMm6e%2BNA%2B3PLIpDSw%2BKEA8P1cdWcGV%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KytECuF%2Bzzg60vnrwa%2FULZI0xtiVzBguHMMm6e%2BNA%2B3PLIpDSw%2BKEA8P1cdWcGV%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0d0%2F3erHLhqRZ46AgaR3hnZvxqwcCi865z4XZ9hgJys%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1h3vSwChuKtQj2BvKZbzACkxoEjmvW85YMwAe6mpLk23otr2GXhVvMzapjn7Q9tG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9dRdvT2xTJ6TXSg5dq7%2FlUZFpjBVAiKkkyLBhw8TPrW7MBr2fy4zYAPvC%2B2kVYbn83j2RiGQuMH%2Bb6G%2FUQFfw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3Rm93HzeMuxyXhn%2BkPCWzxdmGRhNjEg%2Br8bYJCr3SbS%2FqyRwWDY5zCFAyTP%2FT%2FR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3Rm93HzeMuxyXhn%2BkPCWzxdmGRhNjEg%2Br8bYJCr3SbS%2FqyRwWDY5zCFAyTP%2FT%2FR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZrUsBeci8XD0QgyQZD2FyjLKnuzE5%2F8XNZWtFfs5mo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8vlWeQ7tOb4zhX6krL1ibvzP8P95ij3OvjwNLz8E7jwk8r9zBhCG%2F1ogf0xwcQc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FrBaGlid1cLCQK%2BAHYKTK7B4h5taxX77T698AS0fmiEqa5Vbw9u2I4x8o2zq2Pt%2BTRd%2B3qMCPwrfD8uTa0fkQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjGDJwHtkwIxMMTglFc72yrSqrvhUIX9EC2d78KMf4NImy9qBJKfGAJgekk9nsKI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjGDJwHtkwIxMMTglFc72yrSqrvhUIX9EC2d78KMf4NImy9qBJKfGAJgekk9nsKI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6jeuwVEf0Dn7Sx18RypMkOrRG1agkvdqsrGlA01%2BSc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0L3qEhRUa4ghq%2B10loUJvqc4qfMjjxMoM8KlrsI%2FTjhMJiBvZORg3it%2FS%2BDRyyv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LjnUO%2BuAF3PL%2B8hevkJg0l1SRsESGS%2BntwZuRWy%2FKJPtplNQwmIZauRrqtUn%2BuegnIv%2BT4O5KetXXM3qPiuWTA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ccX3aE%2F4sugCelukXStdszoUM%2FudWyv5Ozvzn3mG69Nl1QmmI8aDbqw72k5RvK8c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ccX3aE%2F4sugCelukXStdszoUM%2FudWyv5Ozvzn3mG69Nl1QmmI8aDbqw72k5RvK8c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwB%2FkeaepZx%2FgMK603EXDHPWDvDg0oyXphKk0ijW8DQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bDeLMmgIdDDjeqxRLqEYQmZgNmTVvD2E1KNMOBn3CO9Ic7%2BOGcCE7MHEbseVVDmc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkPct615DFBe3FbDElpgPsBx8BF3TsGl5xNagpzR6dl1TKNzrFaZzPBTkFLdqutGMpcNkI6qkvCi5FYtJG9TIg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80QYPRjACvCZCrxYfVT9cPOCa2KbLrsU3x9xOzWe9vogTwbNdyri4VWME%2Fw4AL7c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80QYPRjACvCZCrxYfVT9cPOCa2KbLrsU3x9xOzWe9vogTwbNdyri4VWME%2Fw4AL7c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMNlqmcyPGStwTgHkLF8NFsPPMq7Skls6YTpqZw12Dc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FW5HhSgYVAVmcwXXQzn6i8dfFmlBRhwwFARHfqnJZiruR7rtAdR1%2B5ewcu%2FSIqP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdwBLLdClDPJXeeq2KAzMR40jLWKGPCrEFOrkcxSlDdSa6fXG0H7Vzq3x58VvflfSS%2F3%2BHD6EFZYZCBBNZA1Bw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A439263              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  25.98
25.98

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 A439971              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  18.33
18.33

LEMOORE HARDWARE     304 0000         INV 10/17/2024 B471640              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  20.87
20.87

CHECK TOTAL 3,850.22

LEMOORE HIGH SCHOOL  306 0000 26      INV 10/17/2024 318749               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520130                             Sub CNG   1,202.45
1,202.45

CHECK TOTAL 1,202.45

LEMOORE VOLUNTEER FIR313 0000         INV 10/17/2024 10/03/2024           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 18,750.00
18,750.00

CHECK TOTAL 18,750.00

LIVE SCAN FRESNO     6696 0000         INV 10/17/2024 94147                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

LOOMIS               7148 0000 171     INV 10/17/2024 13580326             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 301.61
301.61

CHECK TOTAL 301.61

93

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pPg2qct476zaBWvF7BfsmhgmZ%2FLcke%2FCltDcgh%2B1JDDBLl43wofP0lF3jhfefJV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pPg2qct476zaBWvF7BfsmhgmZ%2FLcke%2FCltDcgh%2B1JDDBLl43wofP0lF3jhfefJV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMzNsVqAhIaC3N6FNVEykvikwl9%2B2cDkYHheEglcAtw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sOh6Ff%2FvPY5L8hVXi3fDfT3srTCysQTVyb%2Fh7U7RL483HDtU84Tyg9H165lXkBuC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfQVM%2Fol2itnzDPKwAzasXU4KPSE5d5dgAIiUCOFH80atY6e6r40%2FvbCwOKTTyB9GY1LV2ePQ18euYoxRexEBQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0I%2Bytrg7aerpJvn%2FjiFep%2BBIbQYZ6L0sqV3qrStWvkCJe6ArZ%2BldjrUx8vIzIQiJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0I%2Bytrg7aerpJvn%2FjiFep%2BBIbQYZ6L0sqV3qrStWvkCJe6ArZ%2BldjrUx8vIzIQiJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MC6y23CLF0W9WJYjXbNvURt8YK7IHaZ92L%2BnzH7gTWg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHL2yIdIA0VXQSLXV0IFWdlE%2BNOlANpMcUfYsihJ6Na%2F8CsPXgBJKccdiiob1RG6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsZE%2FP5KfYWjYc8WjHtGUl%2B4uSgdaHoO42W%2Fun%2BeVhjNuOPQnNCS4e%2FY8%2BXNrp6KqCD03OVCEQKRCVCPXNXIHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsq2Sk%2B0WbqgMYVOyNTkEBrhmIOR1FrvrK6x0%2BujjDtXn8H%2FRiwQyK%2BmEzlKxYbq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsq2Sk%2B0WbqgMYVOyNTkEBrhmIOR1FrvrK6x0%2BujjDtXn8H%2FRiwQyK%2BmEzlKxYbq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6u12gNyKuo8pHotK50dHoKbNoZtZEiKbMvvun%2B6pm4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ky58hRhHYAKeXOx6yu5L5%2BVHXLTREI3SgeeHzVSpVCZEAjmrI1kNjhrKdYE2SyAW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETZaf0yWXEAEE3Sua%2B%2F1%2FXp5Hk0%2Fpsi2lAzqT3K3DjyqfBupNwFbd9cuMGm48HsxjFmYGxHSh2hvSKVaW86eAA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3nJ4vlWEP3Sx2tigk5Pws7WGlASnQRcqVX2hE5mc87O5zMVlMPR6JbNsjtw68Bo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3nJ4vlWEP3Sx2tigk5Pws7WGlASnQRcqVX2hE5mc87O5zMVlMPR6JbNsjtw68Bo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCUkgzqSCcvEelXLPgAQp3Pgqcs8%2FMxONYXXh9R%2FZ4Mq8SMUKH0xZjcyQi%2B9Rbwx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=voRlfHUjCXyLM47oC7Jl3asiCYtkYOebRpdrgSIQEd79ahEbKtOONtHMCnGeqn8s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zQIOpL0FKIMsFuuMBmQa4AeSrftxmdCc6NCRRez6jAviJ2k%2F8AkcjKqu0YU7NC5z7vDudPIVvG9jatfhFgHhg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXSUgF5%2Fk9%2BUIKx64PkjKTHvhl8mckAoFOJ%2BkrX6BeYLWvzQzrfuLn5WBW0iCOMr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXSUgF5%2Fk9%2BUIKx64PkjKTHvhl8mckAoFOJ%2BkrX6BeYLWvzQzrfuLn5WBW0iCOMr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1bYHMe7i6%2FJ7D%2FU%2FkwNiraCgt86he6BAftPpUBC0WA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNYK7Prq7B%2FZOy%2BYuKLBbTItL6YgZ%2F3n9g8VRb1tyXSttyCYajctvXH0qQxWcvsX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tOZQdoy8QpDOCOOEdS8kah6b4cqyKFQCPwKVMURyU9Tiu3pFRZmFLzU1%2BxO7u1DPNqtt78bna2bcRL9ttS1jAw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJkoYHrihsedYAZtkBTHhTycQRUxkI91jru3HisGooLZ7PjbRi6t227zZnRaQ%2F4O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJkoYHrihsedYAZtkBTHhTycQRUxkI91jru3HisGooLZ7PjbRi6t227zZnRaQ%2F4O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mLpMUdCoEa%2BTH4wOcdYD%2BxlBwi8iBlLLrRNCJZhr%2FU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3nU57prFQSY2nITF7SCe8eJpEKGKijwEQtU6pVEatdl5QBwIXPVhYpu9WL4Ey3G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krjWHVcf%2FhRqtCAlccrKZMc8OzKrpZCRU%2BFY9XnZMV2o9lVDTWe%2B2srgBuFBJFeNT%2BvREqYDt6M%2BGiV8r%2FhxpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lfbOK4SC0PnpLVLYPhRNS7kNZzgFXhn1di%2BjPj88Cq05nQ9J7iN%2F4DXcvDKESlyU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lfbOK4SC0PnpLVLYPhRNS7kNZzgFXhn1di%2BjPj88Cq05nQ9J7iN%2F4DXcvDKESlyU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxuUl3kDvmmaHTEeKxJ%2BAysCGZjk%2B1XG5LoYVOZE0WFour8gY0%2BpZ1SlfMXfH2%2F%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FpLHKyQQ%2F70887EDBa3nQEE1GOOpI7NXBZKjSnabzPCeFvZFd1pJo1ANzmG8WsZL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=keXKEkY6KpFgujHSpouX8dciP9111iK2Jelqd1aUqkPkzzet%2BZoW4kfob8UOfRYSfoTLD5UkshipiBLyB31u9Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 10/17/2024 0030379717           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 10/17/2024 0030379777           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

CHECK TOTAL 4,333.82

MEDALLION SUPPLY     5333 0000         INV 10/17/2024 2877-1041046         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  252.73
252.73

CHECK TOTAL 252.73

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 10/17/2024 4145838              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 10/17/2024 4143415              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 10/17/2024 4143492              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 10/17/2024 4143546              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 940.00
940.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 10/17/2024 4143645              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

94

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrWiUC%2FYvwCe%2BmutvDsw3LFYAtIP7zROWd%2FcaGR9tqR%2BeHX%2BiCcuDcu%2BctrrsO%2Fl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrWiUC%2FYvwCe%2BmutvDsw3LFYAtIP7zROWd%2FcaGR9tqR%2BeHX%2BiCcuDcu%2BctrrsO%2Fl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGaNTjFAYwGqF6TgBzSLwP7ARftW8tTMpQy%2FOmrx50I8mRzQuVdfSqeBKeOzHH7y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LgurfZOwPZRYejg7Irzo3dbDpnFrRcJZvTsdX2b61hufihkBViPuw02empPNW9Tq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K547q0ZNUNvKetWIzgdP5j0NCHHCGPNIa%2FF1bFdrPLPNE31%2FjlX9CN0zJ2e8ZckETy1QQFOaq3ltx8DYRmuXAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BCyrMPiMwTHzjoMby6VOUongFSkHaAjA9zGNxZZ%2BIHNOZOc2ExGX9nVqgMGEK5EA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BCyrMPiMwTHzjoMby6VOUongFSkHaAjA9zGNxZZ%2BIHNOZOc2ExGX9nVqgMGEK5EA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuwLtvQqV8VMsdwe40bAv5MlKdFnviP5ndJFpZjJaY66owVahVHknsgcS01rt2Ox
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4P89MYMK629FzDRFV3cs3M4xvOsk8kJFvoBu14WG9pe3uJNIkMWk915K%2BM5WkMi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ErBK7FyZ5%2B2HnwbENPrcyV%2FML5dQl9Qn%2BXxYpV6gCVcZAOa45mnlHPAlKxLR45Re%2FuwElgtdTFeNuRlQ119RIA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wV3vhf4L7n4%2FvXtMfBOdjMq83S0fDHeQv7wI4xofJ19rlp2dcapyZrwHVl1TWnTT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wV3vhf4L7n4%2FvXtMfBOdjMq83S0fDHeQv7wI4xofJ19rlp2dcapyZrwHVl1TWnTT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7fn%2Fq0BgCtkFS5G3vTub%2FTzQ2lP1xUnyR5VH5UI6HQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0Yi%2F%2FHgNB22tBnhmQO7eTDV%2FOb4deAB52UdSwYfVkuJbOaxqVVKr2jdOnBJEfpr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kf2hgn2hSN3tSMvnbRW%2BSko%2Fm4%2ByPkQNHx0DgeUlYnLL6Z%2BM3upDQjWG9LbJr9Flgkma8D5z9Er3IEsQ43FLVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezVVcXXd0NqDEr9wCUfN7wFFHgixvZ7XPX8WLCKlUhGs6JMTRIAR0syy1PsmNaQR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezVVcXXd0NqDEr9wCUfN7wFFHgixvZ7XPX8WLCKlUhGs6JMTRIAR0syy1PsmNaQR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRbfD%2F7QvINupsaN6TX0d4b1cZOos82hF6oRsbKAZTOWldMLM7l7nbhp4FEGRqu4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84NrpUpe4ovn%2FN%2BJbHiazaF9SwF4d4qT2e8L9fBt8vDSHOgJOXRiuAZC5LbKMdgj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAS%2BG%2Fs5kL3AOAspcwFnyd%2F5qsta72X9upbNEg2DPNB6e4oN0NbrNlKsVnQHNWvvbYahiL69zRiilrOpT1MLtQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TyV%2BoYavwIAQV7NVoMGeNiU02UjLblAnMQfKtQl4akPXHGE5UbUGOE59rBn%2B%2FnV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TyV%2BoYavwIAQV7NVoMGeNiU02UjLblAnMQfKtQl4akPXHGE5UbUGOE59rBn%2B%2FnV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rfe5w%2FnyDIZ29i%2FVCQaoO1z9%2FsVlTU8bnVQtw0fBZ2exkM%2Bqhjy8IG0Ii6HkllSy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ib59c0iu%2B%2FDeukpQquuY0j5ioPGy7xeEIoqH45Mz2boJjB0nAR9tnhi87XUHU5x5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqA0b6OV9iPf6rwi8a8oyuq60kFpF9hiFpQOwqPTmKzF%2B9wLwFo%2BkeyytrGqT%2BuxwQoDBy2%2BCkNEXafYGW8kYw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p5vBkyJ4kKx2IsalNgHNAsEkyX9B7DmTpNzRhRfsGbOE%2FJLKstkXJlmwioOKRHDj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p5vBkyJ4kKx2IsalNgHNAsEkyX9B7DmTpNzRhRfsGbOE%2FJLKstkXJlmwioOKRHDj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2ByIwr7nxAvpKYcpGKAr0S1%2F3UoDq7c89%2FKrEDPnWn%2Foaglc1ebVMAfjOy0N2nhB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4f9xjMgradCj86BwiqARlTojzvzLZX%2BJLjxWw6ZexlOWhscXdP9DJS%2BygvC9lQzE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRKLIEkyBHw8REBBqUh8WZMQ1lq2jEVrhuTmenNF2gQxzBPKvmASTl%2FvUC5axI%2BTQ%2FbBjdAKEj4ors0afJfylw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQZLjtgdGXjqI6wkPRyUZfO4Jga4QHFPYhPVNBdFUXepVzYvlK8wIqkHVn%2FJae%2Fr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQZLjtgdGXjqI6wkPRyUZfO4Jga4QHFPYhPVNBdFUXepVzYvlK8wIqkHVn%2FJae%2Fr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wl4L4059K71WvBjdb%2B9nBW%2BkCGyKD0kv0WL7R0EcYYCmrLIq%2FD1uj0URgMLHKgf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKfOr%2F3mfdwcyHAAgxwroc%2FPkcFtNds9w6j5UYRbjXbc6NbNcT%2FRX3gU6UP843N%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZL5w8LMtttYc8MnyyNbOlcUQHY7yiKHBvAMBZuGHQ2uMkHxmCLl%2FeJsE2TnNBfwdH7qEbbMi%2FP3wL%2FEcJeIFw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zc8GJdtFVlGI1u0n9Z5D0Rwb5IJoMKSq9ngUbIaWwbHoqlNV%2BqM6EZ7o3eQ3z5L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zc8GJdtFVlGI1u0n9Z5D0Rwb5IJoMKSq9ngUbIaWwbHoqlNV%2BqM6EZ7o3eQ3z5L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJyYCySLE9Ixk4IpLXCPFJLVZ2XdwZ0bv0CurBoQ4LjhdWhUkA7gCaICNyx6TgLw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6ho6j0c52WjISG9fw9TbSIka2slFmDFxtjb%2F0CNJY7XZCLj6O01y%2F1nBI05V3Po
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qU1g1oZqvkHTS4rhqAtw5AxzJecxIlCnswT13CDQH0jS4nYg%2FJr1v0mlHb0OFGbyzRyJuRILJUXfAzuY381cSg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

19Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 10/17/2024 4143731              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 10/17/2024 4143749              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 255.00
255.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 10/17/2024 4143827              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 10/17/2024 4143849              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 10/17/2024 4143946              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 265.00
265.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 10/17/2024 4144062              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 20.00
20.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,145.00

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 10/17/2024 3918-300958          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  16.98
16.98

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 10/17/2024 3918-300928          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  250.02
250.02

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 10/17/2024 3918-299498          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  24.56
24.56

95

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6kOXIY%2FX8b6wkHOsAEd76W%2BpNu8ef%2FNlgGDyYL7uPhtO7sDQWLOoT%2BdILLB3nAd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6kOXIY%2FX8b6wkHOsAEd76W%2BpNu8ef%2FNlgGDyYL7uPhtO7sDQWLOoT%2BdILLB3nAd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGKCPbxYUySARYy2uFtvtMbuiKiuGaJGa7gN6J8b7RrLhGj8FJhgwuODYeuShyVw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OvaybQoF7wm81g7Za6l6vDc3YgeUzJ2Xbg6YZrYoNybFGPVLv6vSaD97ZFMdLUF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKDYBI1%2BztIFHpev0duN4fnyrtXHx7abG3zyHxHdAKHwdlNTtwcZI9m6pgobWFX2hTNyJFZfv8BABO0p3s4HEw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VvUHh6gxZmRTTGmgxa6wbftiIvf6t%2B29PSzroi1iuwnX8DCufxJQythRxjnN3moU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VvUHh6gxZmRTTGmgxa6wbftiIvf6t%2B29PSzroi1iuwnX8DCufxJQythRxjnN3moU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxOj6ehktxjdHFIq146hs9VaQPSJPGrJykh4d436cmQSp0Sbazb6x7FLSdrBnmJs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4B46gmplLH%2F3iUtnhV5f70F5cZoUCrQrJ%2FFnla8UYYSZsEqrliOZ%2FvuLyBbYsOw7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MmMHoTOpOTC9bFDAgEWuScKT7o%2BQi8Na9INO40%2B0lEy7bW3BLc1d4kCWVlApR%2FOFK%2BSPhUPuNdLyFOoSkTsHNw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAPm61opp5LSN%2BOODouWbQ8h9x0Y7bE6%2BUZkmj6%2BvdNdE4eldLoQ0B5sJ%2BSY8PlK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAPm61opp5LSN%2BOODouWbQ8h9x0Y7bE6%2BUZkmj6%2BvdNdE4eldLoQ0B5sJ%2BSY8PlK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bk8r2pHm1vsT4PSt%2BFX3qkGNEvwGL3MOfEWEmTZJFLZ2%2Fl9nRxissbBG%2F3Yil58h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2761GAZL2SOhAm7uWcNfr1i92Ok%2BKQIY%2B5FK2jxNyJSEzsM8%2BXyHg9lACB9jM52
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3X037Bkvrzwmq7KCZNm0XTgfQBHa%2Fcqn4Q%2BvveJjSOwJbW%2BTZpxiBnr0Mdq5VJjri4btZgtDgPEPemEn5aE2uA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYIinMUrlqb9W2fRuCWOubuKmr77YclIdhl9wNnVmeP4TLDpV%2F54qhT3xwO743Re
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYIinMUrlqb9W2fRuCWOubuKmr77YclIdhl9wNnVmeP4TLDpV%2F54qhT3xwO743Re
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bBe8lU4J5euzmlr5lq1d%2BUnRZomORutzn7gIqlBxGQLv%2BGeMDBK9MKG0pYSuP9Lo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPFmBRwk0G%2BJ2FcZcxu5sNN0KJ59Q6NpChVNssZR4nd95S7uFmj1XhJA9vSS1TGU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6COB7HvRYuNMnn%2Bd%2Fso5KSyFIOO5k%2BqS5zQlKQ0qqtJaSa%2FjCBxcJys%2B3k2bqjPjewhvqWlOsDc1yxC9qmN89w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gu68UYw%2B7goKm6ShjXsvl8g0uEZM0wCvT%2B5%2BXEN2qSgXzafxCOdF706hq88wcx9U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gu68UYw%2B7goKm6ShjXsvl8g0uEZM0wCvT%2B5%2BXEN2qSgXzafxCOdF706hq88wcx9U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BoFWgHlFrIDGc23i9I%2Fw7szt%2BepNc0KmCCBHwsMCMQVeCrwqbZeaIfQ75ia6T0PC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7tfcoAh48ffKfRTRE%2BWJuZ1w4e7AFMC7X3dZISE99Yt%2FfbSa1xHOl%2BB2AeOtDIX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gdPvC9RY3jNR4h3Mo1sWxVaxUVXa9BEncCg%2BKUB%2BT2H%2Bx15Ft7CTWWXbgbCTUiByo%2FJukQSCKc159DTcdQh0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIePvKA0Phf3FLdP17I7jnVJWCovOR4NaIiUveLrZlkm2lMVJL%2FniJZhBCwEfL%2Ft
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIePvKA0Phf3FLdP17I7jnVJWCovOR4NaIiUveLrZlkm2lMVJL%2FniJZhBCwEfL%2Ft
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMQ2qQ6NJ%2F4sW1VDLZ4mT4sLT6ChWPbXhQC%2B8xDlD9FBBrY%2FgXQjlti%2BCN1Bhxod
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7sSu3lHJX2clYRcogO0qJTmp7g%2FHHxUQ6Vb5qPvtlHnXE6AkKADKfojLbCO%2FIc0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2FsAmhACUFGbmjXMC6zjgg6n6Eg3cmPrNb4Ba6g2Au8LJBYrLlgb3BavqU5%2BlXZnC03ujhsBiRE3zm0TNJUtHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMcsByqQuBrBQ2AFZxZY0pSHbGTTnOPG1eHZZbXlHVkus62qyYzxHuQ26ayvc%2Fgs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMcsByqQuBrBQ2AFZxZY0pSHbGTTnOPG1eHZZbXlHVkus62qyYzxHuQ26ayvc%2Fgs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFqUvKHkUicjc%2FYYjI6oRdc1nDKq%2BX55TZvZ3zRtYlY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lq%2Fqkw8UIGtoDlj7bGoYhrLzV4ovlWu2tpAP8IgBKhMKK1anOujxcd6Bhx4r%2Bza5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yKdySJA%2BB8Loq4zUXinvNT6Tp3ctCOYpLMnPnjQrb3c78bafoHRFUeRkYoNczah1mTYkkXfseXLuTeXULD7fhQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7tRB9x2CIQSxnRWTX2wMwWtetxgpREaLorqswCJOmlFqjonNsctSznmJcuvE7un
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7tRB9x2CIQSxnRWTX2wMwWtetxgpREaLorqswCJOmlFqjonNsctSznmJcuvE7un
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CF%2FjAWpoG36E8iQj7AqcNuTZNhHYDdISlbYF4St9D54%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnoIpkZZqflDXXHQDFS%2FEX9Q4Ok6%2BzG99499NeFjD6Qh2Gbg1oC1o7KqbZb%2BtH9i
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjV9yT7WIXhHigRMGLFr%2FLLI%2BdT3GE75ZIsPHhMJPfwspzoqm%2BOxyKUTO3ubiSg4C4TqGCU1aLB0BnHrhYCrfg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PmdjwqHfu8oPX8LU5xecSvb08g%2BoRENG3fSmUa32NOQ2JMtlA79RBWBcrjARBMFR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PmdjwqHfu8oPX8LU5xecSvb08g%2BoRENG3fSmUa32NOQ2JMtlA79RBWBcrjARBMFR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0fJQBGrJN9Z%2BupWw4%2BS0%2Fb%2BgAJqc2ZwLVmuKlypjHq4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvb3hjzPcF8O8p%2FpseQB3hZjupioHoLWu2NPk8orRHXpqKxPAI6VMnKOHHwvRZnu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=In9ntpGqVrpTMei%2FQ5w072G2757JpmoqptPdzsUfaYbeiE0PjiK9bkSYo2QeqC0xJ%2FXweZIaszmaoHfvIrJCAQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

20Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 10/17/2024 3918-300955          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  94.74
94.74

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 10/17/2024 3918-300667          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  187.16
187.16

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         CRM 10/17/2024 3918-299799          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -10.00
-10.00

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 10/17/2024 3918-299798          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  100.28
100.28

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         CRM 10/17/2024 3918-299922          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -26.80
-26.80

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 10/17/2024 3918-299875          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  26.80
26.80

CHECK TOTAL 663.74

ONE SOURCE PARTS, LLC7306 0000         INV 10/17/2024 1023494              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  454.92
454.92

CHECK TOTAL 454.92

OPTIMIZED INVESTMENT 7629 0001 72      INV 10/17/2024 1250                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,946.29
4,946.29

CHECK TOTAL 4,946.29

96

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fuCx9WpWuNWeZW%2B4o0vvaBMVeRJ10afkLQBB%2FbVVcTxFVbKboHwTKUHssfEhjaE4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fuCx9WpWuNWeZW%2B4o0vvaBMVeRJ10afkLQBB%2FbVVcTxFVbKboHwTKUHssfEhjaE4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvPcZ%2FDRBuDFEHrlFAxUdtr48ryvMvUBFVBF0fK1dFo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEh0puR9O5RpmPclMnjkJj8BMkzA3YKgufto6zyIKHuPzP3mAkr%2FdAEqx2De6sek
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZgzYsWwny59lCAwPhI%2FhfwISsvsW4Qva%2FShXy4HErAHY7P9nN6lbtUiEMybr2bsawSr5loOWqV7PrrBJc6LzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWXYD8kCQvk2dAiKHmeJP0Dzpn13sKGmW%2FlEMy%2Ft4GrZkW6WgwdmUB6PtUn6yjOi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWXYD8kCQvk2dAiKHmeJP0Dzpn13sKGmW%2FlEMy%2Ft4GrZkW6WgwdmUB6PtUn6yjOi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxrtI9NJSZT0dSuxT6m2bnWKkb%2F6vEbgYIx8mLM0X3E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DYcYh4GSJQ3eSCGVVPy7qZ7sBDFFB5XPGs%2BeYmfk6CNT8R1BHLPM6p3UIU7wykHt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQFyfAso4k6uILs2OfNRmq96yFpY%2F%2F8JB6xLh3dTrBhhU1yaWsNPND4Hp233DYvgrUzW%2BK1N8lYucbs8Xpk1SQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLGFRmKPA1ZLZiLXD6jdzKJrKbrsmI%2BrIDQw5tLVj5K5orYoK7oy4mLsIs6qcwVO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLGFRmKPA1ZLZiLXD6jdzKJrKbrsmI%2BrIDQw5tLVj5K5orYoK7oy4mLsIs6qcwVO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpUURiiwBRSmxQ1f3bncdLBf5WCUOUANGJmcxqH6vrE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDYS2ogSUzp1tlEWvJX4o22D0t6xZTOw7Oc5Exfdg8qcqf8gpyS0QSutzE%2BPUsaC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWKTYwQsJXZWyBlI79fFApJE7zBk7gELzLpVQ7Un94jWP72BuRPIu4jnkMUxa6WjQ0k4n1zuzCTOte1hAreY9A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FQmdv%2BZR6%2FGA2em09qU8IR%2Bg%2Blzfn3yGDeqFxGq%2B4yFUlnOVZUJpArXYTUpcs69
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FQmdv%2BZR6%2FGA2em09qU8IR%2Bg%2Blzfn3yGDeqFxGq%2B4yFUlnOVZUJpArXYTUpcs69
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGix1FxIsf4aGuJ%2FKHOE%2B4PwsVTZ8vQ4f7V%2FRPZNn2E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XE4%2BAH2q9TLAUO0e%2BSeqMdk5DiiAuSoKV6SERpqNF%2F%2Bv14ckfecO5%2F%2FApYLRRsEi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NQo9J3wvcbLJCYVxm5LPObl6XO4aHTmoW4EAbCYM0FVBIglTJff1OnAsLO57Mwr87HR8euiMQYPi%2BKdrKmlvhw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NoCf55cAB8Ev4x81J4QnTGmLCKAszVMLOgcpMs3uxNQaEWhB9%2BFMgq%2Bl0ruii5%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NoCf55cAB8Ev4x81J4QnTGmLCKAszVMLOgcpMs3uxNQaEWhB9%2BFMgq%2Bl0ruii5%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQMKtD9zBpFasyPxFwOFrliSxm5GqtXHe%2FPBO8u6oVU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4SuyW%2FmT4gxP%2B%2Felml6awP0c4Wq8pHMeDfaqRvl7twNdla%2BNx%2FCIGvTwRtUYN%2FO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cm6H4ZPsww58melJnEJprj9ZWIjdrxHYvGrNtqd7wkdLOarAtDZ%2FGNmq7OFL%2F0kAY57vzpEXYNmjwgk75JDuPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3QCtmPohJyw4dym5nESP4cxSNXTieWaqNV4A46eJ62Ye4aXjRFgy5ftPwpzdziIQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3QCtmPohJyw4dym5nESP4cxSNXTieWaqNV4A46eJ62Ye4aXjRFgy5ftPwpzdziIQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DAePzxGQwyBEjQtaLqpEG0inbIW4fXoQwVjQN%2BrK0xU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U5L8nk9es9%2BzdKFrE%2BWo3XJ%2FjBtWzmU0BxeA%2BdePFto5dcCWSmvU4kZP4IQtWiiu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2vD446yJhSRaaae8NMHWq4dAXc7yI%2BW6dfPC4el%2BJxYZWIp0inGZMN6ZzOJ5guF63WjBH5DyT5aq3GnlGeE0tw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGGf%2F71UMseEg2bKApuWFgne2d65jLcdX%2BlYOTNvjwoSIyq5iRdDt0r%2Bv2tsKIK8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGGf%2F71UMseEg2bKApuWFgne2d65jLcdX%2BlYOTNvjwoSIyq5iRdDt0r%2Bv2tsKIK8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7rT3ueuKPS5GlHuxvi2nctWnPsmoFrVPo%2B%2B32GaOR70%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xMadnYCb9oGYF6otXIC3yaLuTWQA%2B7EVySZ1HtPemisEY%2BpLIJ4o8zjFzEhsfjpk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wg%2BzOoZDbPbxPHRqu%2B0QxsCwoN7hYCGB2wc6YgwUpiiDoDD4b5KWJkEKNtDuQ%2BdbIT3Nnvq1JBNZNoDulDJPxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERfmbdHGhdsmPBfQIGvctJhq%2BYx3xeSJItayO1RfmhQOos4Nfy1V2Tb7opBguiuK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERfmbdHGhdsmPBfQIGvctJhq%2BYx3xeSJItayO1RfmhQOos4Nfy1V2Tb7opBguiuK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZmcOh2fZT%2BZ6jk4Bdw4CrdT1IiBc1mxr3Mv5xPy5sOJoyyLFk804ECY74EPOwNF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iRh8fm9QxXQ363QguVc%2Ft7RBGtDQ5JYahdjmfmdf7chgfku9okyTbxfsNVnmoiTt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ty6OsQKfy%2Bvds%2B0e9DK%2BPL3LvPsPzV1QHoLJRX32kHi0%2BEW9MtEUCUMh9AkRatc8FsSDqGrHnsL7L290xfUj%2Fw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

21Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 10/17/2024 6780068156-0 OCT 24  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 255.17
255.17

CHECK TOTAL 255.17

PG&E NON ENERGY      6627 0000         INV 10/17/2024 0008338190-5         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 445.37
445.37

CHECK TOTAL 445.37

PINNACLE PUBLIC FINAN6388 0000 71      INV 10/17/2024 42047                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-2013-00000-570100                             DS Princ  128,307.84
2 5000-870-2013-00000-570200                             DS Int    15,099.32

143,407.16
CHECK TOTAL 143,407.16

PLAIN INSANE GRAPHIX 7220 0000 164     INV 10/17/2024 13602                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 686.18
686.18

PLAIN INSANE GRAPHIX 7220 0000         INV 10/17/2024 13339                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  33.96
33.96

CHECK TOTAL 720.14

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 238     INV 10/17/2024 124731               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,499.10
1,499.10

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/17/2024 125061               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,550.52
1,550.52

97

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2BUHzx0CRcQ%2BhwoiJomPm1oBs8DtDUXiXCD03Fnol3wWScNL41MJh8q5te5ghLm%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2BUHzx0CRcQ%2BhwoiJomPm1oBs8DtDUXiXCD03Fnol3wWScNL41MJh8q5te5ghLm%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jgFlGJrXnpqcitYdWJYuqeJc%2B2woTbRQq4X2zndP3Cs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVKoJP0hbm6tbEz%2FMym8flh0dZJ%2B8fBGK8%2BpkuoBh5ugXs%2BAddvE3smLcKl%2BDtga
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTQSDLyugLvQlpwKlHsAFBxZFoF09ldXJMp7LKE5220IPjCfD1C%2FzCiMRv1XdsdIYDC8SLXJZyJWGshcq%2F%2BzUA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AyT0kkZg0HoF8mYU82%2FSYDJnFMyG%2BjVlQhwRwzd7N6S15DiGn5o2nMhCjn9Zg6pB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AyT0kkZg0HoF8mYU82%2FSYDJnFMyG%2BjVlQhwRwzd7N6S15DiGn5o2nMhCjn9Zg6pB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMu%2BYLNHSpNsaH4LgBJoR5k8MxVyEjDywcNX1vBKz30%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGbdk2q%2BKnxpMANurLP4mqhf%2BEWDELonQ%2FQWQJcy8WztILEhgueUjLjMJuFG%2BrRU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRLWx2CuHEqdLG085LaHL6jF68Cg1j8JAFPysQK%2FJypqdVn7szrbURpZjDIV09UftrcaxZpUDATqdTJRBr2wcg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b248hwFvXnZvfrqImPjjZwOWSniDMfiqcpN1SNz6%2BkR%2Fze5qGflgeAgyT8Ukgy1l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b248hwFvXnZvfrqImPjjZwOWSniDMfiqcpN1SNz6%2BkR%2Fze5qGflgeAgyT8Ukgy1l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nH16fGDeRboEKZ6euAAJi2IrxTJqdOQBFWMl4vU8von9uFbwMLdvijLNeMc8Nly
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3ZaaVgQHoPSeICloETOLyFpLjBuxp6KtNNmufNHb8Mpz%2B3QfYC4uP0doPaOu%2B7Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXkxXUKoTc8YnNdD59G%2Fx44j3PW9oVl5HMRP8n5Q6M8IiBdxpgLuIh%2FYBoph0YK46Spe3%2FqEYlGBuYcMvnTgLw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jUOBSDTGN8Jg04EPkgwtqbJm7HypXZrFzqtsnzV2d34j6mPYrhiglNjPEGulYaPi8%2Ba6u0fiPMdZUJ5qDcqTg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdEiKg4J4o09hMJWAWI%2F0gnNKVW3UwLR28LDt2cyfP3alh90AypUP8g3itxZDUiW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdEiKg4J4o09hMJWAWI%2F0gnNKVW3UwLR28LDt2cyfP3alh90AypUP8g3itxZDUiW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUzdjFMWub9ZJxLSpMAtpNJL%2FgMWGguPy2N1LS18kC5LbEIMg8KpKxghMISiP77P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U04D3GX6pmdh8IcxuUgD43i8VwuVQ6YhBkgAHwwzGmPqKlJa6Ui4qoLYXNHFJilE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AlbmczfOnLsX2SyuDpZYVaj99pDCLSCaZkD84PJAmnO64jP3c3xVsYhjlLMi9nH9EQw1jkBt8fpUtR6NLXj58A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6uSFvHgoxXMXFM4jLqqlwAZhM0jJtKHv8q9ImGld25xZL7XLV8BPgsX16LtQqrl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6uSFvHgoxXMXFM4jLqqlwAZhM0jJtKHv8q9ImGld25xZL7XLV8BPgsX16LtQqrl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2J%2BwWXT4XrXbCJcJTAec9IArdSAmicObfuAQQXuOYw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sbw4ru0nLVNyBzONFLk21s5lAq40zREvNPOC8Biz6ZKUlKFlwm5EfdHlIllF8y%2FK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1x64Trc1MaVXkHvmTJSdIkoVfOecsOaHvDPX%2B6J2mBxfCIPSG%2BaA3rb9ivkOnpahfDkVh1KNICLHDPhUb737YA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3gsssSheY%2FpMQUKc7Oz4KDpchoR2HzI9BxHC7Xck7lhKCQ5ze2%2FcUTrMdtMI0mq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3gsssSheY%2FpMQUKc7Oz4KDpchoR2HzI9BxHC7Xck7lhKCQ5ze2%2FcUTrMdtMI0mq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9c0TPyoAjNA9y2gwXXQ58h8eVnOBim9jj%2Fxzy%2F91jPj0kND4ezrwQjyh0Aijf52
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AewNc%2BtAc2mrsDaurzSohxXS3L7G17JJuvRDX6m3s28m9i9xHExY%2BbSd58ulB50U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zVQ%2Bm%2FUIEKob6WxhrLJGLrWepaDN6bqTfiT%2BysUHnYEZX%2FWDN8LE56QnHfb7J1KeycCv%2FlSpUzckrzWEugP06g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWctkeiNOcsGI%2B5M0TW8%2F5RQZoONpQfCIbeoKQjtERidQfOcWTkg1jwskjoTb%2FjM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWctkeiNOcsGI%2B5M0TW8%2F5RQZoONpQfCIbeoKQjtERidQfOcWTkg1jwskjoTb%2FjM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcfL2LLnS2Bg3pr%2FVFhjxam0m%2FYCvfIYBOZoazldbV0VP%2FSIDhmKIvtHnRA3KkfH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTECYzAXYuswLb%2BZqMGuoJ0JrBma%2BOXKUsMLtEtKllTZOYo%2B2v5zWivNlkpHhX11
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=USaA4ghUNShQlZs1wvemXuKpdEkDYXlrGAAzNXTbJBSsVoirDgr2bMd%2BSMC9jtXHfx1rrEMTZjWuvVSBxVD7hw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

22Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/17/2024 125059               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,249.83
1,249.83

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/17/2024 125058               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 994.86
994.86

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/17/2024 125057               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,241.62
3,241.62

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/17/2024 125056               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 234.81
234.81

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/17/2024 124129               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 500.49
500.49

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/17/2024 124128               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 148.50
148.50

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/17/2024 124126               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 283.68
283.68

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/17/2024 124407               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 444.87
444.87

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 10/17/2024 124408               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 71.64
71.64

CHECK TOTAL 10,219.92

98

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVoUweJ8tC8OIFNaWlRHZP0lPVvmpp3d61WOZmddSZsKz4NiZLvSnOSxm7WxXfrL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVoUweJ8tC8OIFNaWlRHZP0lPVvmpp3d61WOZmddSZsKz4NiZLvSnOSxm7WxXfrL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3Lc2oNeq%2BGRJd39yvky7Es8QQw2smrP%2Bq0d7rql9lwEmgM4txI3fxFC08nOTTjY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnEHfbDoveSNfSjsqxwkJDu8y3zEy9eoP%2BfJFARvr624QFnfOAOUgg9n7xQvbPKi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QIoRq86evwJCXwHSth1LtRCh4%2BiMZDl9v0jyKMPfcyt2oM1KDCErEtV9PvaixYU4UoQwAyVmuC%2FZrT2zq8%2Favw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMmSi2%2BrcznzPJL29XuSrmg7RU0AkLrKNPOaWbMj685Zr4rn6SDVOn9k9pYATCoe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMmSi2%2BrcznzPJL29XuSrmg7RU0AkLrKNPOaWbMj685Zr4rn6SDVOn9k9pYATCoe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DpR%2FFVjSTKBeaPrjKdo6INeI1p5NlWinmB13H%2BtmTixw4et3gsFgM2J2ASjNwDFV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWQONd8d6AnSO7QApyQJLXLeZhav24f8UPvcGT5R17RKiEu%2BcVurHcWq%2FW6DlGjb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cu3v6tpbSkI1k3MABTxcalmn355aUd%2BiEMTVupLLuzeg6xrks0ZkxHmZq0mfByHcmQvyE6rwKSBiI4CRzT8BEg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRcjjWceaJUapHHalPffOau6qY89T2uhdIiGMqJ5Sxnw2cFLedFZ54OCz3S2Bdey
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRcjjWceaJUapHHalPffOau6qY89T2uhdIiGMqJ5Sxnw2cFLedFZ54OCz3S2Bdey
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jF924fKmgkQSeu8ylM40%2BO57MoqBTZ2djJ58e47thBLYB%2B3c%2BLdvLYLN13kJekTu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oeQ2AryHM7Xq%2BRzL1iZvhBK1cE3LQ0CVJ6qXG6iOI0PA0LFtMQjAvSWoB8QD1zk8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzaOfKsZwFyrjLWorcUI82Qsr9GJx%2FUz5r1%2BomN0XWRM%2BAMSo2L0DfOtu0lcTTbNJuLRGKSMCwinU1eIlz9Hsw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJh6x2v5rTa7gWmVvtREZ3ijk0qQsrCAY3zbtl%2Bt%2FnSTi1b4X7XYfXm79QXnkswg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJh6x2v5rTa7gWmVvtREZ3ijk0qQsrCAY3zbtl%2Bt%2FnSTi1b4X7XYfXm79QXnkswg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqCqE%2F%2FLQX36oIsSsPNmpPrNcgJq4%2FNjvdlANzfYVT0E5iDYimyIK%2FFCeHpgQwVz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWpHoDHn6Uh0RkCQPB%2FiXZtMZbt4JZCkMotuq44VACF34jtAdnhZNOk77yBfJSWM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vk0ucn7Gn3m%2BoeOrJHbu71tBW4QSPAKIiqoE8MfuoSaJIIRfxzRPpUvbHSV60dBk%2FZ4DNPSSA7xMrY%2Fg7x%2FOkg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMQOLgvpOBPXdUIofOidjZTD7CtoUYdrSAwZe07BWGjowzEzPW93GIurCj8RcM6P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMQOLgvpOBPXdUIofOidjZTD7CtoUYdrSAwZe07BWGjowzEzPW93GIurCj8RcM6P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JYct%2FGmroR1lPRjjPdJchtiFRm4oIA6Ar5UHONVUk4tpsjTRjyHHs6Z2qs26MUYi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xW8hv1XI5PoMLv0svA7UwktBUewm69JwFuy0Xvr3A7p6cJxIg0Xnn4EB%2BGcoT6mL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MKzrm6HcA8qfawEoPjZynRw6RAU5fn65jWPlXl3Glb5EjX0U2kxHET9Ruk2%2FF129Q5EylSC7Fxx2M966Tr8tUQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lkui94mvXXZi6SVo%2B01UMvUzzF8E9sxzdbFaYzJsOKeapVJjf28uLd1YSFw6QTyd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lkui94mvXXZi6SVo%2B01UMvUzzF8E9sxzdbFaYzJsOKeapVJjf28uLd1YSFw6QTyd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fek%2BJUQZ1A6FxN8ZK0NTP6CF0k%2FmZ38U8ak8S2euPf8LkE9NducPCCufNvyG6Fyp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKjSJyy%2BZVnBLceTnvN66B6BoXz%2BKDiFjjMAUnHAmJ2fyiisWyEHLfuT6rCCc48b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T0nByDSiTVRIPq%2BbNMlXA0bnTUTJwDndHRPNlz62oZLJ6GdIGnL0TX420IAAVPONdpQENYZ5iUMxOA2EBPY0FQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxQa2malexzVbB3z%2FnQbhxINZ%2FbnzAErieYNBglWscq85bIG5zIVIbm%2BwrpRNHgq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxQa2malexzVbB3z%2FnQbhxINZ%2FbnzAErieYNBglWscq85bIG5zIVIbm%2BwrpRNHgq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKrudGMYNVpZ0uJ3E2YZmzH0sICjf24vwK7HB4%2Fyio3TsB0x9hIrYyzTf9ArA2CF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIGOTeN8V820lJub5fB5VlJU91SdLoo0NYIjkKbgM7s4Hy9maH5nu1u0Crl%2BzB%2Fd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oUf2LjVSSk5Gp5Bxvt38SaNb4%2Bn5UnBcqT2SrO5B3mwjDFOZtqi%2Fnjkpcotf1DjfL0%2Bh5v9CtknOpzPtTVf6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yqBEsb%2BG36ZFkEeZyGhQtbmY4%2BSucEC85Vx8qifWLRwdY96n0qLzPIQ6%2FPMHHkB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yqBEsb%2BG36ZFkEeZyGhQtbmY4%2BSucEC85Vx8qifWLRwdY96n0qLzPIQ6%2FPMHHkB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dyiAMlirQZSafgw7rBEOIQNV17NFAMBY5Bp%2FovriGpE%2BUTtwa2XcszFWeo6%2BmSkw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pqdGZBXywWtW0McHJfMo5idwclRwlTryrbFHFECSrrG6PzFUKU9818l14yzuunLX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYfu60Pd4HbRsF7Ahwli3e%2FoP3oo9CYezredx91lWqdJ64R2MXAe2N5DnS7HcbqvuX4wtBA6RnnTrz%2BmPAGG1g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dW0CugtdfmZqC8yiFEAj34S0qEEyClDjvZZcCR6fuZsr3bmR11C9ikZkm9wny3T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dW0CugtdfmZqC8yiFEAj34S0qEEyClDjvZZcCR6fuZsr3bmR11C9ikZkm9wny3T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAaIl20vpVVIcATQ7JcCuett8XjmHjJupAlRpJorxED%2BsrdRi0RjeVWbwl0L063e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riYSF8ZUwUSQdP5TPaZArUwW%2Fp0T173oC06My9EhItmHFQKXV6O1hg6CiIoNxBjm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZteK%2BnNatrM4VT%2BRrWzfBxtnl5bh7LmvqbGGgOZA4Km%2B98DwO%2Ft7KSoqdj1IX6gBC2C3hjfpdISUm75f73Y%2FTQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

23Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUADIENT FINANCE USA,7165 0000         INV 10/17/2024 LEMOORE000031236011  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-120100                             Prepaids  4,000.00
4,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 4,000.00

RAIN FOR RENT        7053 0000 161     INV 10/17/2024 2066644              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 7,623.91
7,623.91

CHECK TOTAL 7,623.91

SPARKLETTS           6266 0000         INV 10/17/2024 14853050091824       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 25.98
2 1000-815-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 22.48
3 1000-820-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 25.98
4 1000-840-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 25.98
5 1000-845-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 25.98
6 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 125.79
7 5000-875-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 22.48

274.67
CHECK TOTAL 274.67

TAG-AMS, INC.809 0001 101     INV 10/17/2024 490                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 190.00
190.00

CHECK TOTAL 190.00

TECH-TIME COMMUNICATI7305 0000         INV 10/17/2024 26138                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 225.00
225.00

CHECK TOTAL 225.00

99

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xs1UcafgTQ6hhTY9MXw0gdOeOnmFdDqtuKIMMIcynZIt2Uf1FUyNoQ2%2FzBNpuJYv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xs1UcafgTQ6hhTY9MXw0gdOeOnmFdDqtuKIMMIcynZIt2Uf1FUyNoQ2%2FzBNpuJYv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RVRjFp0Yi5cNeOKY5GYdTPtEOVCFjUTtactkPHATxw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AW9HEN%2FnVaDC9xjroRn0TPUwemUbiB1YjB4YEGdXK4kIvQmWjYQri32tfF8tQLsr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dfB%2FKv81lyF31B6IfMLjL5BRYo8djpHWpxJrT23PcqZt0XVrUe5auds%2BuAPxCDEv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZeNhYE8rt%2FGrw0IdfgYmQQK3SOLNu1IV11JC7JuaYL2hOu%2BsYQL0PBziI86hde0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZeNhYE8rt%2FGrw0IdfgYmQQK3SOLNu1IV11JC7JuaYL2hOu%2BsYQL0PBziI86hde0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTWJoaYCQh3tcn2p41bYKA8j3pTt7Fsbh%2FHIksjf6RfudsSAJsq9y1RzfOg%2FajK2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXjLaAI29z%2FqL4gmbcoHspKCog%2FyWMcOj%2FnY5O7j1huSI1CdzWHuqMxc7rpKqLkZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SF99R21os3vV%2Bv8oNws0AFo1%2F9MCIXXr07E%2BsKPWujAA1zadWah%2FFsPvdxGuLMX4zfAsSfFE8W0%2Ffdp0jkCGkg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qthf%2F8PqWtopIWzaPQe9tx8DtttgOCItVRchDvGbK%2FZvbyAL9x2lSb1aAR4yKbPP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qthf%2F8PqWtopIWzaPQe9tx8DtttgOCItVRchDvGbK%2FZvbyAL9x2lSb1aAR4yKbPP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ekPsQwTWgoaVRbfRrxny6DkwgUKe%2FAZWuE0SaS8tXNg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GtJV1ghMyvFYFYrQ%2B88hsG%2F%2B0bkReUR9pCeYiubcCHKY9MQub096NzqRAYc6G%2BTm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbsQkA71ruaGpMkvZ5EpZPbuOx2Pttjm9YoKr5ScqDUWulnkfw4hRJUp%2FWXAI0dhKKQI%2BUAk6HhJM8w6dpVPjw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05kl7OT6ayIUqGKYseLpAClF3W9uuIHuXkCzcIdLpgbvHZlLZFfZi8jD3Lh49KGlcUGwQhj2Of%2Fg11QydLxvTA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjiIhFd5aer9Ax33avjol5T20Wte7FNd4aJcnIKTRxqpWqY4G0rZUv1ok0DaQFf4KqLxDT8BLtsR8ej1neJwcA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPm4C0p1QEZr13TNsOR0mFzPbPj2BvMluFdsMcynYSlPo%2FcRSN7X2kUqUkkP1D%2B8zA4w5c5Hmy5qtk7IM7S7%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=apMhf%2BrbW5Lg1GHZ1R%2BwbgbB74h40zyDZRcwBhSEm110PccOD55K7%2Bs%2BZuFL4qwCmdiy1t5GLox9q9B%2BS2YpBA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ausOKAYY440gPfTf9ouuRYxOTy5n3P0LWi6XHos1h99gYgrFBXh91xSJlPjGm51ee2008tvbQd93kDFKzqazEA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ZkHBZoZm7Ds3O9Hej4CCEfE3mr5mYYEpBxV7QNuqffsF6aZ6GlG9n0f1KVihdSNsG%2B1Bvvd6u0NEKtaQD3sDg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8Zk7G%2B8bIOh%2BRKMM1tDpQBCHszIkgNC3G1Z4gF%2BNLagg9xiipipD%2Fpndwkbwp27
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8Zk7G%2B8bIOh%2BRKMM1tDpQBCHszIkgNC3G1Z4gF%2BNLagg9xiipipD%2Fpndwkbwp27
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDW44ETwbH5oIjgq9UMtKrbet9MrD1SWE%2BQghMbCHnyy2po9oOkmNlWahyD%2FjTnU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BLILy4hq7spMBgtHPc7P%2FT%2BVxN2rtLu5axWJuUtXGYoZHl0hr5BAdhj5GFbE4wv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVA3uQSrpMleSh2J%2FQjvAwMMPSlgv3rD4m1xPLUaYBxo9dXmN3BS6jRv7JvbBx56rp6ZWhpqIS5vSOZabJNOeA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKlt2d2sON4s6V2OVzfVRlscaKRaX7lL0tCu%2BKMIyqe79LPscBNf%2FO7lGrYe3PMS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKlt2d2sON4s6V2OVzfVRlscaKRaX7lL0tCu%2BKMIyqe79LPscBNf%2FO7lGrYe3PMS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjkjG4%2BiRkb%2BMohx1Q6vBPXcO7If%2Bouevn2rMWj2ikI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uh5Jch1JrdltA2NypDmpFnPF2JDuhgfMDSYp%2BwQnTsRV1TEeph5g%2BciMj90fmNXo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AA%2FifnQqqAcrGgVaE1svpWHV2LyPfGreywJ32opggKTeO6FG8YIFHAJvh%2BO5a%2BXGj5DPn3kcpFwHU8u4Eg%2FQ7g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

24Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 200     INV 10/17/2024 123134               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 990.00
2 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 990.00

1,980.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,980.00

TOSTED ASPHALT, INC. 7711 0000 91      INV 10/17/2024 7397                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 5,900.00
5,900.00

CHECK TOTAL 5,900.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 10/17/2024 045-486667           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,280.00
1,280.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 10/17/2024 045-486303           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,682.65
3,682.65

CHECK TOTAL 4,962.65

UNISAFE, INC.        6049 0000 37      INV 10/17/2024 722810               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  600.49
600.49

CHECK TOTAL 600.49

VIRTUAL PROJECT MANAG6783 0000 82      INV 10/17/2024 12-4240              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 500.00
500.00

CHECK TOTAL 500.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000         INV 10/17/2024 21640                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2300-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 194.25

100

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UC%2B9tp7NqxyB%2F9lUQW%2FVbHRQYVrdqoPY7Y4iDT8DR59ErgDAi%2BZdgH8oCluTNZY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UC%2B9tp7NqxyB%2F9lUQW%2FVbHRQYVrdqoPY7Y4iDT8DR59ErgDAi%2BZdgH8oCluTNZY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhyan5EXrGHJWNQvjxO25EN%2B63fLqYc5sup3Dy3qSkKR%2BwJVGemSj%2FpT%2BTNVuKu2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEX6Y1iSanU82VaUCxg3vNQJncKtod9tMtjCv2KLp5DmxzQYuUQ99Q60wfRkQnVB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BR5njnnjq5gaOqIjvuhwtIN4OtZjPM8BaragK7FZDTYQm0foFOeaoRWW%2FPEjUfdWfE%2BHIXHUVHdBhjys7%2Bz59g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4sGOeBSjbsQKC1299iYwwKJKm9MHhGog7xClCT1JuGSwXtOKsh8bvUpB60wCm9hYyzHn1LPK0YVFDqYz%2FzY%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7m%2B2eSVDcG%2FM1hjMSJ%2Fx4ckX875jkAs5lOmsVEg5xzFTecVhywXpJmgpW9TuyFf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7m%2B2eSVDcG%2FM1hjMSJ%2Fx4ckX875jkAs5lOmsVEg5xzFTecVhywXpJmgpW9TuyFf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsPaFUCbcuzgBIJXZuD2ponXgltHFPvofEBayLswYpzIyfdMjNM%2BlPErQkeD3%2FKp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qsAzd%2BgBO4cXMBtQeJie3umt8fo9Ij0Ig%2FTR5FRGsju7L%2BxJ1UTUd30RMi4fNdy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXLvuCqtvCPn2bSavt0GAoifA32%2FNm3spfdRz36MbLsnk5%2BCsxKM00CqseXrv5oOnjT61Th24a2C7qYrbNR61A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XkELzYn5BkF%2Ff2V%2FrobOgJjODBGIizwxnwmS1yl4KoywtqEWdAjVBjpNNccvjt9N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XkELzYn5BkF%2Ff2V%2FrobOgJjODBGIizwxnwmS1yl4KoywtqEWdAjVBjpNNccvjt9N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXtES9XiHlcyO6gqytDyGcZ5y%2FVBz01xZBaXbGgtGbDzxcf2lZlHXix0l0mqkHp5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4ftSbFNUjwnbHXkIEYOs65aT0FbRIiTGYOEbhVcILoqcjA7%2FfpdhLFGiZfyXkLA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSuTUg5uTi2Gqw5ioD%2F7%2FSt5sgMmRCOXrRl0HXBRb5%2FyvjV1HEEyfNZfsBwkymivMZqNHki302zygjTDja%2BRJw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYA81LV8S4rXcgezPF3kB5MkDIchAYjnG2%2B%2FSXSQPcEInc0k7novLvxbbFvsb3mK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYA81LV8S4rXcgezPF3kB5MkDIchAYjnG2%2B%2FSXSQPcEInc0k7novLvxbbFvsb3mK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqVNU%2Bb31cpX5b1UIWZznjgSDTOitXbYvA1m%2FdLTdDUm%2F9MTGbuUjWji9oR0npt1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2FArOYK8lfMsFZjvoGOK4xOFGkI%2BZnIqE%2FDAjAvyTN8Gb7Wrv0FDi8uBupJhGTh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eg5ZXGdepL5xIzp9wSYAMjElmvCyYFM7JC7Gyt7iBa65am6d1jTYsjUU04f58TLdI4eJKeTjmwgVtFEtQbclng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMfirdOtRiL2sSVYcEqy1lyIUcq%2Brue9rQ8wd5WcDOc%2BmZjT%2BNElocd6U1d1tiX%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMfirdOtRiL2sSVYcEqy1lyIUcq%2Brue9rQ8wd5WcDOc%2BmZjT%2BNElocd6U1d1tiX%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8HgyqW9iHNyUs44jEdTRwM9WvtNEI9HrW0%2FvfYM9L8AYYvwnFEMd6GQCyiduXkF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAsBpfnZ8Su1SmAj1zrLkm80SUAyPZ%2FLc4lyETZky26xpoMb%2B77yIuKkAm5%2B5XQ%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2j%2BLop2%2Bo%2FoHc91zQeskwx2a%2Fac%2B1%2FXACW%2FKxaQmDX4HHgCOLhvq%2BiqcK7pksNpViW%2Fuqyg3kbRGd0j3YyRrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkEbgwmYv00FCsSFXw9bOF4s0l4%2BLYsUgMOX5%2BE%2BBw69VzTjvk9Y4nvrz9WM4Ce0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkEbgwmYv00FCsSFXw9bOF4s0l4%2BLYsUgMOX5%2BE%2BBw69VzTjvk9Y4nvrz9WM4Ce0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIFDIoCZgw%2BhNa%2Bg2LKwvvE%2BjJ8t9W5gEmNe65rV1uUjFfgRr%2BleLI0Ba5MxFYdp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOGDXPEo1U%2FZmXahhlw4yDNbTIjQxC1UmX3B%2BFTylRVfG%2FAtdJYisnBjzN%2BVIezM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yE6s%2FKh5GpzVxMYrRG0XxlR1DilDbXlws%2FYEZSoPBopLNR9UDFA61rV3oa4JRdDwdMoJIMUbiDBuqu63kYA2xg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhZ4cwsNyIUmuE4Rh2d%2BOF5FcPDojDFSzlMaG2G0uh9bpY3EabStdxpn9YK12DQ9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhZ4cwsNyIUmuE4Rh2d%2BOF5FcPDojDFSzlMaG2G0uh9bpY3EabStdxpn9YK12DQ9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LqJctO8wNC8DVS%2Bp3vZD039%2BFvaWZAaHNpj3eK7Oq4Q%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3j%2BhjggmwuC8QKMM8lr660v2Vl0%2Fq91Aaei1ozABfvK%2F2oranmjjv5xAkUIFj3KF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NfVNVIC1Em%2F5xFFd0R8JWAjpD%2BrJj6dXfX5bI6dH70gr85%2FLR3sfw4fQ4BDVDgMBzWp8hO7iwtMwWX9HLF%2BU1g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

25Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

194.25
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21695                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2210-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,583.00

3,583.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21700                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2230-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 452.00

452.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21701                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2250-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 75.00

75.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21702                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2260-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 81.00
2 2407-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 81.00

162.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21703                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2281-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 291.00

291.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21704                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2281-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 412.00

412.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21705                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2282-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 434.00

434.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21706                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2290-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.00

295.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21696                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2300-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 817.00

817.00

101

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLm1vSNPGuyLYpRj8akzI6lG2Wh57jXsIwUCVrOcr8g178r1bioZ41WwOsEhX5zM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLm1vSNPGuyLYpRj8akzI6lG2Wh57jXsIwUCVrOcr8g178r1bioZ41WwOsEhX5zM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZ%2B23RMDnMGvsjTmNAyaFOcUwgSWztpEJiF9c97pcNAMEv15TWt7BvzliIFDyrem
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XO9BgAoPfiwG4CheBdI%2FmwdqDlm5WMvid4QzhfUapINT%2BzuTNq632navanV9e5Po
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=koRx%2Fm4urzPjEduHCOFEXv04na9lBP1sWfVOnBmXMiegBj4yyiy3xrt%2F5szhp2L%2BgpNOWjQYPocTPG2nZQhp2w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79ziTe84n6e16MnH%2F%2Bm4JbsI7EK6VENF6oUpUDxxPHfIhZKVUPxRBwclYTCKi%2FsS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79ziTe84n6e16MnH%2F%2Bm4JbsI7EK6VENF6oUpUDxxPHfIhZKVUPxRBwclYTCKi%2FsS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cuUm2Tgs7E%2FT6CHiYb9vPpRm1TSCGckYd5mKK6vNiEgBldbL5%2Bz3mvtd9u7p%2BODr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iC%2B4T9FAGRVtaT0OUGxEZ%2BClVdBysLKfoYbEJNl%2BAjz03m%2B0HPur3a97o4M2HU3d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omlEOjD6PDHGo6GjxHt2UBSdRHkQsS5Hr1xX6lz%2F%2FsRUl6t%2Fc8qkdgm8gyx2HqDWcxKvOdGHuFBPF7UVQ2WvxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xk66KJnpOt65sBS4zaQl%2Ff1DinGa0LhFdQBjCIloNT4c1U0aDP5jC%2BVgavoTq7V0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xk66KJnpOt65sBS4zaQl%2Ff1DinGa0LhFdQBjCIloNT4c1U0aDP5jC%2BVgavoTq7V0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0X3iysQc30jrHUd6UYZ2z1d5IFm1zlktSwORVo%2FAezqLmwTWi3UOPG1zcQX0XST
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8i0e9E4YJXQXaB8Wf85%2BrViRCSR5kCp22n%2FBOE5BCeEMVvXf0xWlxhWAKutHcQfo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvMFuYlivUvlfglGsh7HzP2eG4fVGA5V0NgkZVl1iapfdpn8JNCLM9Xd%2FKnL391%2B35y%2FELyd4xLmL4x1cO05ng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDmN3eM4xcEwCnnD6VZqViUa%2Boxgryjg79%2BA0wAArTeJyKTc%2BX4lzF8OZ0WtRPeA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDmN3eM4xcEwCnnD6VZqViUa%2Boxgryjg79%2BA0wAArTeJyKTc%2BX4lzF8OZ0WtRPeA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnOjtqIXFgojVpHbohzz2hQv6wrXuvgFERuEF7WQ3sovoKXAiwKhQnqln2e7oQk5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KHHn%2FhGkV3F%2FsGzim2Oa8HkfH9X8dxUpZO2g8aSRkbD2gJ3ZxUhUUyf%2BxEDiaCae
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fzh4NOZ%2Bt%2FRhxTsLpiz8L7yvT8p4drg1BhyU90loKK93ZYnc9hzXApk7ErXztsb8tdu31qPiatAP1Mx%2Bx%2BGO9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2F4Z4lw1MK9xe734M7xPKMdFqu0EkCXDolqg2TKzwRad34SUGASK9%2B05XBubFZ8UaMRvIMnTqLsB2qVtj0wIHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PIWMNKk1TB%2F82jogZT3M3xA4lenTeGJtBCaBN%2BPYgMohLb8SJHtmN%2Buh3CECnF0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PIWMNKk1TB%2F82jogZT3M3xA4lenTeGJtBCaBN%2BPYgMohLb8SJHtmN%2Buh3CECnF0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrR%2FEVd21ACBOH2Lyw%2Bz8llo7rDG3Fuc7JyENWn4nmAYEmIssMDaypMtxfhQm9ju
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqY2a1%2B%2BlG8a8TMzn24JuIhO1%2BKQ4AnjeYEXaISJh%2BhZFqncGJMEmKXx2qarRwS2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZWAcP8bttTIJf08msAFoD44sX4%2FNX9K%2B495Ako8yn8KKjCUmdyTrZZ26r74qUSO5yNEidxjGw35qZR3NE5hoXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlKKilCg7xfv2qJdHt%2FYximDvMc2gjxwjaRWiI6IhQ%2B9yPa9tDpifAT4pGJ9FCf3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlKKilCg7xfv2qJdHt%2FYximDvMc2gjxwjaRWiI6IhQ%2B9yPa9tDpifAT4pGJ9FCf3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7s%2BmFuWxousQvqX2a0nc4BblMQ1cseUUFmhKMjabCdeanZEkZQ09ZZzkGazSPZtx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FPSIoEd18KxHZZC0nll5ucG7ta%2Bn96RuOY%2BL9oS2jn4QYClOI6ikkI5FA%2F7YUUU6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8Ghwo%2FffiPSkzRks8RX1lyPNwUnGoqwDAUQh5OzUGWlSPW2ONOYVuhh3cyiC9vHAraVT6sj4cVI5sot545NKw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDtk%2BI3BtBeaf8ZHQcCGarOlwZgZI6yh7EGpBysF59PseEPReCDbNMkC9HqX5o9y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDtk%2BI3BtBeaf8ZHQcCGarOlwZgZI6yh7EGpBysF59PseEPReCDbNMkC9HqX5o9y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ELq6dnVOsLyi7izXKkhj32L8ev1gXM7XTOE6BHw8EOFzMQ9ChoxaeG6DiXk6B61
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHLVk8S7ySV68JfhB9bzpvRMpaBxhgA4LAS0iTNUFHiYWzSghdyqXJTzF0C4d7o2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZIXdTe6zHeKupPFwysRQR8DbhsNN%2FlIn7QHdE9STzuy0FCvxu49eRND4Q%2B6oQqiIom4B%2FkraV7%2FpnYzWt48Ig%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxXOmC4zM1X1mVQ1vcz0S3nTdrYtP%2BRaJBNlthnc%2FKe%2FUwLDgfOics2yiFddJIEr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OxXOmC4zM1X1mVQ1vcz0S3nTdrYtP%2BRaJBNlthnc%2FKe%2FUwLDgfOics2yiFddJIEr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBLvTaDbbEVGFZ3wiZ7YrLIzB5hD%2Bc1Mc3zaREmyUGGMJL7gdp4k8zOc5N%2FXrvac
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HR4lke4t0viPjyo5OGe2TTBrSNT3hfUufGUk25o010PGTJLxL6hv4ESny9PmI1fN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SE8iFvHtxEu1tB24MKMDiH4b7b20lCZTrNu39%2FXZuZtMXl3k6QUf9LCyQpMktn3hg0GzUmViFGm28QCKkT4%2BTQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbTbbyXPAhyU7KHDnlzUfWR9ccB8NchHzyRwicqhoEX%2BPeQuuU11rfaCODLWTjvJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbTbbyXPAhyU7KHDnlzUfWR9ccB8NchHzyRwicqhoEX%2BPeQuuU11rfaCODLWTjvJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrxVSlbZz6GLWpCwwyzQjAzoDuixYha09QdbBHhA8b72GVDVspZb%2BgjbalrEd2y6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VM%2BF69Dfzv8X08a1SA8eex5P0pMFReIhaU04tikwRrOxO0kSC3PCTtvPyUl0wNK6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3WSARCHwq5SzYutGHKyX0XN7BeFtQ6DBjVNKLf%2BGCCrJpNkR56BT2OHYxb9RTF3Ahfl5HIR4ep75rgTdURgtw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

26Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21697                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2310-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 89.50
2 2410-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 89.50

179.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21698                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2320-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,778.00

1,778.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21699                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2330-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 252.00

252.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21708                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2401-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 599.00

599.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21709                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2402-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,771.00

1,771.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21710                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2403-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 525.00

525.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21711                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2404-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 439.00

439.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21712                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2405-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 699.00

699.00
WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21713                

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 2406-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 398.00

398.00

102

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EqLVFqMQIlSYWCFHAxM6E3pZjbe5q86aR0DqD9nDkk6DnpaSFJo%2B2SdM%2Ffct9Xa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EqLVFqMQIlSYWCFHAxM6E3pZjbe5q86aR0DqD9nDkk6DnpaSFJo%2B2SdM%2Ffct9Xa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xX%2BOL3JMEi6nWlyQt0sj8tml%2B4QiE7bRDXNoKmqUHNuP3RN5M3DNLlTMMBlRi0s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPqfEpqte9waDdg1d82rT95KDi7LEIV%2FOYbjDsYxsUejixHZ7ZKgEqRhqrksO7j7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUnGG1LpOcbxXFl9JxuArIOTKWlVHCmSCf5xwBg%2Bftg95KaKn3SweZ3dI0aYGS2BX3NFyoTMMlxzEl3dwG9LSw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNNeEZDhJ%2BKtpE7IBGClLmnJpT1%2BR2PIMv6ifP30ZH96Nws8u%2Btg748vk1AIvFLU1n80qFhmNUHdy2L1VUc3wg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppHnzm1TFokiSaLtjmOiFL1I1S86DxJgFi%2B5hEYubRwnKytyW6zzQvqJh8227Zz9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppHnzm1TFokiSaLtjmOiFL1I1S86DxJgFi%2B5hEYubRwnKytyW6zzQvqJh8227Zz9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g41Jt0mDGjmtThOQME3xAOxMdC8xy%2F37MID5fJ91g0LC%2Fkw6J0NsXSjyU%2BOZ3rF7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huR1kdMv%2F1deJkN5EZcwwpF01yHoMncOc%2FhleTv7XlCnaZ9%2BT6vGIynPi095nhDy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Krli9TD8J%2B0li2Ut9%2FCcOGPkcJSKKPYs2SvcrQICNottQQIJdR32CG3Pj4LTDrYzBEEETGHv0INDT6LHZGa33Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bXGkp891wg6C5Fr3gkhq%2F2QZTTXwjfucXIhppXHA2Z7t3BDNnerU606fUQtx0Gj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bXGkp891wg6C5Fr3gkhq%2F2QZTTXwjfucXIhppXHA2Z7t3BDNnerU606fUQtx0Gj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2FpctTKSJvYzqGd57UwbxXdd8TgIoT9hs%2Fdka%2BuTklVXqH0ubl4LMwRUcWMTMye0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDwulwvOvEswtUqq%2FQgCjrEtKkQ%2FmytQv3bF4bn3sjhaU9Cl9qqPYeDUHQnFzw8X
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mC4G8xCRAayv0jahIVic1EZgVfwlaZDcDXD8H%2F01zn4NEeeHzbJ2goSLHwc4HHSePTbL%2FbicA8hNj9YUBZdllw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMQB64aH7OdhSS0qFHvn7TE9gt3SGNWru8Y%2FWQnHXbivCl7KDH0MuVwO3rQnQAg9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMQB64aH7OdhSS0qFHvn7TE9gt3SGNWru8Y%2FWQnHXbivCl7KDH0MuVwO3rQnQAg9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bihCMevG1X5RPjZsB8avcehsXcDy9Uj8%2BkI8aQspNGFuFkd18DM9ixZtIlkJZtDm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwEZK7R8mXhnxshAvrMzo3Qrk245QZUNPw0z%2BFY5iW87tgJzAdTf5%2BCluI02yajq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSa6kyth3vwFjg%2B2pE3FKzaduALzpTQVRocXBiR3cBJe%2Fj%2Ff8oFx%2Fb6oQ10ejaFbtrUO51cWLSyLilAMNet5WQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvcPR3HIuAbcKFUxDXTcDExe6Li51lwJlcmDyuHEYKaqYTlm%2F0%2B2ju%2FRjaNPMso1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvcPR3HIuAbcKFUxDXTcDExe6Li51lwJlcmDyuHEYKaqYTlm%2F0%2B2ju%2FRjaNPMso1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHMymII8Ax2g1E2usw9gopLS4ssP7YtcI6TO%2F%2BSZeYxBclGlpmW8cs0HqdV6bz9C
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcGDvyBB762mUupSXAlnnH66duOEIZAaCyc5gY%2FvxbGY1m63ybwlvQ7necytyRYu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tt93MdQmx76n%2BLD9tQG4mFyZ8Vlq6SLAlg7qs6Nt%2F6jVF1I%2B%2B2Jj5%2F%2BRqqEW53B%2Fenx6Tz%2Fz9R380LytLTNwVQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agqEqAUBGplKybgInuLDvTt%2FAd4%2BYdsemNfCPm1GNMWljpqDy4jmG59RCEVr2KzS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agqEqAUBGplKybgInuLDvTt%2FAd4%2BYdsemNfCPm1GNMWljpqDy4jmG59RCEVr2KzS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TcsbG%2Br1XVpU9j8dK9Tmkd%2F1%2FA%2BudYP3HH7MWybjvhpqkFqrtKanB6%2BvDipNiDt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iK8itSevhYg1pkevT5OCqWZ%2BrM%2FpEPB8TUv34R48D7te0tQE%2Bwa1HBg0qbLQQLsi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8of1uvPBEXu%2F1ZBZQHziEB1v94k8XvZeqivgfwjHxp8%2BI8An4OkhEt5SVqE2tEaUl9XMi26PribUksrGKc3gUQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KsOvYmigZxAivVUB%2FkY582QIlRjUj3Dm58TVansE3GpRMxNi0r%2BkSwgbu1nJPZtL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KsOvYmigZxAivVUB%2FkY582QIlRjUj3Dm58TVansE3GpRMxNi0r%2BkSwgbu1nJPZtL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZDt6gPVJyeSXOK6i8Vh0qccU%2BkOqbgWw8Ujsw7oUWQ9tEo293iSewoEFK0S8a40
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IU9hoKjU7zusxpVqqIpX7XFxMYy253u5moA1Zj0JprOtju446jA7UE61OGfzkiUr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qB0dx6ylHC3GWBBso2iWIxqBIb1obtZ7T7PEvOEagmoJt1w36TcBVNvpJmRiCLfcKLdoHxDGAV17VOsL7gfmDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2Bp931OAWbqGxxh4uMsLCS%2B%2BC7yMmyXvpRyp39csVhlde7amB4yHZNdSzcv9T%2FOv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2Bp931OAWbqGxxh4uMsLCS%2B%2BC7yMmyXvpRyp39csVhlde7amB4yHZNdSzcv9T%2FOv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bpGKVFMvSvDPDuQMI2X2F0boLyfCPc9kFquEOEfU1Ya8ZPqMgxBQh5GJEMt6FNxA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pixrsD2%2BbNcAeHBVp5OGmdj5MwUXWaGnEDochtjq0cOWz0CD4au3qGCpjkj3cVZS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPEH8zUmjLi2liTZhgtbbymitlOIG88NJ6BP0llLV4wu%2BELFzcoKTQz6Ug49EP0sGGjYXXn4d8ooLr7GBujpBg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9uX7iS75aJtGrwMT6T7HTEqVVtIdIBTLc7fKqJsy%2FAFr7uxbkunbuuDWmin6R%2Fr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9uX7iS75aJtGrwMT6T7HTEqVVtIdIBTLc7fKqJsy%2FAFr7uxbkunbuuDWmin6R%2Fr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtWvE7NxOr1i0F3J9rdLIHFhSp%2F4jolfxLF09X9ikpOF2mlRZZC%2F7kPbnRHaN%2BDa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WC0VkEFKAm9%2Bbdac43WQP7gflpYSMjisPc1NPH3bvYFk5fEx5IB8Y2nbKnMvYjuN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eM2e0ck6peHWeSq5BuMELINmrwRo92hBhNGGszurFbfO9MXQ%2Bt9h2AMwhJjZBjeeyEHC0RsD7os9OEduxo%2BOKQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

27Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21714                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2408-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 557.00
557.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 119     INV 10/17/2024 21715                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2409-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 579.00
579.00

WESTSCAPES           7238 0000 48      INV 10/17/2024 21645                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2300-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 783.02
783.02

CHECK TOTAL 15,274.27

212 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 408,131.73 408,131.73
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -34,395,091.89

103

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOf8zYoQ5nEjnZQTKb%2Bu4OkwTFxF1WcpZXDDUvNHRCDwwq0iRe67sry6hXK4Wngy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOf8zYoQ5nEjnZQTKb%2Bu4OkwTFxF1WcpZXDDUvNHRCDwwq0iRe67sry6hXK4Wngy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1qL58%2BEwg%2Bt%2BCwJPjn0O82mYAuuK%2FrwpEmM8a4pAbz1KSVh7kL%2FugbCnbY5JI6y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yaMgUmQZbJ5n%2BQAR%2BrvkG31Eh%2FK%2BLYRoUMrPnCpRt5QsyYocF9Bx6L1svSmBQOpm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BdNTeRo874Vt1ogP6L9NJceOE8MaF60xdeopfaJkNiEKRTwgjGJxud%2B4%2BVvJScDWXFqK3B8VquDJLfn%2BDQapg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlyGehQYuCSYlAPJbLMaX67dakDMYAkgxbZmu8FwrmmhUDkMYOAZXxoFaJeEmsQB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlyGehQYuCSYlAPJbLMaX67dakDMYAkgxbZmu8FwrmmhUDkMYOAZXxoFaJeEmsQB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoxBZK36GzOpSJInIY3w38QvOWvyie7iTEUFPaJ82XLx%2BzcSFdOpx%2Fux6jolsmKG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wn8LmX3MpxLnCf786lvEBBQJAPt94BJ80dwzvbJjILbH1ui6qC80xxbBBm9e8Ue2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOK2xHL51X%2BM3nPbf3bsvcdPnzOUBw2nExoF7N68ad1u4BNlje7z1V7HhV%2FC8QKooEa30I0u%2BSAxj%2BnhfnV%2FbA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mz7PR09K5HorZ5JUQgIwqXSqWK8NiNUD8dXDZyx1JpUclNv5%2BwIDAJVMGp3CoOV6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mz7PR09K5HorZ5JUQgIwqXSqWK8NiNUD8dXDZyx1JpUclNv5%2BwIDAJVMGp3CoOV6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKDNaSZjgW7POxdp0t%2BU%2BeFyL8wOlFiNpA2ZnAavnPFFWSjHbPEU%2FUnqBdueeOjx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwF5AoMEYU081kMwXnpk%2BUxiEOM4jDG6KgeVOg2mI1WFUHzzSLowp%2Fqj5OumtvRC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hvlp4dj6eu1oZddNL4h4TBkJVN0DOuiwrbr5KEJOLI%2BnkJxPqtAZZBmmheVORs9X5jF9jK2XlZonCD%2BbEs9gQA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

28Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: jv101724 10/17/2024
DUE DATE: 10/17/2024

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-120100              Prepaid Expenses     4,000.00
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    250.00
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            25.98 1,171.52
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 322.00 -29,797.74
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            22.48 1,040.59
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 10,210.55 -100,399.43
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            25.98 201.79
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,736.61 65,103.66
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 797.36 -24,127.94
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,207.71 41,245.40
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             163.61 142,206.69
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,774.50 107,032.76
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   8,735.41 -35,659.92
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             3,733.20 54,288.11
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 18,750.00 -50,465.61
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-500360              Uniform Allowance    150.14 449.86
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            25.98 2,926.50
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   1,758.46 -3,672.02
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            25.98 1,485.77
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 9,220.82 -124,100.64
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            255.17 152,185.55
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             625.88 64,644.10
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 300.00 48,360.03
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-510150              Training             2,829.00 12,776.00
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,100.00 -4,565.29

FUND TOTAL 68,046.82
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2210 LLMD Zone 1          2210-900-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             40.65 -328.26
2210 LLMD Zone 1          2210-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 3,583.00 4,582.57

FUND TOTAL 3,623.65
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2230 LLMD Zone 3 - Silva E 2230-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 452.00 7,179.54

FUND TOTAL 452.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

104

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=on%2FH71Ud8yEEhFBVVsF1nvqHk5KcEH2LBRQQD1bzi9HFqTUXHIIk%2BEtxa1GzM3ghwN8uuGvCgWIrQGjrjv3EPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMSRJD6X6R2a0QAhim6IsGggzg57f3AtacqecJtGoOrZ1grTJa1zVggW%2BPdE0oSRDhW3FMyoH2%2Fp%2Bk445lZ22w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpAi8SIN3i7tcfh6vqFl0QaBIl9kp%2BMCrNcLezMrqGg7m3zVrP%2Fyj8G76YAU%2FSlGJ4R6RITTxMvAu9aUC6uk1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N17pJQxom9c%2Bw%2BxeLusVUaTBMJzJsFNCMZB10x8Vs2J4f%2B%2FKX8h0s7uWIO%2FSUa6LrP6Cp70G1rpEnzr0m4%2FWjw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZiFqeKIJK8iEGXnuh%2Fi2TS6VCZ02D2%2FNo73kgI3Mu5f9WqfRjyKKsBQ0wEwYf4r2k402RNGCb83ncrmKvkA4w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UT7dJ4rjWHcd4X2U8JgpoR9vQYc8bI2JPYA6XEmkbnyJPb5MgQthd%2Bzo30ulQeWbeacrbtCTfH5ZJxRfGBLocw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRiJu2NmOlkUJ%2BHvdqulb1nYQeC9D4mMM5rwdL1Spkh0AnWX%2FYAs0Il82HB9AMCpTjY1rGhQws40C%2BpImR2CDg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0iHnHSddcPIBNE1Wywn76cFuAnmW9z7t3kWIbIa6PTYrWOAvuSwuGTwRsTaf%2BJN9EvsGAJ2SAL3MQ0BsEX5NHA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9p%2FFeM87c6%2FRK8gwHTMEbYO67eAU3rC7sPxMgL9FOr%2Bnuune4vIbE6Bmd82K9qQI5Ud72yQqAHcpKNgfsUq28Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFxi3s9XeXUfxLh79U0K9vjhJoCHZfrlCFnkHsPHIyNs0M41ywb%2B2EGRbC0HVVkts8nnLCqfZAz5andhAX6z4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00jccX3DJPc%2FdVtRD3QUCJ1RmLdJBnbIrdWT8o3QTzY9fRpLHXIejL5%2FyNbCeqYTGYmjzFr0%2FAfDZVOrAuuu2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lD%2F%2BgwGkbIDXIDN4ySo6rx3YnFxvyXwE5DCcT6liWb5Y0xMKbeNcwY4M6mt9QqTrGIuulCSOAnVDzRCAKUUgMg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrItR00xQVdVE8ptbu1TGL3mJZ%2BeLtmtPMV6A8pYutku2b4BqUPCfCttav3edOn9vobLI329MjtcUk5D64GedQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeFCOabn0HtC8dwevcQkzrca2hTytyPp3WNFHQ0G3VDWvDNQ%2FDvRW3KpOR3hGnhwlwOubyXQnvPLaTXQCrShnA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SaHUXK9Rzh67bbTrP2qfnVR3RA5JtWox6ef1s%2FvtTRHwK0Q4qjh9cuebiBEPAT1M1r31z%2B4rVlA6BRs7VD86QQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pqojk7L22BlZatv3Trf1PFXt59EuCaUb057VB%2FaEiS6Mw8EBo7uX9OSMozNCoWaxG7cLPMeYEMZmt4uBkuZxjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkO67t7mzehPrv3wbXz4taBu2FNILloVrrYdYCiaSwQ48dRl1SDV2BCHBl2ARJ6%2FuvtKY0eN2HYf1DlzLUawIg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJsYb4TcBXg19Sh7WnoOcJAUWEZZMXRpqsKr3KirjvDB7tBzfjcRTEePWT3DWBX69TJeZW6oi19D0tuMveY4CA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gb0S5V4F5rvCz%2B%2F2HYmFv6OWyJbGhTu9crhNuyVscbdLok%2FfUfj4M30DnyddFSsg6k5KKlGRGuW2rAfC2Z6XIQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UDeRW39aK5Qy70baEINa%2F39Va0iHxKsmGVU26aR%2BnkYa3Q32buXqieAjX%2BNKQxVIGiJ%2FnkN%2FJGyg6jm4g7cOzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTcAR4gjc8UH9H3VpwTj2oGGOu%2BUMV4hAd9H2gE141qaRMNYMh7EqFEWOsaaBiwMmu%2FoIWTCOGJ%2F4%2F3hQpWcXA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dzYpYO1en%2Bvlc4NGqU4o9hPaybnTGNbiKMbJz0%2BFJuFlKv84rEqomCgpX4fOqrignIMG3rs%2B48BPJcaGNLC1kg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S10PkFvxthezBpM8R7Q%2BytqMmmfJFWHOHb8BfH9o5UBRd8BJIvt4NBYRIrYgPrZsLJ%2FGI81DSdOcAkxFtykq0w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAZHrdn5k5lil8CBctyMyHoiNawH5lppyPdrIDbmuU%2FP4WZ5ohUBvsBUEXObBqrSDTQuGR4AUtBsiuSTfbykdg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8J8NZyZx0csbmhssYFq8wQtyes%2B%2BmoQWBpcdNEPtOhlR6SECjmPY%2FkmY7%2BOMIVp6CzWnm5LOQk6p9dU4IigsGQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mdILpk2%2BjsoTtVSP%2FTXYjFf6fHl7zL%2Fz%2Bxl2Wg%2FpwhTRg6ue%2B6cCZwFoSIajR6wE4un4ActiVvtlfLe55g7EIA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lc8z9XUL2WlLJa4lSIziuOuHUJR90gCwwlCqUvWi8ugSHNNcYhKeFZICWhl8QJajEk7iPPzYG9LpsN7nPDEBRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tevcIEK7O%2FaydcKwDr7ckeuu1kI8c2y5T7X4JaAOIwQNtLN7E8BHfL%2Fj2UsJDDMO18bGtYpTUJylhPczLkQVCg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

29Page  

2250 LLMD Zone 5 - Wildflo 2250-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 75.00 -22.26

FUND TOTAL 75.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2260 LLMD Zone 6 - Capistr 2260-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 81.00 387.86

FUND TOTAL 81.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2281 LLMD Zone 8 - Country 2281-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 703.00 -2,001.53

FUND TOTAL 703.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2282 LLMD Zone 8 - Park   2282-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 434.00 1,346.64

FUND TOTAL 434.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2290 LLMD Zone 9 - La Dant 2290-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 295.00 3,065.85

FUND TOTAL 295.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2300 LLMD Zone 10 - Avalon 2300-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,794.27 -2,885.66

FUND TOTAL 1,794.27
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2310 LLMD Zone 11 - Self H 2310-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 89.50 368.40

FUND TOTAL 89.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2320 LLMD Zone 12 - Summer 2320-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,778.00 -3,886.40

FUND TOTAL 1,778.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2330 LLMD Zone 13  Corners 2330-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 252.00 88.74

FUND TOTAL 252.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2401 PFMD Zone 1          2401-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 599.00 30,932.82

105

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAMbSM5XjTQgzQvqKAmmHJHBmqx3lZj6PP01wHr1t55NAuKMwRefZHo9KXbKCor9q%2FNH9pmDhmZHHnZBRBHBVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YsC70mYQ9Pf2dA%2F9%2F1kmZIzgFVL%2FaxBg2HQXQToebSijMagEK93COd4NcAOXT8cTFTbi8PaHRGgscPA7sUF27g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMIlQKWJe7dazETjTg%2BhMm5TsU6aIbCUe6lB9T%2FImKf7iynnNOntWbxeP9lPZ7vQEfoOhgPTDRPZQcOvBOYkRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2ICg8a5CwANft5xYk%2BW5gaGNHKlBuoUczb98ufso%2Bex9AsDhcwHmU9vlB06z9FOiFeDqi7un58b5%2FjCnDMFeg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfmzmGuqNIZgzv6riZJn9Kn8Owz8IjqnJ4GSMCMe0xjzTQ%2FOhpFjRJG36ic9AWJ8me%2BEYDGPSEPdDb9SvNhGmA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bzh0f6a44l4J4nXWxZ%2BPb2RHIXaUNp4gO8JSJd6L6qNxwR%2Fe9pyazWorIa1wZTFHkXYTQJszvDKs4CRMKUCx3g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSazAztre1wyYTYHfMn43kLtvwbeZkSNYqBoBIu%2BZX05k%2F8i2vORuJrJwjVzYktEXIc%2BjEmXYtNMrMAMwNmcJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6OVDdvHULuhENjHBTYV1SK2Q3ofgrVPMvA7pCMQ4lBMVuUdcRthuoCGDZrD5VM5IqhncvEv3Tbj0ruOu9%2BUe9A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9TGcriICBJeeVCD4vL4XRLMvDuaLXz1B%2F2VrUX3qbmYLciJE222suqqFrt%2FFnln4%2Fg6McNLn1%2FtCS9bmQ5cu1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JhAC7oyF1pfu4S07%2BUw17aYiuTeIcFo7aCoW84CgPsKM%2BM02KxsOgFQU0dm45wB984FRjbEEaPYPISTIq0XkRw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

30Page  

FUND TOTAL 599.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2402 PFMD Zone 2          2402-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,771.00 32,150.90

FUND TOTAL 1,771.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2403 PFMD Zone 3          2403-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 525.00 5,754.27

FUND TOTAL 525.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2404 PFMD Zone 4          2404-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 439.00 7,834.73

FUND TOTAL 439.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2405 PFMD Zone 5          2405-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 699.00 15,809.76

FUND TOTAL 699.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2406 PFMD Zone 6          2406-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 398.00 7,252.87

FUND TOTAL 398.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2407 PFMD Zone 7          2407-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 81.00 715.12

FUND TOTAL 81.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2408 PFMD Zone 8          2408-900-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             106.04 -655.74
2408 PFMD Zone 8          2408-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 557.00 -1,950.59

FUND TOTAL 663.04
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2409 PFMD Zone 9          2409-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 579.00 6,071.26

FUND TOTAL 579.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2410 PFMD Zone 10         2410-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 89.50 3,425.07

106

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22jsI8Wl%2Bqxljzt0IsA%2BcJOzkKfjS0knL0REX7TfytQno6YktWC9PZek%2BKIwub1Ua9Lkj71g0GAjg5zM2TDrdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRKSBPkMzneh%2BP27ZnpxjXN%2BQFvN73bZG4d7f6%2Bltu%2FYICY6KWpJEG3VXdG0fG9UjEFkKatjeF1z3wic7SPnrQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LaFlMDlHZysNv6dZYu3Bd6m%2BVeWHxXlVopZhY%2BlkjtCPnMgcI4mpfAkwO20ztOLZpT8zo0Yem3%2F003txp8pUzA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4eUsPSpdctz6Q2HWbqQZbuNCZuMRGoN3E%2F3COXzfVXCDbrx2vb8Fg4E35d9rc2bg2nN4BN%2BEjWDp2ai3zemSA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LirNEJKxJ4C3%2Be34sUEdnH12HBrmKjNb2mMEXH08cZvbRngmjFy53KbCY%2BSj5SitUqoIgJY1aVwTjnkjs6IeLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jjvx%2BihuEtsG7pVYPezwSN4G1wbw4%2BtQ6VX1zkapFNzA%2FjugInfUhmtz5eWghZGKdbtdL2vwBtI1U0%2B4o6Qirg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iELxEX%2FVBTM286lYYKTK6fdP55U8PlFsvtGJi3Kmu2utonx0txGnLuzJxc3MwY8iSqmLcWi6KFdqMLKbYS4dXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VTGlJxzvYVlYniyWnss7Afpvbflmh6bDbB1brSY4mQ3PjMO8SUm2uoUlR0pCmusJeoyg790a92qQB2I3MNMiw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qqDLLiDgn1B2sIlJikDlsXXrmtt46mkO4N95EGCtG7C7Nly%2FtLKel3su%2BXt0AT%2BmzT4ipq5i4wOVuWYxkDcSA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8qbcrobtRkdqz3VacG2zEjj5g5%2F6b2YtkiPNaAnCJ%2BerlAZU4VZgFJOV6fPXxDDCBKyOUT3%2F22w9zE7aI%2Bhkg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

10/17/2024 11:54:38
Josalynn Valdez (jvaldez)
apwarrnt

31Page  

FUND TOTAL 89.50
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

2500 Nondepartmental      2500-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            61.72 463.84

FUND TOTAL 61.72
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            780.46 1,428,341.20
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,371.99 204,745.67
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 8,323.40 418,581.77
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     7,623.91 30,729.05
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            22.48 1,115.70
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             35.61 1,869.53
5000 Water                5000-870-2013-00000-570100              Debt Service - Princi 128,307.84 35.58
5000 Water                5000-870-2013-00000-570200              Debt Service - Intere 15,099.32 -0.42

FUND TOTAL 164,565.01
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-500360              Uniform Allowance    176.91 2,059.41
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             140,450.62 434,256.57
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,634.10 223,148.73
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     1,750.00 36,873.81

FUND TOTAL 147,011.63
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             141.21 72,666.58

FUND TOTAL 141.21
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             5,812.45 153,850.99
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520130              Supplies - CNG       1,202.45 4,107.79
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,942.34 136,521.91
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     927.14 -595.21

FUND TOTAL 12,884.38
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -34,395,091.89

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 408,131.73
GRAND TOTAL 408,131.73

107

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGIiHi5TkOJL%2FDhLQTgFxpwBbMV0HZ7rklHiZCvBSjhZc%2FZ6ijNaIy1IgaGjMIzL%2FG94lj45iO8n1%2FGd%2FNbJXw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59tn2%2Fr%2Braw1beWAwSao7j%2BlKnnoG%2FPrMfyQIwK7BsUgj4d8Jiev6G2ZmyYT02P8FPxk525%2BPXvctZde03dNqQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wag%2BSq7AP29XwApl%2BmTkdt201dhruCR1kqHLPb3XdG0QarRi39ZXMO2hSrIYB31p0Bpk5OmRlZNdAjY1jTxSNQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AuFCnLIK10VMmVGXjiSbpsZoK3u%2BPnlTSabvqemktjoLZqNuS4gVDipp%2FdcdK5HSujyTb3Et6jX9yV6QMH35YA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6%2BlHlBJIlTpH0PSZBVYFjw1yS9Hr3YNcEqwU2narWEcON4%2FrT2gnHvRNyK4WDZc9We4OtoQiGsHTBFDBK%2FA3w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FxJXQ6OfDOxBluXSAn2AOyexyBixNdHKswinQpziPx9vYbQafdngpagQmxfqms3nQeDtTM0bdjEneMMrne4VNw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwGCeyHm2ww6UOykud9j6G5rbJTZLj9ijcIFhct4rw3iS1SsDtwgidDM%2FTkBxzc48J3ym%2FiIL62t3h4xTJg2kw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdmfxzjkD%2BBS2Qvre5ChBRAd7MCcMadAc4XS57OBFpoj5hNy0MmeQv%2FJpsEAlyjCRkQmfobBYrhnGtuVKwPGsA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBcNa1Zxov00oEyadYF8WigVEMeTeeHWq9neB0i1OEs6Urdlllmp0p23LR73RdGd7gRGUkvelVKz3dfrg0DdPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hqsKieP8UTes5sYo%2FC4NEgYZsNoe0WMEgXceD%2FaIxvCP3AnqrOXMK1Lv1kHi%2FIAKxPDMk6aKgxBottA3AtEU4A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gswreTKf%2BAfOFcdoHQTEURIsyHlQTJPm4WLtITIvxzlhDEps0rnIrmLNjrgXYLEaQd9PQB2GewoCEAjPuQRcQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72UuS5p2cBYMCLGjDDb6SmNypLA5LjnUN1HyRZYzh2FIqw%2FxPslPwdsAHMD%2B%2BiJcvOo0VqE5okbI63pkTfunRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udZdIweMdXzlRcvGTFlTADylbX2uNqcEF%2BYLTVBe1b%2FMO6mLY8Yl46lh45P7BAJENXwu%2BM8%2BxfuW5Ob4y6fPug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDn2N8LdLn2Dg3QhUnBWPK9nQEaeZRvr2XUsd0YZummH1QLNzjoM%2FgT7CPBJgdrPb3OgXNKAGmibyJvHf7UltA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukhnKbypK2UlK6%2FXJV5G0Uk3%2BOB8YYgunY5eHHl3r1RplcKEWEHhNv1ka90zL0FVMYEhY6ZXVLpvOGty3MWaiQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EtfjFklIcwZvOIL1b5lRMwPxq7AVGx4cf7KxFKoWA5XRPsTpj8UH2bIhrU7JCu%2FcxkXKST%2BVW66tf1Exo2OUw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GETp416oRJRYKtq2y2xAu%2BImTHT6Jjc%2B4ix00AEaNBvnp8L05FUZcylgu5P%2FCmxruv%2FK4Ze9DQ3zbh9TnfFnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BCdtHdoj9wyhkbz2YmKZ7fSo5PgUQn7w0j2SoMyiRPfXjvO3Sn1Ii2ZxFU57BNuCa4ECmaQrrNAqvxy%2FkUVqCg%3D%3D

	Agenda 11-05-2024
	Council Meeting Policy -  Via ZOOM
	Item 1-1-1 Staff Report_City Attorney-Legal Agreement
	Item 1-1-2 Agreement - CIty Attorney Legal Services - Griswold, LaSalle, Cobb, Dowd, & Gin
	Item 1-2 Staff Report - Sales Tax Discussion
	Item 1-3 Staff Report_EPL Update 11.05.2024
	Item 4-1 Minutes 10-15-2024 SP
	Item 4-2 Minutes 10-15-2024
	Item 4-3-1 Staff Report-Recreational Vehicle Ordinance 2024-07
	Item 4-3-2 Ordinance 2024-07- Recreational Vehicle
	Item 4-4-1 Staff Report-Ordinance 2024-08 - Admin Cites
	Item 4-4-2 Ordinance 2024-08 - Administrative Citations
	Item 4-5-1 Staff Report-Ordinance 2024-09 - Park Signage
	Item 4-5-2 Ordinance 2024-09 - Parks Amendment Ordinance
	Item 4-6-1 Staff Report_Real Property Lease Agreement - Old City Hall 119 Fox Street
	Item 4-6-2 Real Property Lease Agreement City of Lemoore and Kings County Library - 119 Fox Street
	REAL PROPERTY LEASE AGREEMENT
	RECITALS
	AGREEMENT

	Item 4-7-1 Staff Report_Measure S Oversight Committee
	Item 4-7-2 Resolution 2024-29- Measure S Committee
	Item 4-7-3 Measure S Oversight Committee Draft
	711 W. Cinnamon Drive ● Lemoore, California 93245 ● (559) 924-6744 ● Fax (559) 924-6708

	Item 4-8-1 Quarterly Investment ended September 30 2024
	Item 4-8-2 Quarterly Investment attachments
	AU0 - Activity Update
	Lemoore City Council
	To:
	Marisa Avalos, City Clerk
	From:
	October 24, 2024
	Date:
	Subject:
	Strategic Initiative:

	AU1 - WR 10-17-2024
	J2101724 Edit List
	JV101724 Edit List




